Sunnyside Union School Distyict

| 21644 Avenue 196 Website: www sunnysideunion.com

- Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

BOARD OF EDUCATION ~ AGENDA
For the Regular Board Meeting of Tuesday, December 14, 2020, at 6:00 p.m., in the Multi-Purpose Room, at -
Sunnyside Elementary School, 21644 Avenue 196, Strathmore, California.

This meeting will be held in-person. Overflow crowd will have VIDEO AND AUDIO access to the meeting via Zoom in
Another Room on Campus. Public Comments can also be submitted prior to meeting (prior to 5:00 PM on November
10, 2020). Please submit comments to comments@sunnysideunion.com.

l. CALL TO ORDER
1. Attendees :
BOARD OF EDUCATION - Present Absent L

Humberto Cardenas
Humberto Quezada

1 1
[ |
Andy Manning 1 [
Ll Ll
O 0

[
-~
(]

Kimberly Braziel
Schuyler Glover

L0000

il ADA ACCOMMODATION REQUIREMENT

1. Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in the
board meeting must request in writing to the District Office of the Superintendent-Principal, 21644
Avenue 196, Strathmore, California, 559-568-1741 x. 203. A request or accommodation should specify
the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or
services required and the name and telephone number of the person making the request. The written
request should be done as soon as possible and no later than two days before the meeting. The
agenda, agenda packet, and any written documents distributed to the Board during a public meeting
will be made available in appropriate alternative formats upon request by a person with a disability as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act.

2. Written documents concerning agenda items are available for pubtlic inspection during normal business
hours within 72 hours of a regular board meeting at the Sunnyside Union School District Office, 21644
Avenue 196 in Strathmore, California.

HI. GENERAL BUSINESS
1. Pledge of Allegiance :
2. Welcome (visitors may sign-in on visitor’s sheet)
3. Swearing in of newly elected Governing Board Members
4. Annual Election of Officers of the Governing Board

a) PRESIDENT (will take the gavel after vote)

Motion:

Second:

Votes

K. Braziel: Yes/No/Other S. Glover: Yes/No/Other
H. Cardenas Yes/No/Other H. Quezada: Yes/No/Other

R. Ruiz: Yes/No/Other



VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

| Scovyside Undon School District

_. : 21644 Avenue 196 Website: wyvw. sunnysideunion.com
| Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

b) VICE PRESIDENT

Motion:

Second:

Votes

K. Braziel: Yes/No/Other S. Glover: Yes/No/Other

H. Cardenas Yes/No/Other H. Quezada: Yes/No/Other

R. Ruiz: Yes/No/Other

C) CLERK

Motion:

Second:

Votes

K. Braziel: Yes/No/Other S. Glover: Yes/No/Other

H. Cardenas Yes/No/Other H. Quezada: Yes/No/Other

R. Ruiz: Yes/No/Other

NEW BUSINESS (NON ACTION ITEMS)

1. Sign Authorized Signatures for Calendar Year 2019
Sign Certification of District Clerk Election

Sign Statement of Facts Roster of Public Agencies Filing
Governing Board Member Information Sheet

dwn

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION
1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Government Code 54597)
2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54597.6)
3. Discuss the recommendation for ratification of classified employment
a) Cafeteria Helper

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
1. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session ( if any)

MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

GENERAL BUSINESS
1. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any)

2. Approve the Agenda of the December 14, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Board on any items within the Board’s jurisdiction, but which are
not on the agenda (Public input for agendized items are accepted at the time the matter is considered.
Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda
item. The total time limit for input on each item is 15 minutes).



| Sunnyside Union School District

1644 Avenue 196 Website: vwwye sunirysideunion.com

trathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

X. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND REPORTS

1. Acknowledgments
a) Andy Manning — Outgoing Board Member
b) Flu Clinic Staff
c) Turkey Trot: Student Recipients

2. Staff Reports
a) Employee Groups (Certificated, Classified, Confidential)
b) Academic Coach Report
c) Vice Principal — Categorical Manager Report
d) Superintendent-Principal Report

XI. ROUTINE MATTERS - ACTION REQUIRED
1. Consent Calendar

General Business
a) Approve payroll for November 2020, in the amount for $348,363.47.
b) Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for November 5%, 12t, 19t and December 3 of 2020,

numbering 210455 - 210576 totaling $218,254.66.

c) Approve November 10, 2020, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
d) Approve December 2, 2020, Special Board Meeting Minutes

Personnel
a) Approve the resignation of Ariel Torres, Cafeteria Helper
b) Approve the hiring of Samantha Gonzales, Cafeteria Helper

MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

Xll. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION
1. Business Update (LCAP, LCP, Federal Addendum, Budget Overview for Parents)
a) Discussion of the Budget Overview for Parents
b) Budget Update

2. Instructional Update
a) Student Matters: First Trimester Grades, Attendance/Participation, Awards and Assemblies
b) Update on On-Campus Student Learning
c) Discussion on Return to Campus Learning (Currently Scheduled for January 11, 2021)
1. Date of Return ,
2. Recommendations that might require notification of Health Department
3. Junior High (Grades 6-8)

3. Maintenance, Operations, and Transportation
a) Discussion of the Valley Air Grant for Electric Vehicles

4. Board Matters
a) Discussion of the Comprehensive School Safety Plan
b) Discussion regarding Measure O Projects, Timeline, and Possible Hiring of Projects Consultant.
¢) Information Regarding Statement of Vote Presidential General Election November 3, 2020.
d) Assembly Bill 685 — COVID Notice Requirement



Xl

Swrwyside Uncon School Distyict

21644 Avenue 196 Website: wwwv sunnysideunion.com

. 1% Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

TROJANS

e) SSDA Information for Virtual Board Training

5. Board Policies for Review
a) The following policies will be presented to the board (First Reading)
l. 1312.3 AR Uniform Complaint Procedures

Il. 1312.3 BP Uniform Complaint Procedures

(. 1312.3 Exhibit Uniform Complaint Procedures

V. 5144.1 AR Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

V. 5144.1 BP Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

VI, 5148 AR Child Care and Development

VII. 5148 BP Child Care and Development

NEW BUSINESS ACTION ITEMS

1. Approve Budget Revision for 2020-2021 SY.

MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

2. Approve the Budget Overview for Parents 2020-2021
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

3. Approve the Annual Report of Developer Fees.

MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

4. Approve and establish Regular Board Meeting Dates and Time
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

5. Approve the Nomination of Board Representative to Vote in the 2020 Election of County Committee
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

6. Approve Memorandum of Understanding with CSEA Chapter 675 Change of Job Assignments.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

7. Approve California Standards Professional Learning Agency Agreement Between Tulare County
Superintendent of Schools and Sunnyside Union School District for 2020-2021 School Year.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

8. Approve the California Standards Professional Amendment Agreement between Tulare Cdunty
Superintendent of Schools and Sunnyside Union School District for 2020-2021 School Year.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

9. Approve the Agency Agreements between the Tulare County Office of Education, Special Services and
Sunnyside Union Elementary School District for 2020-2021 SY.

MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:
10. Approve the Agency Agreements between the Tulare County Office of Education, New Teacher &

Leadership Development and Sunnyside Union School District for 2020-2021 SY.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:




Xiv.

~ -~ Id -~
Survwyiside Union School Distyict
21644 Avenue 196 Website: vwww sunnysideunion.com
Strathmore, California 93267 Email: comments@sunnysideunion.com

11. Approve First Interim Report.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

12. Approve the Surplus Materials for Disposal List.
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

13. Approve Participation of Classified Employees Summer Assistance Program for the 2020-2021 SY
MOTION BY: SECOND BY: VOTES:

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING
1. To Be Determined During Organizational Meeting

ADJOURNMENT PM




AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2021

This form is for Tulare County Office of Education use only.

SCHOOL DISTRICT

In accordance with Education Code 42633, the governing board of the above school district hereby
files with the county superintendent of schools the verified signature of each person authorized to sign
orders in its name.

At a special/regular meeting of the governing board of the above-captioned school district, held on the
___day of December, 2020, the following person(s), or a majority of them, each and every one of
whom is an OFFICER or EMPLOYEE of the school district and whose signature appears opposite
his/her name below, was/were authorized to sign orders in the name of said governing board.

THIS AUTHORIZATION SUPERSEDES ALL PREVIOUS AUTHORIZATIONS.

Type or Print Name Here: Signature Here:

10.

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE

SCHOOL DISTRICT
Date: By
Clerk/Secretary of the Board
Distribute as follows:
Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services

Tulare County Office of Education
shellyd@tcoe.org




CERTIFICTION OF DISTRICT CLERK ELECTION

Instructions: Pursuant to Education Code 35143, each year school district governing boards must elect
one of its members as clerk of the district at the organizational meeting (held annually during the 15-day
period beginning on the second Friday in December).

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that, at a meeting of the Governing Board of the

SCHOOL DISTRICT

held on December __, 2020

(insert name)

board member, was duly elected clerk of the district.

Signatures of Members of the Board

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
shellyd@tcoe.org




SF-405

Secretary of State

Registry of Public Agencies
(Government Code section 53051)

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form.
There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing

Copy Fees - First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00 This Space For Office Use Only

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

I:] Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency)
E] Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record)

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Filing)

c. County d. Official Mailing Address

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address
Name Business or Residence Address

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

Date Signature Type or Print Name
SF-405 (REV 12/2019)

2019 Califonia Secretary of State
bizfile.sos.ca.gov



Instructions for Completing the
Registry of Public Agencies (Form SF-405)

The governing body of a public agency is required, within 70 days after the commencement of the agency’s legal
existence, to file a specified statement of facts about the agency with the Secretary of State. This information is also
required to be updated within 10 days of a change to it.

Fees:

¢ Filing Fee: There is no fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing.

Copies: To obtain copies or certified copies of the filed document, include payment for copy fees and certification
fees at the time the document is submitted. Copy fees are $1.00 for the first page and $0.50 for each additional page.
For certified copies, there is an additional $5.00 certification fee, per copy.

Payment Type: Check(s) or money orders should be made payable to the Secretary of State. Do not send cash by
mail. If submitting the document in person in our Sacramento office, payment also may be made by credit card (Visa
or Mastercard).

If you are not completing this form online, please type or legibly print in black or blue ink. Complete the Registry
of Public Agencies (Form SF-405) as follows:

Item | Instruction Tips
1. | You must check the appropriate box  If this is the first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an
(check one). agency, check “Initial Filing”.

+ [fthis is a change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies
record, check “Updated Filing”.

2a. | Enter the full legal name of the public
agency.

2b. | Indicate the nature of the update if thisis | e Leave this blank for initial filings.

an updated filing. » For updated filings, list information that has changed.

2c. | Enterthe county or counties in which the | e List as many as applicable. If additional space is required,

agency operates. attach additional pages.
2d. | Enter the agency’s official mailing * The complete address is required, including the street name
address. and number, city, state, and zip code.

e P.O. box is acceptable.

3a. | Enterthe Chairperson, President, or
Other Presiding Officer's name.

3b. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or ¢ Include the full official title.
Other Presiding Officer's official title.

3c. | Enter the Chairperson, President, or » A complete address is required, including the street name
Other Presiding Officer’s business or and number, city, state, and zip code.

residence address.

4a. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s name.

4b. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s official ¢ Include the full official title.
title.

SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019) 2019 Califomia Secretary of State
bizfile.so0s.ca.gov



4c. | Enter the Clerk or Secretary’s business ¢ A complete address is required, including the street name
or residence address. and number, city, state, and zip code.
5. Enter the name and business or + A complete address is required, including the street name
residence of any other members of the and number, city, state, and zip code.
agency’s governing board, if applicable. . . " . :
gencys g g PP o Attach additional pages if additional space is required.
6. Date, sign, and print the name of the

individual completing the form.

Where to File: Completed forms along with the applicable fees, if any can be mailed to Secretary of State, Special
Filings Unit, P.O. Box 942870, Sacramento, CA 94277-2870 or delivered in person (drop off) to the Sacramento
office, 1500 11th Street, 2nd Floor, Sacramento, CA 95814. This form is filed only in the Sacramento office.

Legal Authority: General statutory filing provisions are found in Section 53051. All statutory references are to the
California Government Code, unless otherwise stated.

SF-405 Instructions (REV 12/2019)

2019 Califomia Secretary of State
bizfile.s0s.ca.gov



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hire, County Superintendent of Schools

GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION SHEET
During the year, it is necessary for this office to contact governing board members for various reasons (notifications,
general correspondence, upcoming events and/or workshops sponsored by TCOE, etc.). Please ask your governing
board members to provide the following information.
**File this form with Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services — shellyd@tcoe.org**
(This information is intended for Tulare County Office of Education internal use only.)

District:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: L[] President O President L] Clerk L1 Member
[1 Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [ President U Clerk L Member
(] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Vice Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [ President U Clerk J Member
[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Emall
Number: address:




Name:

. . . Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President [J President [J Clerk [J Member
[l Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
. ] Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President LI President U Clerk L1 Member
[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Other-Specify:
Title: [ President L] President ) Clerk L] Member
[] Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.
Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number: address:
Name:
Board Other-Specify:
Title: [J President [J President J Clerk [J Member

[(J Check this box if you prefer to receive mail at the school district address.

Mailing
Address:
Optional
Phone Email
Number:

address:




Governing Boord Meeting

December 14, 2020

ements

Andy Manning:  The board will recognize Andy Manning for is service to the district.

Flu Clinic Staff: Thanks to Amy Camacho (Sunnyside LVN], Nancy Kimura {Tulare County
' Office of Education), Brian Roberts (MOT ll}, Josh Tredway {Academic
Coach), Lupita Gonzalez (Resource Teacher) and Jaime {RN working with
Nancy) for setting up, organizing and helping make the FLU CLINIC ¢
success. Approximately 48 shots were given.

Turkey Trof: We held the annual Turkey Trot the Thursday prior to Thanksgiving.
Students were allowed to come down and be timed on one lap around
our track. Times and winners were posted the following day:

SIXTH GRADE Boys Girls
First Place Cameron Dunlap 105.4 First Piace Acdliyah Salas  100.6
Second Place Keyvan Gonzalez 121.9

SEVENTH GRADE

First Place Christopher Covarubias 105.4 No Participants

EIGHTH GRADE

First Place Ramon Rodriguez 492 First Place Faith Trujillo 8.6
Second Piace Valeria Andrade 100.8
Third Place Erica Platas 114.2

Character Counts

Congratulations to Brett Hulse, a Second Grade Student at Sunnyside, for being recognized
as a Finalist for Character Counts by the Tulare County Office of Education and the
Provident Salierno Foundation. On Monday, November 16, Brett received a $75 award
during the drive-thru awards presentation at the County Office of Education. Keep up the
great character and continue to represent Sunnyside in the many years to comel!

After School E-Sports and Technology Classes/Clubs



General Notes:

*

Condolences 1o the Terra Bella Union School District for the loss of Lupe Roman
(Superintendent) and Luis Mena (District IT). They lost their lives the Wednesday night
prior to Thanksgiving. Mr. Roman's services were held on December 8, 2020. | attended
on behalf of Sunnyside and the Small School District’s Organization.

Woodville also suddenly lost a long teacher on staff, Mr. Armando Lopez. We reached
out fo their Superintendent and offered any assistance needed.

Annual JPA Liability Safety Inspection: Nick Koslovich did a walkthrough inspection with
Brian on December 2, 2020. All went well. Some minor things that can be corrected or
improved.

Say Something Reporting System — Jody, Jeannette and | completed the training with
the Sandy Hook Say Anvthing program. We are anticipaling on Going Live on January
19, following the initial rollout assembly.

Tulare County Hispanic Leadership Network Events
(1) Past President’s Open House
(2) Using Technology to Connect, Listen, and Teach During a Global Pandemic

Tulare County Office of Education Foundation Board - Meeting was held on
Wednesday, December 2. The group worked on focusing their mission and discussing

a MAJOR FAMILY EVENT for the next calendar yvear.

Other




Budgei Overview
The budget overview for parents is a short report that needs to be board approved and
subritted on or before December 15, Thisis a new report and explains how the previous
year LCAP and this year's Continuity Plan cover the budget. It mainly will address the needs
of your foster youth, socially disadvantaged students and English Learners. No hearing is

an action item for approval. We will submit the following day o the County Office who will
review. This will also meet the deadline requirement.

Instructional Update

a) Student Matters: Grades were pretty much in the tank across the board. The biggest
challenge is going to be graduation. Attendance is adequate but the challenge is getting
the students to participate. Simple requirements and assignments are not completed (like
check off if you completed . . .}. Modifications from online leaming o “learning packets” has
been offered to many of the students with special needs. We will see if this makes ¢
clifference for these particular students. Jody did honor roll and nofified 8 grade parents of
those not meeting graduation requirements. She also had two online assemblies for all grade
levels,

b) On campus learning has gone very well we completed 15 days prior to shutting down
and going 1o distance learming. Students were happy and well behaved. Only a couple
challenging students. Support staff has done well. Transportation staff has adapted. We have
two different entrances depending on grade level. Buses drop off older kids first, circle the
block, and then drop off younger kids. We have modified the pickups/drop-offs 1o meet the

entering the classroom and scan infout for restroom use. They have one break fime. Time on
Campus: 8:15 - 11:45. Afternoon session is 12:30 1o about 3:00. Sometimes they blend on
campus learners with distance learning. Most classes combine on Fridays for just a morning
session. We now have two additional adults riding buses to take temperatures. All students
are temperature checked prior to entering campus. Students who show one symptom are
sent to nurse and isolation room.

c) You will need fo discuss the Date of Return. Any dramatic changes to our waiver plan
will most likely require @ revisit of our plan to County Health. There needs to be a serious
discussion on how to get éh-8th graders back on campus. They are severely struggling
with distance learning and we need to establish some small cohorts or something.
Maybe they are in MW/TTH cohorls. This will require lots of strategic planning. | am still
looking at 7 kids one day and 7 kids the next day for each teacher but this only covers




roughly 1/3 of the class. Some of the larger districts hove been able to establish
“workout cohorts” because that's what keeps that group going.

We also need fo think about how we can address distance learning when we get
back to normal. | think distance learning is going to be with us for a while in some form
or fashion. Do we hire/appoint a designated online teacher (but how per grade
spane) ¢

School Safety Pic

The safety plan is in the process of being updated and cleaned up. We will need to include
all of the sexual harassment stuff we discussed earlier in the school year. We will also need 1o
include a section on COVID 19. A see this as a small discussion and will just give you a quick
overview of where we are. | will take this To Site Council who officially writes and approves,
We will bring it back to you for approval maybe in January, most likely February. It needs to
be approved | believe by March of the current school year.

AQISU

We will be making recommendations 1o the board on Monday night for the iterms that we
should be fargeling. | have falked o Rex Despain and he believes we need to really jump on
things especially with “President Elect Biden™ presumably taken office. Interest Rates are
anticipated o skyrocket, I reached out to Luke Smith, who did the facility master plan but
also runs his own consulling business. He stated that some of the main items to consider

based upon his notes were:

a. Roofing — not a sexy glamour project that something that protects everything else you
would need.

D. Cafeteria — more sexy because all students use it and it would also be used for the
community. This includes possible window upgrades, flooring and abatement, celling

I mentioned a facelift to the school and modernization to classroom window systems and
interior upgrades (ceiling which would require abatement). Something we might be able to
start would be flooring and abatement in all rooms and some general upgrades to
classrooms {cabinelry, electricdl, etc ]

One of the things he mentioned was there are o lof of projects that will require an architect
which would delay things a bit because we would put out an RFQ. We have also reached
out to Jeff Ramsay, Facility Director, at TCOE fo start putting together a Request for
Quadlifications for an architect. This is a process in itself (remember the Prop 39).

[ am also gathering information from Luke about possibly acting as our consultant on
projects. Qur discussion on the phone was $75 an hour, not to exceed 10 hours per week. He

4



would act almost as an employee of ours, make recommendlations, confacts, etc. His
advice could be faken or not and he would be working at will. 1 think we need someone 10
fake on this type of position. Smiall School districts do not do g loi of projects so (1] the
experience is not there and (2] you better get your project right!

On Monday, December 7 we did receive certification of election from Tulare County
Flections.

ill 685

This requires nofification by notice/letter to employees it a COVID 19 positive case occurs on
your campus. Within the noftification there are descriptions of leaves, the process for
cleaning, and process for notification if you are ¢ high contact case. The sample letter that is
included in your packet was drawn up by Desiree Lozano, lawyer with Lozano Smith. If a
case occurs between now and January 1, 2021 (becomes law), we will go ahead and issue
the nofification. We also have to send to all vendors that may have been on campus during
the fime the case was idenfified.




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I

Tulare County Office of Education

11/5/2020
7:34:28AM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/5/2020 7:34:28AM

Page 1 of 3
APY500

Batch No 347

Reference invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012549 AT&T PV-210476  10/24/2020 0306025811001 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $21.99
PHONE CHARGES
ATRT 10/24/2020 0306025811001 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $51.32
Total Check Amount: $73.31
014006  AMAZON PV-210459 11/3/2020 1KWL-3IQH-6467 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $166.24
. SCHOOL SUPPLIES
AMAZON PV-210471  10/27/2020 1Y9q-6C46-WRTY 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $42.44
AMAZON PV-210474 10/28/2020 1G3H-VNTT-4X9W 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $2,041.01
AMAZON 10/28/2020 1G3H-VNTT-4XSW 010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 $322.17
Total Check Amount: $2,571.86
013956  ANGELA LAMBARENA PV-210456  10/30/2020 AL-OCT20 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $131.86
PRESCHOOL SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $131.86
011762  'E.M. THARP INC. PV-210472  10/27/2020 01P2356 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $122.20
BUS PARTS
Total Check Amount: $122.20
013981  EIDE BAILLY LLP PV-210462 10/31/2020 EI01054483 010-00000-0-00000-71910-58000-0-0000 $8,270.00
AUDIT SERVICES :
Total Check Amount: $8,270.00
013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-210463 10/31/2020 CFS-2428366 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $111.83
BUS AND COMPANY CAR'FUEL
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC 10/31/2020 CFS-2428366 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $210.43
Total Check Amount: $322.26
013797  FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. PV-210475 10/31/2020 41-84955 oHo-owmwo-o-ooooo‘wmooo,moooo-o-oooo $152.00
BUS RADIO SERVICE
Total Check Amount: $152.00
013830  HEINEMANN PV-210457 10/28/2020 7266100 010-32200-0-11100-10000-42000-0-0000 $761.63

READING MATERIALS FOR DISTANCE LEARNING



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PrelList - 11/5/2020 7:34:28AM

11/5/2020
7:34:28AM

Page 2 of 3
APY500

Batch No 347

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Amount: $761.63
013823  HENDRICK, JEFF PV-210473  10/26/2020 0184 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $734.64
DAIRY PRODUCTS
Total Check Amount: $734.64
012673  OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN PV-210478 10/21/2020 28293059 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $341.04
OFFICE AND CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10/21/2020 28293059 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $24.52
Total Check Amount: $365.56
012831  SISCIII PV-210455 11/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 $4,463.70 G
HEALTH INSURANCE
SISCIIT 11/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-71100-34010-0-0000 $10,227.96 G
SISC 111 11/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $48,177.04 G
Total Check Amount: $62,868.70
012867  SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. PV-210461 11/2/2020 387572 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $144.36
CAFETERIA FOOD AND OPERATION SUPPLIES
SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. 11/2/2020 387572 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $63.31
Total Check Amount: $207.67
005383  SOUTHERN CALIF EDISON co PV-210479  10/29/2020 2014706030 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $5,417.18
UTILITIES
SQUTHERN CALIF EDISON CO 10/25/2020 2014706030 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $291.12
Total Check Amount: $5,708.30
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210466  10/23/2020 PINVQ752775 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $8.71
: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES . )
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210468 10/23/2020 PINVQ752734 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1,454.63
COVID SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210469 10/23/2020 PINV(Q752750 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $362.04
] OPERATION SUPPLIES .
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210470  10/23/2020 PINV(0752908 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $88.93

CLASSROCOM SUPPLIES



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

- Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/5/2020 7:34:28AM

11/5/2020
7:34:28AM

Page 3 of 3
APY500

Batch No 347

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Amount: $1,914.31
014012  Stewart's Mobile Concepts, LTD PV-210458 10/28/2020 2302-20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $5,926.25 L
LEASING OF A MODULAR WALK IN UNIT
Total Check Amount: $5,926.25
oﬁn.ﬁ NW%Mm.__u.woo SERVICES OF PV-210465 10/24/2020 284573544 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $73.06
. CAFTERIA SUPPLIES
_wmum%%mwwoo SERVICES OF PV-210467 10/25/2020 284576692 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $731.23
CAFETERIA AND MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 10/258/2020 284576692 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $262.88
MODESTO
Total Check Amount: $1,067.17
005388  THE GAS COMPANY PV-210477 10/27/2020 17621639008 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $62.25
UTILITIES
THE GAS COMPANY 10/27/2020 17621635008 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $3.34
Total Check Amount: $65.59
013726  TREDWAY, JOSHUA PV-210480 10/29/2020 JT-0CT20 010-07200-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0301 $122.34
FALL CARNIVAL FOOD
Total Check Amount: $122.34
013111 MWUWWM%%A OFFICE OF PV-210460 5/27/2020 201999 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $2,497.69
CASH MATCH CHOICES
Total Check Amount: $2,497.69
006227 %Mmm_um\qwmmxmmxm ACE PV-210464 10/31/2020 58867 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $13.96

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

Total Check Amount:

$13.96



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare County Office of Education WH%M\NN%MM_

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/5/2020 7:34:28AM

) Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Pagelof 1
APY500

Batch No 347
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$93,897.30




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare OO::Q Office of Education WHMM\M.%M_W_

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/5/2020 7:34:28AM

Page 1 of H

APY500

Batch No 347

. Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 347 ' Total Accounts Payable: $93,897.30

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 93,897.30 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &
42634).

Y02 O
7 Dfte

Rth :NB.m

Fund Summary | Total

010 $81,787.69
120 $131.86
130 $1,977.75

Total $93,897.30




Page 1 of 3
APY500

. . 11/12/2020
Tulare County Office of Education 11:38:27AM

" Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/12/2020 11:38:27AM

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Batch No 349

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013371 ACSA- PV-210487 11/1/2020 103868 010-00000-0-00000-72000-53000-0-0000 $188.50
DUES
A.CS.A 11/1/2020 103868 010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0-0000 $111.24
. Total Check Amount: $299.74
014006  AMAZON PV-210486 11/8/2020 1RKW-9473-KCF4 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $556.98
REOPENING SUPPLIES
AMAZON PV-210488 11/5/2020 INMV-QXLC-HOMF 010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 $452.54
AMAZON 11/5/2020 INMV-QXLC-HOMF 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $2,133.16
Total Check Amount: $3,142.68
013956  ANGELA LAMBARENA PV-210494 11/4/2020 AL-NOV20 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $192.80
PRESCHOOL SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $192.80
012088  CULLIGAN PV-210489 10/31/2020 66977 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $103.75
BW PURIFIED - 5 GAL
Total Check Amount: $103.75
013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-210490 11/1/2020 5595681741 010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000 $328.29
PHONE CHARGES
Total Check Amount: $328.29
013823  HENDRICK, JEFF PV-210492 11/2/2020 0194 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $649.68
DAIRY PRODUCTS
Total Check Amount: $649.68
013376  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PV-210491 11/6/2020 3005 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $1,001.18
REOPENING SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $1,001.18
013493 ITC PV-210493 11/6/2020 16594 010-00000-0-00000-81000-56000-0-0000 $34.41

ALARM BATTERY

Total Check Amount:

$34.41



Page 2 of 3
APY500

. - - 11/12/2020
Tulare County Office of Education 11:38:27AM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/12/2020 11:38:27AM

49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Batch No 349

Invoice

Reference Separate ) Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013742  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-210495 10/31/2020 1958920 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $187.05
: UTILITIES
Total Check Amount: $187.05
012673  OFFICE DEPQT CREDIT PLAN PV-210485 10/27/2020 131535669001 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $2.80
. OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $2.80
013869  PATRICIA PAQUETTE PV-210496 11/9/2020 TRAINING 010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000 $123.75
BUS TRAINING- KENNETH DRAGT
Total Check Amount: $123.75
013665  SHRED-IT USA LLC PV-210483 8/31/2020 8180362102 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $222.67
’ SHREDDING SERVICE
Total Check Amount: $222.67
013905  SHROPSHIRE CONTAINERS INC PV-210503 11/6/2020 44726 010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 $3,700.00
40 FOOT CONTAINER
Total Check Amount: $3,700.00
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210498 11/2/2020 PINV0756056 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $23.78
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-21049% 11/2/2020 PINV0756213 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $22.97
"SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210500 -10/29/2020 PINV0755008 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $124.24
Total Check Amount: $170.99
012637  STRATHMORE PUBLIC PV-210501 10/31/2020 10017P-00 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $182.78
UTILITIES .
STRATHMORE PUBLIC 10/31/2020 10017P-00 130-53100-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $9.82
Total Check Amount: $192.60
005581  SUNNYSIDE SCHOOL DIST PV-210497 10/23/2020 REVOLVING 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $120.00

PUMPKINS FOR PRESCHOOL

Total Check Amount:

$120.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School I

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/12/2020 11:38:27AM

11/12/2020
11:38:27AM

Page 3 of 3
APY500

Batch No 349

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012474 w_Mm%mOm.wwOo SERVICES OF PV-210502 11/5/2020 284584997 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $492.24
CAFETERIA-FOOD AND SUPPLIES
W%uﬁ%m.ﬂon SERVICES OF 11/5/2020 284584997 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $29.79
Total Check Amount: $522.03
013165  TECHNICAL SMOKE TESTING PV-210504 11/7/2020 819784 010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0-0000 $340.00
BUS SMOKE TESTING
Total Check Amount: $340.00
013654  TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES PV-210484 11/2/2020 427916564 010-11000-0-11100-10000-56000-0-0000 $1,124.89
CONTRACT PAYMENT
Total Check Amount: $1,124.89
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-210505 11/6/2020 391651/391650 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $1,069.13
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 11/6/2020 391651/391650 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $248.21 H

Total Check Amount:

$1,317.34



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no::q Office of Education WM\WM\NW.WN_,W

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/12/2020 11:38:27AM

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number - Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Pagelof1
APY500

Batch No 349
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$13,776.65




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

11/12/2020

Tulare County Office of Education 11:38:27AM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/12/2020 11:38:27AM

Page1of 1
APY500

Batch No 349

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 349 Total Accounts Payable: $13,776.65

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 13,776.65 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &
42634).

g O

Authorizing Signature

111220 20
Dite ~

Fund Summary | Total
010 $10,964.98
120 $312.80
130 $2,498.87
Total $13,776.65




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/19/2020 9:18:06AM

11/19/2020
9:18:06AM

Page 1 of 3
APY500

Batch No 351

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013718 AT &T MOBILITY - ROC PV-210508 11/1/2020 287295413373 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $119.80
PHONE CHARGES
AT &T MOBILITY - ROC 11/1/2020 2872595413373 010-00000-0-00000-27000-59000-0-0000 $279.56
Total n:mnn Amount: $399.36
014006  AMAZON PV-210507 11/12/2020 1L7L-DH7R-KQ7H 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $578.67
REOPENING SUPPLIES
AMAZON PV-210529  11/17/2020 1YFR-GDLW-F1CH 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $193.86
REOPENING PLAN .
AMAZON PV-210531 11/18/2020 1H76-X7T6-MPP4 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $387.87
REOPENING SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $1,160.40
012407 MW\_mEQz FIDELITY ASSURANCE ~ PV-210528 11/1/2020 22635 4537428 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $361.96 G
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES - DISABILITY INSURANCE
Total Check Amount: $361.96
013923  AMY CAMACHO PV-210509 11/9/2020 AC-NOV20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $39.26
STAFF SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $39.26
013875  BRIAN ROBERTS PV-210514 11/13/2020 BR-NOV20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $31.07
CAFETERIA SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $31.07
013863  CEJA, SARAH PV-210510 11/11/2020 210006 SC-NOV20 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $12.22
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
" Total Check Amount: $12,22
013574  FLYERS ENERGY, LLC PV-210527 11/15/2020 CFS-2446854 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $74.53
BUS AND COMPANY CAR FUEL
FLYERS ENERGY, LLC - 11/15/2020 CFS-2446854 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $130.01

Total Check Amount:

$204.54



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/19/2020 9:18:06AM

11/19/2020
9:18:06AM

Page 2 of 3

APY500

Batch No 351

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
012895  FRUIT GROWERS SUPPLY CO. PV-210511 11/16/2020 92187797 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $27.25
OPERATIONS SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $27.25
013791  GUAJARDO, MIGUEL PV-210512 11/16/2020 MG-NOV20 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $80.00
FUEL FOR BUS
Total Check Amount: $80.00
013463  GUNDERMAN, JODY PV-210526 11/16/2020 JG-NOV20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $22.94
PARENT INVOLVEMENT, NURSE SUPPLIES
GUNDERMAN, J0DY 11/16/2020 JG-NOV20 010-07200-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0301 $70.59
Total Check Amount: $93.53
013823  HENDRICK, JEFF PV-210513 11/9/2020 0201 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $707.16
DAIRY PRODUCTS
Total Check Amount: $707.16
012252  LOZANO SMITH, LLP PV-210522 10/10/2020 2121861 010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000 $641.55
LEGAL SERVICES
Total Check Amount: $641.55
013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-210525 11/10/2020 261587 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $34.84
LINEN SERVICE
Total Check Amount: $34.84
012047  PITNEY BOWES PV-210524 11/4/2020 8000900001096811 010-00000-0-00000-72000-59000-0-0000 $503.50
POSTAGE
Total Check Amount: $503.50
014024  SAGE PUBLISHING PV-210532  10/20/2020 458118KI 010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $15,960.00 L
DISTANCE LEARNING WEBINAR .
Total Check Amount: $15,960.00
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210518 11/9/2020 PINV0758363 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $256.71

SCHOOL SUPPLIES



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/19/2020 9:18:06AM

11/19/2020
9:18:06AM

Page 3 of 3
APY500

Batch No 351

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Fiag EFT
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210519 11/6/2020 PINV0758002 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $10.00
- CAFETERIA SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210520 11/5/2020 PINVQ757477 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $52.36
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210521 11/5/2020 PINVQ757573 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $23.14
Total Check Amount: $342.21
012474 m<mﬂOw_non SERVICES OF PV-210516  11/12/2020 284591502 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,028.55
MODESTH
CAFETERIA FOOD
Total Check Amount: $2,028.55
013911  Taylor Brothers, Inc DBA Res C PV-210515 11/13/2020 1877499 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $71.18
SPRAY SERVICE
Taylor Brothers, Inc DBA Res C 11/13/2020 1877499 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $3.82
Total Check Amount: $75.00
013197  TSUBOI, STEVE PV-210530 11/6/2020 ST-NOV20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $91.21
REOPENING SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $91.21
013955  VALLEY EXPETEC PV-210523 12/1/2020 X0002774 010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0-0000 $378.00
BDR AGREEMENT
Total Check Amount: $378.00
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE PV-210517 11/13/2020 391934 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $92.94 H
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 11/13/2020 391934 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $2,290.35 H

Total Check Amount:

$2,383.29



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no::g Office of Education HW\HH%%MWWM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/19/2020 9:18:06AM

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Page1lof1
APY500

Batch No 351
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$25,554.90




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

11/19/2020

Tulare County Office of Education 9:18:06AM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 11/19/2020 9:18:06AM

Page 1 of 1

APY500

Batch No 351

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 351 Total Accounts Payable: $25,554.90

Fund Summary

The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 25,554.90 and the County Office of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &

010

130

Jdﬂ.m_

42634).
IE. iezf2020
Authérizing Signature Date
Totat
$20,387.24
$5,167.66
$25,554.90




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

 Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Page 1 of 5
APY500

Batch No 352
Audit

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # . Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013718 AT & T MOBILUTY - ROC PV-210535 11/16/2020 287257850202 010-07230-0-00000-36000-559000-0-0000 $26.93
BUS BARN ALARM
Total Check Amount: $26.93
014006  AMAZON PV-210533 12/1/2020 ALFP730HYSES6E0 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-00C0 $4,394.99
SCHOOQL SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $4,394.99
013605  AMERICAN INCORPORATED PV-210534  11/20/2020 7121406 130-53100-0-00000-37000-56000-0-0000 $346.70
KITCHEN EQUIPMENT INSPECTION
Total Check Amount: $346.70
013956  ANGELA LAMBARENA PV-210543 HH\A\.NONO AL-NOV20 - 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $28.11
: PRESCHOOL SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $28.11
013821  BANK OF THE SIERRA PV-210576 11/16/2020 2924 010-81500-0-00000-81100-44000-0-0000 $671.87
SCHOOL SUPPLIES
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 120-61050-0-00010-10000-43000-0-0000 $725.09
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $341.50
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $552.54
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0-0000 $14.99
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $58.60
BANK OF THE SIERRA 11/16/2020 2924 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $238.69 H
Total Check Amount: $2,603.28
014009  BEST BUY BUSINESS PV-210536 11/25/2020 4863382 010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0101 $444.84
TECHNOLOGY
Total Check Amount: $444.84
013875  BRIAN ROBERTS PV-210553 12/1/2020 BR-DEC20 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $250.05
BUS FUEL
Total Check Amount: $250.05
014025  CRIS JOHNSON PV-210540 11/19/2020 ASSEMBLY oHo-owmoo-o-ooooo-mAmmo-mmooo-o-ouoH $497.00

ASSEMBLY PERFORMANCE



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Page 2 of 5
APY500

Batch No 352
Audit

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Amount: $497.00
013901  DOUGLAS RAY HOSFELDT PV-210575 11/14/2020 30091 010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $2,261.84
MAINTENANCE REPAIRS AND MATERIALS
Total Check Amount: $2,261.84
011762  EM. THARP INC. PV-210537 11/30/2020 01P4323 010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0-0000 $56.49
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $56.49
013795  FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PV-210538 11/19/2020 5595682277 010-00000-0-00000-81000-59000-0-0000- $65.38
PHONE CHARGES
Total Check Amount: $65.38
013823  HENDRICK, JEFF PV-210539 11/17/2020 0209/0216 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $721.56
DAIRY PRODUCTS
Total Check Amount: $721.56
013409  KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-210541 11/20/2020 78836 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $79.26
) MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
KNIGHT GUARD ALARM PV-210542 12/1/2020 49509 010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $210.89
FIRE AND BURGLAR ALARM MONITORING
Total Check Amount: $290.15
013685  MATA, DIANA PV-210545 11/28/2020 DM-NOV20 010-90271-0-81000-55000-43000-0-1822 $63.85
ESSS AND VROOM SUPPLIES
MATA, DIANA 11/28/2020 DM-NOV20 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-0C00 $38.77
MATA, DIANA PV-210546  11/10/2020 DM-NOV20 . 010-90271-0-81000-59000-43000-0-1822 $213.78
VROOM SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $316.40
013377  MEDICAL BILLING PV-210544 11/20/2020 AR-32360 010-00008-0-00000-31400-58000-0-0000 $250.00

TECHNOLOGIES

LEA BILLING SERVICES

Total Check Amount:

$250.00



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Page 3 of 5
APY500

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

Batch No 352

Reference Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013742  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PV-210547 11/30/2020 1971338 010-00000-0-00000-81000-55000-0-0000 $187.05
UTILITIES
Total Check Amount: $187.05
013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-210549 11/30/2020 261597 * 130-53100-0-00000-37000-58000-0-0000 $118.34
o LINEN SERVICE .
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 11/30/2020 261597 * (010-00000-0-00000-81000-58000-0-0000 $28.55
Total Check Amount: $146.89
013711  MISSION LINEN SUPPLY PV-210548 11/30/2020 280032 * 120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $107.79
PRESCHOOL LINEN SERVICE
Total Check Amount: $107.79
013450  MONTOYA, CHRISTINA PV-210550 11/16/2020 CM-NOV20 010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $66.76
COVID SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $66.76
012673  OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN PV-210552 11/19/2020 132879939001 oHo-ooooo-o-oooooqumooo-Awooo-o-oooo $85.11
OFFICE SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $85.11
‘013792  O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PV-210551 11/17/2020 1727649 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $42.55
TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $42.55
012831  SISCIII PV-210554 12/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95028-0-0000 $4,463.70 G
HEALTH INSURANCE
SISC 111 12/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-71100-34010-0-0000 $10,227.96 G
SISCII 12/1/2020 72181 010-00000-0-00000-00000-95024-0-0000 $48,177.04 G
Total Check Amount: $62,868.70
012867  SMART & FINAL STORES CORP. PV-210555 12/1/2020 387572 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $67.47

CAFETERIA FOOD

Total Check Amount:

$67.47



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Page 4 of 5
APY500

Batch No 352

Reference H:.<omnm Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
013392  SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210556  11/12/2020 PINV(0759182 010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0-0000 $46.86
OFFICE SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210557 11/12/2020 PINV0759233 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $11.38
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE - PV-210558 11/13/2020 PINV0759731 010-110600-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $38.67
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE  PV-210559  11/16/2020 PINV0760340 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $10.52
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210560 11/17/2020 PINV(0760545 010-00000-0-00000-81000-43000-0-0000 $364.97
OPERATIONS SUPPLIES ) :
SOQUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210561 11/20/2020 PINV0762476 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $11.58
: CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SOUTHWEST mnIOO_. & OFFICE PV-210562 11/20/2020 PINV076223S 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $10.17
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210563 11/17/2020 _PINV0760636 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $51.20
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210564 11/18/2020 PINV0761579 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $34.04
SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFFICE PV-210565 11/17/2020 PINV0760724 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $76.09
’ SCHOOL SUPPLIES .
Total Check Amount: $655.48
014022  Swivl, Inc PV-210566 11/25/2020 IVT16317 010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000 $5,553.44
COVID SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount: $5,553.44
012474 = SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF PV-210567 11/15/2020 284597965 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $84.25
MODESTO
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES
SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF 11/19/2020 284597965 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $927.64
MODESTO o
Total Check Amount: $1,011.89
013986  Tam N T J'Z Cooling N Heating PV-210568 11/16/2020 1110 010-81500-0-00000-81100-56000-0-0000 $203.89
MAINTENANCE REPAIRS
Total Check Amount: $203.89
013955  VALLEY EXPETEC PV-210569 11/23/2020 X0002816 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $34.48
. TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES
VALLEY EXPETEC PV-210570  11/18/2020 X000279S 010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000 $280.14
VALLEY EXPETEC PV-210571 12/1/2020 X0002842 010-11000-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000 $165.00

REMOTE SUPPORT



49 Sunnyside Union m_mq:m.:nm..i School |

Tulare County Office of Education

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Page 5 of 5
APY500

*kk FINAL ***

Batch No 352
Audit

. Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name ~ Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Total Check Amount: $479.62
013221  VALLEY FOOD SERVICE ._u<-mHomwN , 11/20/2020 392221 130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0-0000 $31.20
CAFETERIA FOOD AND SUPPLIES ]
VALLEY FOOD SERVICE 11/20/2020 392221 130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0-0000 $412.11
Total Check Amount: $443.31
012933  VOLLMER EXCAVATION, INC. PV-210573  11/13/2020 39001 010-81500-0-00000-81100-58000-0-0000 $517.20
MAINTENANCE ‘
Total Check Amount: $517.20 .
006227 %megwmmmmmm ACE PV-210574 11/30/2020 58867 010-81500-0-00000-81100-43000-0-0000 $34.94

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
Total Check Amount:

$34.94



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School | Tulare no::q Office of Education WN%W\NN%MM_

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

Reference Invoice Separate
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code

Pagel1of1
APY500

Batch No 352
Audit

Amount Flag EFT

Total District Payment Amount:

$85,025.81




49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School |

Tulare County Office of Education

12/3/2020
8:02:23AM

Accounts Payable Final PreList - 12/3/2020 8:02:23AM

Reference

Page i of 1
APY500

*kx FINAL ***
Batch No 352

Invoice Separate Audit
Vendor No Vendor Name Number Date PO # Invoice No Check Account Code Amount Flag EFT
Batch No 352 Total Accounts Payable: $85,025.81
The School District hereby orders that payment be made to each of the above
vendors in the amounts indicated on the preceding Accounts Payable Final
totaling 85,025.81 and the County Office.of Education transfer the amounts
from the indicated funds of the district to the Check Clearing Fund in order that
checks may be drawn from a single revolving fund (Education Code 42631 &
42634).
My Pt (2-3 -2020
Authorizing Signature : Date
Fund Summary | Total
010 $81,455.55
120 $860.99
130 $2,709.27
Total $85,025.81




VI.

Vil

VI

Sunnyside Union Elementary Schoo!
Governing Board Minutes
November 10, 2020
6:00 pm — Multi-Purpose Room/Auditorium

CALLTO ORDER AT 6:00 PM
1. Attendees
Board of Education Present: Humberto Quezada, Andy Manning, Kimberly Braziel,
Schuyler Glover

ADA ACCOMMODATIONS REQUIREMENT
1.  All Accommodation Meet
2. Al Accommodation Meet

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION {Read Items Below)
1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Government Code 54597)
2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54597.6)

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION AT: 6:01 PM

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 6:18 PM
1. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any) NO ACTION

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Pledge of Allegiance — Humberto Quezada

2.  Welcome — Rudy Ruiz, Pete Lara

3. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any) — None

4. Approve the Agenda of the November 10, 2020, Regular Board Meeting

Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Kimberly Braziel
Votes: 4-0

PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND REPORTS

1. Acknowledgments

a. Sunnyside Community and Measure O Contact Team. Mr. Tsuboi thanked the six people
(Eileen Demerath, Diana Mata, Ana Bravo, Richard Miranda, Rudy Ruiz, Pete Lara, and Dwayne Hilty) who
helped with the phone calling for Measure O. It was a 60/40 approval.

b. Staff for Community Parade/Carnival — October 29, 2020. Mr. Tsuboi gave a shout out to all of
the staff who participated in the Fall Carnival. The staff, parents, and students were super excited about
the event. The night turned out great!

2. Staff Reports

a. Employee Groups (Certificated, Classified, Confidential) — None
b.Academic Coach Report — None

c. Vice Principal - Mrs. Gunderman explained to the Board that so far, she has 30 students on campus.
She sees them in the morning and on the playground. The parents are appreciative! Starting Thursday, we
will only have one cohort. Preschool is working hard to get ready for Thursday's return. | am spending 25
minutes of FaceTime with an inspector who pointed out some issues we needed to take care of before
Thursday. | am also working on |EPs and Student Study Team. | have had minimal discipline, so | have
asked for extra assignments from Mr. Tsuboi. The Carnival was terrific, and we had a wonderful time. We



IX.

IX.

were only planning for Preschool, but then the whole staff got involved. The following booth themes were
the Cat in the Hat, Race Car, Super Mario, Coco, Witches, and a Horse. It was fun and enjoyed by everyone
who participated and drove through the Carnival.

d.Superintendent/Principal Report - Mr. Tsuboi briefly updated the Board on the meetings he
attended. The Vintage Press was able to hold one of my meetings outside. During last night’s Hispanic
Leadership meeting, we gathered for the former president. The information was informative. We will be
having a refresher meeting next week with the Sandy Hook Promise representative. The Treasury
Oversight Meeting also went well. The discussion was mostly about County Wide handling of COVID and
the return of students. The rest of the information is on my report. If there are no other questions, we can
move on.

ROUTINE MATTERS — ACTION REQUIRED
1. Consent Calendar
General Business
a. Approve payroll for October 2020, in the amount of $247,712.47.
b. Approve Pay Vouchers/Purchase Orders for October 8" and 15 of 2020, numbering
from 210358-210416, totaling $142,613.43.
c. Approve October 13, 2020, Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Andy Manning
Votes: 4-0

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION — mr. Tsuboi provided the Board with his report, which explains some of the items
from one through five. He touched on some of the subjects in his report.
1. Instructional Update
a. End of First Trimester Grades and Attendance — Mr. Tsuboi briefly updated the Board.
Attendance is good overall. We are trying to get the students engaged, and we have not found the magic
thing to get the students involved. Right now, we are figuring out grading to make sure students are
receiving credit. The students are not utilizing the tutoring program we started, as we thought. We decide
to open up Aeries for middle-grade so parents can have access to their student’s grades.
b. Approve Waiver (K-5) and Reopen Plan for November 12, 2020. Mr. Tsuboi explained to the
Board. As you recall, the waiver was lost for a couple of weeks. Once found, it was approved. We are
getting the campus lined up for students to return. As for the bussing, we will allow single house families
to sit together as a group. Most parents are picking up and dropping off until bus availability.
c. Discussion on Current and Future COHORTS (Targeted Small Groups) Mr. Tsuboi let the
Board know that we have two small Cohort groups put together for the 6th-8th grade that will run on
Monday/Wednesday and Tuesday/Thursday. We are working it out to meet the guidelines.
d. Special Education Targeted Review ~ Child Find. Mr. Tsuboi explained to the Board that our
Special Education student percentage is low, and they are asking that we find more students with needs.
e. Academic Coach Report {Instruction — Assessment — Professional Development)
2. Maintenance, Operations, and Transportation
a. Discussion on Electric Vehicle Programs ~ Mr. Tsuboi let the Board know that the only downfall is
we have to pay upfront until the grant pays us back. We will receive the funds! It just takes time. The
Board gave the okay to proceed.
b. Update on School Wide Projects — Mr. Tsuboi explained to the Board that the custodians are
cleaning up the auditorium, playground, bathrooms, and revamping access to hallways by adding blockers.
We are still working on the barn fencing.
3. Board Matters
a. Measure O Update & Next Steps — Mr. Tsuboi explained to the Board that they needed to start
discussing and deciding the spending of funds. A written plan is required to identify the areas in need of
repair or replacement, like portables classrooms, air units, bathrooms, roofing, ceilings, and flooring.

b. Proposition 39 — California Clean Energy Jobs Act Audit Update — Mr. Tsuboi updated the
Board on the audit with Prop 39. He explained that Candy had to answer to some audit findings from the



Xitl.

3|Page

project back in 2014. Candy said thanks to Michelle’s good record keeping. She was able to locate
everything in the Seatrain. The auditors’ concern was checking for soul sourcing from the company in
charge of processing Prop 39. | was glad we had the funds saved in an account!

c. CARES ACT Spending Update and Plan

d.School Site Council Update — Mr. Tsuboi updated the Board on the four ballots that were returned,
with only one person's vote. Two of the three council members trained the fourth person has not been
contacted yet. Jody is the one conducting the training for the members.

NEW BUSINESS

1.

Approve Budget Revision for 2020-2021 SY. Mrs. Alari updated the Board on the changes to the budget
provided in the board packet. :
Motion by: Andy Manning

Second by: Schuyler Glover

Votes: 4-0

Approve Setting the Date of the Notification of the Annual Organizational Meeting. The Board
agreed to set a date for Monday, December 14, 2020, and 6:00 pm in the Multi-Purpose Room.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel

Second by: Schuyler Glover

Votes: 4-0

Discuss and Approve Resolution 372 of the Governing Board Authorizing The Borrowing of Funds
for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 and the Issuance and Sale of One or More Series of 2020-2021 Tax and
Revenue Anticipation Notes Therefore and Participation in the California School Cash Reserve
Program and Reguesting the Board of Supervisors of the County to Issue and Sell Said Series of
Notes - Mrs. Alari explained to the Board that we are only approving the resolution in case funds need to be
borrowed. If funds are not required, then we do not need to use the document. It is only in the event we need it!
Motion by: Kimberly Braziel

Second by: Schuyler Glover

Votes: 4-0

Approve the Selected Board Member’s Vote on the Official Ballot — 2020 County Committee on
School District Organization. The Board agreed to vote for all of the representatives on the ballot.

Motion by: Kimberly Braziel

Second by: Andy Manning

Votes: 4-0

Approve Memorandum of Understanding with CSEA Chapter 675 Change of Job Assignments.
Tabled

Approve reopening campus to Transitional Kindergarten — Fifth Grade students, with approved
County & State Waiver, with on campus instruction beginning Thursday, November 12, 2020. the
Board approved the reopening of the school campus for TK — 5% grades on November 12, 2020,

Mation by: Schuyler Glover

Second by: Andy Manning

Votes: 4-0°

Approve Resolution 371 Authorizing Purchase of Technology Pursuant to Public Contracts Code
20118. mr. Tsuboi explained to the Board that the resolution is necessary. The Board approved Resolution 371.
Motion by: Andy Manning

Second by: Schuyler Glover

Votes: 4-0

NEXT REGULAR SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING {INFORMATION ONLY)



XIV.

4| vage

1. Regular Board Meeting December 14, 2020 {6:00 PM)

ADJOURNMENT AT 7:44 PM

Respectfully Submitted,

, Clerk



Sunnyside Union Elementary School
Special Governing Board Minutes
December 2, 2020
5:30 pm — Multi-Purpose Room/Auditorium

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 5:30 PM
1. Attendees
Board of Education Present: Humberto Cdrdenas, Humberto Quezada, Andy Manning, Schuyler
Glover, Kimberly Braziel via Zoom

It ADA ACCOMMODATIONS REQUIREMENT
1. All Accommodation Meet
2. All Accommodation Meet

. GENERAL BUSINESS
1. Pledge of Allegiance — Humberto Crdenas
2. Welcome — Jody Gunderman
3. Report of Action Taken in Closed Session (if any) - None
4. Approve the Agenda for the Special Board Meeting, December 2, 2020
Motion by: Schuyler Glover
Second by: Kimberly Braziel

Votes: 5-0
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS — None
V. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Discussion of suspending on campus learning for waiver and cohorts students during the COVID 19 Pandemic. The discussion
may include information from Local and State Level — Mr. Tsuboi and the Board discussed the closure of the campus for
campus learning from December 9th — 18th. The closure is so that students and staff could have a safe Winter Break. The
Board will reevaluate the closure of the campus at a special board meeting in January before the end of Winter Break.

VL. ACTION ITEMS
1.  Approve the suspension (include effective date) of on campus learning until January 11, 2021, due to COVID 19 — The Board
agreed to a campus closure starting January 9, 2020.
Motion by: Humberto Quezada
Second by: Kimberly Braziel
Votes: 5-0

VII. ADJOURNMENT - 5:55 PM

NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING
1. Monday, December 14, 2020

Respectfully Submitted,

, Clerk

1|Page



November 12, 2020 DY

Dear Stéve and the Board,

[ am ﬁotifying you that I am resigning from my position as.Cafeteria Helper for Sunnyside Union
School District effective November 12, 2020.

Thank you for the experience and the opportunity to be a part of the Sunnyside Union

- Elementary School District family these past years. I value my time with Sunnyside, and I
believe the experience has taught me much about food safety, preparation, and the value of
nutritional meals.

Next month I will be adventuring out to a new career experience, but in the meantime, since my ‘
two weeks are during Thanksgiving break, I will be happy to assist by working on November 30,

if needed. Please let me know.

Sincerely,

Ariel A. Torres



CDEC Tam

Statement of Vote
Presidential General
Election

November 3, 2020



CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF THE VOTES
GENERAL ELECTION
NOVEMBER 3, 2020

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
SS.
COUNTY OF TULARE

I, Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters of Tulare County, do hereby certify,
in accordance with the provisions of Section 15301 of the California Elections
Code, that the within is a true and correct statement of the votes cast in Tulare
County at the Presidential General Election held in said County on November 3,
2020 as determined by the official canvass of the returns of said election.

I hereby set my hand and official seal this 30t day of November 2020 in
the County of Tulare.

r)/)/é L0 Ide D00 it
Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters

County of Tulare
State of California




CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRAR OF VOTERS
OF THE RESULTS OF THE CANVASS
OF THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020
GENERAL ELECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
. SS.
COUNTY OF TULARE

I, Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters of Tulare County, do hereby certify,
in accordance with the provisions of Section 15300, et seq. of the California
Elections Code, I did canvass the results of the votes cast in the Presidential
General Election held in said County on November 3, 2020, for measures and
contests that were submitted to the vote of the voters, and that the Statement of
Votes Cast, to which this certificate is attached is full, true, and correct.

I further declare that the results of the one (1) percent manual tally
contained no discrepancies between the machine count and the manual tally.

I hereby set my hand and official seal this 30t day of November 2020 in
the County of Tulare.

DN ptr TR olaiin

Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters
County of Tulare
State of California




HELP AMERICA VOTE ACT OF 2002
CERTIFICATION OF ELECTIONS OFFICIAL

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
SS.
COUNTY OF TULARE

Pursuant to the statewide voter registration list requirements set forth in
the Help America Vote Act of 2002 (HAVA) 52 U.S.C. §21083),

I, Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters for the County of Tulare, State of
California, hereby certify that T complied with all provisions of Chapter 2 of
Division 7 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations for the Federal
election held on the 3rd day of November 2020, in the County of Tulare, State
of California, and all elections consolidated therewith.

I hereby set my hand and official seal this 30t day of November 2020 in
the County of Tulare.

"N 1D al o,

Michelle Baldwin, Registrar of Voters
County of Tulare
State of California




Tulare County Presidential General Election November 3, 2020

MEASURE O
1 1
o <
‘g. % — w @
58 ol 3| «2 2
58 8] Z% Bo| 8%
199810 Polling Places 447 24 537 % 21 3
199810 Vote by Mail 447 254 56.82 % 159 83
199810 Total 447 278 62.19% 180 86
199811 Polling Places 0 0
199811 Vote by Mail 0 0
199811 Totat 0 0
199812 Polling Places 114 2 1.76 % 2
199812 Vote by Malil 114 89 78.07 % 42 45
198812 Total 114 91 79.82 % 44 45
199849 Polling Places 20 0 0.00 %
199849 Vote by Malil 20 16 80.00 % 9 7
199849 Total 20 16 80.00 % 9 7
199852 Polling Places 198 7 3.54% 6 1
199852 Vote by Mail 198 147 7424 % 79 63
199852 Total 198 154 77.78% 85 64
199855 Polling Places 0 0
199855 Vote by Mail 0 0
199855 Total 0 0
599828 Polling Places 72 3 417 % 2 1
599828 Vote by MaﬁJ 72 64 88.89 % 27 37
599828 Total 72 67 93.06 % 29 38
Electionwide Polling Places 851 36 423 % 31 5
Electionwide Vote by Mail 851 570 66.98 % 316 235
Electionwide Total 851 606 7121 % 347 240
Total - Polling Places 851 36 4.23% 31 5
Total - Vote by Mail 851 570 £6.98 % 316 235
Contest Total 851 606 71.21 % 347 240




Board Member,
We emailed the information below to your school email.

Thank you.

SSDA's Virtual Board Trainings Start Next Week! o B 2

Cotrie Pele

5 ER {4 ORYs 3

Register Now for SSDA's Virtual Board Trainings!

Four Dates to Choose From:

» Saturdsy, Dec. 12th — Sam-12pm

$%0 per parson -- Reglster Your Entive Board, und Receive I Registeotinn Free!

Listen to what attendees of past Board Trainings had to say!

» "Good information and good pace. Much needed training for all board members!

» “Love the small district focus ~ this has been my frst opportunity o atlend something so specific”

« “This training was perfect fur the new board members 3 ot of information but crealed a strong foundation for fulure conversations tetwesen board of rustees and
superntendaent” '

+ “Though my board president has been a frusige frr many yaars, he very much appreciated the refrasher. This tralning gave us many fresh ideas o incorporata in
our districi”

» “Great day -- wellworthy if for the Board to get the same effeclive messags”




Tentative Agenda for All Dates

Location

9:00am/5:00pm
Welcome and Introductions

9:15am/5:15pm—10:00am/6:00pm
The 11 Commandments to Better Understand Your
Role in Building Your Team

10:00am/6:00pm—10:45am/6:45pm

“So You Want to Be a Board Member?”

Perils and Pitfall to Avoid (Brown Act, Form 700, Conflict of
Interest, Public Records Request, Misuse of Public Funds)

How to Register i 10:45am/6:45pm—11:30am/7:30pm
" Running a Legal & Effective Board Meeting

11:30am/7:30pm—12:00pm/8:00pm

\ A Board Members Holy Grail — The Governance Handbook
Any Questions?

Any guastons? Contact:




CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Community Relations AR 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Note: 5 CCR 4621 mandates that the district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) be consistent with the
procedures of 5 CCR 4600-4670. Additionally, Education Code 52075 mandates districts to adopt policies
and procedures implementing the use of UCP to investigate and resolve complaints alleging noncompliance
with requirements related to the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) and Education Code 8235.5
mandates districts to adopt policies and proceduresfor resolving complaints regarding specified health
and safety issues in license-exempt California State Preschool Programs (CSPP),

Furthermore, a number of federal civil rights statutes and their implementing regulations mandate districts to
adopt policies and procedures for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints of unlawful discrimination
(such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying). For example, all districts are mandated
pursuant to 28 CFR 35.107 to adopt policy and procedures to address discrimination on the basis of disability,
while districts that receive federal financial assistance are mandated pursuant to 34 CFR 106.8 and 34 CFR
110.25 to adopt such policies and procedures to address discrimination on the basis of sex and age. Some of
the factors considered by the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) when determining
whether a district's procedures are "prompt and equitable" are addressed throughout the following
administrative regulation.

Apart from these mandates, state law authorizes the use of UCP to resolve complaints of noncompliance with
laws related to the development of a school plan for student achievement and the establishment of school site
councils; accommodations for pregnant and parenting students; prohibition against the charging of student
fees; educational rights of foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students, children of
military families, migrant students, and students participating in a newcomer program for newly arrived
immigrants; assignment of students to courses without educational content; and physical education
instructional minutes. See the section "Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy.

Except as the Governing Board may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies,
these uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only the
complaints specified in BP 1312.3.

(cf 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(¢f. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

Compli'ance Officers

Note: S CCR 4621 mandates the district to identify in its policies and procedures the person(s), position(s),
or unit(s) responsible for ensuring compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing
educational programs, including the receiving and investigating of complaints alleging unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) and retaliation. During its
Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) process, California Department of Education (CDE) staff will check to
ensure that the district's procedures list the specific title(s) of the employee(s) responsible for receiving and
investigating complaints. Districts should identify the specific title(s) of the compliance officer(s) in the space
provided below. If a district identifies multiple compliance officers, it is recommended that one be designated
the "lead compliance officer.




AR 1312.3(b)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The district designates the individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) identified below as responsible
for coordinating the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal
civil rights laws. The individual(s), position(s), or unit(s) also serve as the compliance
officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment responsible for handling
complaints regarding unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying). The compliance officer(s) shall receive and coordinate the
investigation of complaints and shall ensure district compliance with law.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(title or position)

(unit or office)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that have designated more than one compliance
officer.

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to
investigate and resolve the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the
complainant and respondent, if applicable, if another compliance officer is assigned to the
complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which the compliance
officer has a bias or conflict of interest that would prohibit the fair investigation or resolution
of the complaint. Any complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about the
compliance officer's ability to investigate the complaint fairly and without bias shall be filed
with the Superintendent or designee who shall determine how the complaint will be
investigated.

Note: 5 CCR 4621 mandates that the district's policy previde-require that employees responsible for
compliance and/or for investigating and resolving complaints -are to be knowledgeable about the laws and
programs at issue in the complaints they are assigned. OCR requires that the compliance officer(s) involved
in implementing discrimination complaint procedures be knowledgeable about the procedures and be able to
explain them to parents/guardians and students. They must also have training or experience in handling
discrimination complaints, including appropriate investigative techniques and understanding of the applicable
legal standards.




AR 1312.3(b)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees assigned to investigate and resolve
complaints receive training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the
complaints to which they are assigned. Training provided to such employees shall cover current
state and federal laws and regulations governing the program, applicable processes for
investigating and resolving complaints, including those alleging unlawful discrimination (such
as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), applicable standards for reaching
decisions on complaints, and appropriate corrective measures. Assigned employees may have
access to legal counsel as determined by the Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
(cf- 9124 - Attorney)

The compliance officer or, if necessary, any appropriate administrator shall determine whether
interim measures are necessary during and pending the result of an investigation. If interim
measures are determined to be necessary, the compliance officer or the administrator shall
consult with the Superintendent, the Superintendent's designee, or, if appropriate, the site
principal to implement one or more interim measures. The interim measures shall remain in
place until the compliance officer determines that they are no longer necessary or until the
district issues its final written decision, whichever occurs first.

Notifications
The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools

and offices, including staff lounges and student government meeting rooms. (Education Code
234.1)

Note: During the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure that the district's policy contains a statement
ensuring annual dissemination of notice of the district's UCP to the persons specified below.

In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the
district's UCP to students, employees, parents/guardians of district students, district advisory
committee members, school advisory committee members, appropriate private school officials
or representatives, and other interested parties. (5 CCR 4622)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(¢f- 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf- 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Note: 5 CCR 4622 requires the district to include specified information in its annual UCP notice to students,
parents/guardians, employees, and others. During the FPM process, CDE staff will check the notice to ensure
that it contains the components specified below.



AR 1312.3(d)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

A sample of the annual notice is available through CDE's web site. It is the district's responsibility to update
the notice as necessary to reflect new law.

The notice shall include:

1. A statement that the district is primarily responsible for compliance with federal and
state laws and regulations, including those related to prohibition of unlawful
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, or bullying against any protected group and
all programs and activities that are subject to UCP as identified in the section
"Complaints Subject to UCP" in the accompanying Board policy

2. A statement that a complaint regarding student fees or the local control and
accountability plan (LCAP) may be filed anonymously if the complainant provides
evidence or information leading to evidence to support the complaint

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(¢f. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

3. A statement that a student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee
for participation in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part
of the district's educational program, including curricular and extracurricular activities

4. A statement that a complaint regarding student fees must be filed no later than one year
from the date the alleged violation occurred

5. A statement that the district will post a standardized notice of the educational rights of
foster youth, homeless students, former juvenile court school students now enrolled in
the district, children of military families, migrant students, and immigrant students
enrolled in a newcomer program, as specified in Education Code 48853, 48853.5,
49069.5, 51225.1, and 51225.2, and the complaint process

(¢f 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(¢f. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(¢f. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(¢f. 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)
(cf- 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

6. Identification of the responsible staff member(s), position(s), or unit(s) designated to
receive complaints



AR 1312.3(d)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

7. A statement that complaints will be investigated in accordance with the district's UCP
and a written decision will be sent to the complainant within 60 days from the receipt

of the complaint, unless this time period is extended by written agreement of the
complainant

8. A statement that the complainant has a right to appeal the district's decision to CDE by
filing a written appeal, including a copy of the original complaint and the district's
decision, within 15 days of receiving the district's decision

9. A statement advising the complainant of any civil law remedies, including, but not
limited to, injunctions, restraining orders, or other remedies or orders that may be

available under state or federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable

10. A statement that copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge

Note: The following paragraph may be modified to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code
221.61, districts are required to post information related to Title IX on their web sites, including specified
information about complaint procedures under Title IX. See AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment. A
district that does not maintain a web site may comply by posting the information on the web site of its county
office of education. A comprehensive list of rights based on the provisions of the federal regulations
implementing Title IX can be found in Education Code 221.8. In addition, in its April 2015 Dear Colleague
Letter: Title IX Coordinators, OCR recommends that districts use web posting and social media to disseminate
their nondiscrimination notices, policies, and procedures and communicate current compliance officer(s)'
contact information to students, parents/guardians, and employees.

The annual notification, complete contact information of the compliance officer(s), and
information related to Title IX as required pursuant to Education Code 221.61 shall be posted
on the district web site and may be provided through district-supported social media, if
available.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

Note: Both federal and state laws contain requirements for translation of certain information and documents.
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 requires districts to ensure meaningful access to their programs and
activities by persons with limited English proficiency. OCR has interpreted this to require that, whenever
information is provided to parents/guardians, districts must notify limited-English-proficient (LEP)
parents/guardians in a language other than English in order to be adequate. OCR enforces this requirement
consistent with the Department of Justice’s 2002 Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients
Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient
Persons. Under the Guidance, a recipient of federal funds has an obligation to provide language assistance to
LEP individuals based on balancing four factors: (1) the number or proportion of LEP individuals likely to
encounter the program, (2) the frequency with which LEP individuals come in contact with the program, (3)
the nature and importance of the services provided by the program, and (4) the resources available to the
recipient. State law is more specific than federal law: Education Code 48985 requires translation of certain
information and documents if 15 percent or more of students enrolled in the school speak a single primary
language other than English.




AR 1312.3(D)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including
students and parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant

information provided in the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the
UCP.

If 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary
language other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the
UCP shall be translated into that language, in accordance with Education Code 234.1 and
48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant UCP
information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

Filing of Complaints

Note: Complaints filed under UCP may be filed directly with a compliance officer or with any site
administrator not designated as a compliance officer. For example, acts of unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) may initially be reported to a principal. See AR 5145.3
- Nondiscrimination/Harassment and AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment. If a site administrator not designated
as a compliance officer receives a UCP complaint, the site administrator must notify a compliance officer. A
district may also establish a site-level process for receiving informal reports about incidents for which a UCP
complaint may be filed and notifying students and parents/guardians of their right to file a UCP complaint.
Any site-level process established by a district should be in writing and distributed in the same manner as the
grievance procedures listed herein with an explanation of how it interacts with the UCP complaint process.

The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of
complaints received, providing each with a code number and a date stamp.

All complaints shall be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. If a complainant is
unable to put a complaint in writing due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy, district
staff shall assist in the filing of the complaint. (5 CCR 4600)

Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable:

1. A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing the programs specified in the accompanying Board policy (item #1 of the
section "Complaints Subject to UCP") may be filed by any individual, public agency,
or organization. (5 CCR 4630)

Note: Education Code 49013 and 52075 mandates-districts to adopt procedures that allow for anonymous
complaints to be filed when a district allegedly violates the prohibition against the charging of student fees or

violates any reqmrement related to the LCAP Pa;sea&t—te—Ed%a&en—Gedeé%@?é-menyme&s complaints




AR 1312.3(D)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

2. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against
student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be filed
anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to evidence,
to support an allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of the
prohibition against the charging of unlawful student fees may be filed with the principal
of the school or with the Superintendent or designee. However, any such complaint
shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation occurred.
(Education Code 49013, 52075; 5 CCR 4630)

3. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) may be filed only by persons who allege that they have
personally suffered unlawful discrimination or who believe that an individual or any
specific class of individuals has been subjected to unlawful discrimination. The
complaint shall be initiated no later than six months from the date that the alleged
unlawful discrimination occurred, or six months from the date that the complainant first
obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for
filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good
cause upon written request by the complainant settmg forth the reasons for the
extension. (5 CCR 4630)

4. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer
shall pursue an investigation or other response as appropriate, depending on the
specificity and reliability of the information provided and the seriousness of the
allegation.

Note: OCR's Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance indicates that if a complainant in a sexual harassment case
requests that the complainant's name or that of the victim not be revealed to the alleged perpetrator or asks
that the complaint not be pursued, the district should first inform the complainant that honoring the request
may limit its ability to respond and pursue disciplinary action against the alleged perpetrator. The OCR
publication acknowledges that situations may exist in which a district cannot honor a student's request for
confidentiality, but cautions that, in all instances, the district must still continue to ensure that it provides a
safe and nondiscriminatory environment for all students. Districts should consult legal counsel before
honoring a confidentiality request to withhold the victim's name from the alleged perpetrator, especially in the
case of alleged sexual assault. These guiding principles would also apply to harassment on the basis of race,
gender, disability, or other protected characteristic.

5. When the complainant of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) or the alleged victim, when not the complainant, requests
confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform the complainant or victim that the
request may limit the district's ability to investigate the conduct or take other necessary
action. When honoring a request for confidentiality, the district shall nevertheless take
all reasonable steps to investigate and resolve/respond to the complaint consistent with
the request.



AR 1312.3(h)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Mediation

Note: The following section should be used only by those districts that have decided to establish procedures
for attempting to resolve complaints through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation; see
the accompanying Board policy. The following section may be modified to specify the alternative dispute
resolution method and timelines used within the district.

Within three business days after receiving the complaint, the compliance officer may
informally discuss with all the parties the possibility of using mediation. Mediation shall be
offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However,
mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving an allegation of
sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would feel
compelled to participate. If the parties agree to mediation, the compliance officer shall make
all arrangements for this process.

Before initiating the mediation of a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination
(such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall
ensure that all parties agree to make the mediator a party to relevant confidential information.
The compliance officer shall also notify all parties of the right to end the informal process at
any time.

If the mediation process does not resolve the problem within the parameters of law, the
compliance officer shall proceed with an investigation of the complaint.

The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the
complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time. If mediation -
is successful and the complaint is withdrawn, then the district shall take only the actions agreed
upon through the mediation. If mediation is unsuccessful, the district shall then continue with
subsequent steps specified in this administrative regulation.

Investigation of Complaint

Note: 5 CCR 4631, which requires the district to provide the complainant with the opportunity to present
relevant information, does not provide any timeline. Thus, the timeline specified below may be modified to
reflect district practice.

Within 10 business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, the compliance
officer shall begin an investigation into the complaint.

Within one business day of initiating the investigation, the compliance officer shall provide
the complainant and/or the complainant's representative with the opportunity to present the
information contained in the complaint to the compliance officer and shall notify the



AR 1312.3(h)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

complainant and/or representative of the opportunity to present the compliance officer with
any evidence, or information leading to evidence, to support the allegations in the complaint.
Such evidence or information may be presented at any time during the investigation.

Note: In the investigation, the compliance officer should-consider all relevant circumstances, such as how the
misconduct affected one or more students' education; the type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct; the
identity, age, and sex of the individuals involved in and impacted by the conduct and the relationship between
them; the number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was directed; the size of the
school, location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred; and other incidents at the school
involving different individuals.

In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents
and review all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any
additional evidence or information received from the parties during the course of the
investigation. The compliance officer shall individually interview all available witnesses with
information pertinent to the complaint, and may visit any reasonably accessible location where
the relevant actions are alleged to have taken place. At appropriate intervals, the compliance
officer shall inform both parties of the status of the investigation.

To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall interview
the alleged victim(s), any alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately, separately,
and in a confidential manner. As necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may conduct or
support the investigation.

Note: 5 CCR 4631 allows the district to dismiss a complaint when the complainant refuses to provide the
investigator with relevant documents or otherwise obstructs the investigation. 5 CCR 4631 also provides that,
if the district refuses to provide the investigator with access to records or other documents, the investigator
may issue a finding in favor of the complainant. During the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure that
both of these statements regarding the provision of access to information are included in the district's policy
or procedures, as specified below.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence
related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation,
or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in the dismissal of the
complaint because of a lack of evidence to support the allegation. Similarly, a respondent's
refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence related to the
allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or engagement
in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in a finding, based on evidence
collected, that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the
complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and
other information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct



AR 1312.3()

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

the investigation. Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result
in a finding based on evidence collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of
a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

Timeline for Final Decision

Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 4631, the district's written decision must be sent to the complainant within 60
calendar days of receiving the complaint. Option 1 below is for districts that do not allow complainants to
appeal the compliance officer's decision to the Governing Board. Option 2 is for districts that allow appeals
to the Board, and it requires the compliance officer's decision within 30 calendar days so that the Board's
decision can still be given within the 60-day time limit.

Pursuant to 5 CCR 4631, only a complainant has the right to receive a written report and to file a complaint
with the Board if dissatisfied with the compliance officer's decision. However, OCR has recommended that
the same rights be extended to a respondent to a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination to ensure the
process is equitable for all involved. Furthermore, OCR recommends notifying the respondent in such a
complaint whenever the complainant approves an extension of the timeline. Options 1 and 2 reflect these
recommendations and may be modified to reflect district practice.

Pursuant to S CCR 4640, when a UCP complaint is erroneously sent to CDE without first being filed with the
district, the 60-day period specified in 5 CCR 4631 begins when the district receives the complaint.

- OPTION 1:

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, the compliance officer shall
prepare and send to the complainant a written report, as described in the section "Final Written
Decision" below, within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. (5 CCR
4631)

For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent shall be informed of any extension of the timeline
agreed to by the complainant. The respondent also shall be sent the district's final written
decision at the same time it is provided to the complainant.

OPTION 2:

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, a final decision shall be sent to
the complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. Within 30
calendar days of receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the
complainant a written report, as described in the section "Final Written Decision" below. If the
complainant is dissatisfied with the compliance officer's decision, the complainant may, within
five business days, file the complaint in writing with the Board.



AR 1312.3()

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The Board may consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board
meeting convened in order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be
answered. When required by law, the matter shall be considered in closed session. The Board
may decide not to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance officer's decision shall be
final. :

(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Burposes-agnd-Agendas)

If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the
complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within

the time period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant. (5 CCR
4631)

For any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent shall be informed of any extension of the timeline
agreed to by the complainant, shall be sent the district's final written decision, and, in the same
manner as the complainant, may file a complaint with the Board if dissatisfied with the
decision.

Final Written Decision

Note: 5 CCR 4631 and guidance provided by OCR specify components that should be part of the district's
decision. Inclusion of these items will help protect the district's position in case of an appeal to CDE, a
complaint submitted to OCR, or if litigation is filed.

For all complaints, the district's final written decision shall include: (5 CCR 4631)

1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. In reaching a factual
determination, the following factors may be taken into account:

a. Statements made by any witnesées

b. The relative credibility of the individuals involved

C. How the complaining individual reacted to the incident

d. Any documentary or other evidence relating to the alleged conduct
e. Past instances of similar conduct by any alleged offenders

f. Past false allegations made by the complainant

2. The conclusion(s) of law



AR 1312.3()

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

3. Disposition of the complaint

4. Rationale for such disposition
For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the disposition of the complaint shall include a
determination for each allegation as to whether retaliation or unlawful discrimination

has occurred.

The determination of whether a hostile environment exists may involve consideration

of the following;:

a. The manner in which the misconduct affected one or more students' education

b. The type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct

C. The relationship between the alleged victim(s) and offender(s)

d. The number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was
directed

e. The size of the school, location of the incidents, and context in which they
occurred

f. Other incidents at the school involving different individuals

5. Corrective action(s), including any actions that have been taken or will be taken to

address the allegations in the complaint and including, with respect to a student fees
complaint, a remedy that comports with Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600

For complaints of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), the decision may, as required by law, include:

a. The corrective actions imposed on the respondent
b. Individual remedies offered or provided to the complainant or another person
who was the subject of the complaint, but this information should not be shared

with the respondent.

c. Systemic measures the school has taken to eliminate a hostile environment and
prevent recurrence



AR 1312.3(])

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

6. Notice of the complainant's and respondent's right to appeal the district's decision to
CDE within 15 calendar days, and procedures to -be followed for initiating such an
appeal :

The decision may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or retaliation and
for reporting any subsequent problems.

Note: The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.1-99.67) protects
student privacy, including student records containing details of the actions taken in response to a UCP
complaint. However, pursuant to 20 USC 1221, FERPA may not "be construed to affect the applicability of
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of Education Amendments of 1972, Title V of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Age Discrimination Act, or other statutes prohibiting discrimination, to any
applicable program." In February 2015, the Family Policy Compliance Office (FPCO), the federal agency
which administers FERPA, released a letter concluding that FERPA permits a district to disclose to a student
who was subjected to unlawful discrimination certain information about the sanctions imposed upon the
offender when the sanctions directly relate to that student. Thus, if properly remedying the impact of
discrimination would require disclosing to the alleged victim certain information on how the district
disciplined the alleged student offender (e.g., an order that the alleged offender stay away from the alleged
victim), FPCO interprets FERPA as allowing the district to disclose that information.

Given the potential liability from improperly disclosing such information, districts are advised to consult with
legal counsel when presented with a situation where a victim of unlawful discrimination requests information
about sanctions imposed upon the offender.

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of a decision
may be communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other parties who may be
involved in implementing the decision or are affected by the complaint, as long as the privacy
of the parties is protected. In a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying), notice of the district's decision to the
alleged victim shall include information about any sanction to be imposed upon the respondent
that relates directly to the alleged victim.

Note: Education Code 48985 requires that reports sent to parents/guardians be written in their primary
language when 15 percent or more of a school's enrolled students speak a single primary language other than
English. During the FPM process, CDE staff will check to ensure compliance with this requirement. Based on
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, OCR requires districts to ensure meaningful access to all relevant
UCP information for parents/guardians with limited English proficiency.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and the
student involved is enrolled in a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak a
single primary language other than English, then the decision shall also be translated into that
language pursuant to Education Code 48985. In all other instances, the district shall ensure
meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English
proficiency.



AR 1312.3(n)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Note: During the FPM process, CDE staff will expect to see a statement detailing a complainant's right to
pursue civil law remedies (i.e., action in a court of law) in addition to or in conjunction with the right to pursue
administrative remedies from CDE.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying), the decision shall also include a notice to the
complainant that:

1. The complainant may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's
complaint procedures, including seeking assistance from mediation centers or
public/private interest attorneys, 60 calendar days after the filing of an appeal with
CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state
courts or to discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code 262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender,
disability, or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for

Civil Rights at www.ed.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.

Corrective Actions

Wote: The following section may be revised to reflect district practice. : J

When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate
corrective action permitted by law. Appropriate corrective actions that focus on the larger -
school or district environment may include, but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district
policies; training for faculty, staff, and students; updates to school policies; or school climate
surveys.

(¢f. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), appropriate remedies that may be offered to the victim
but not communicated to the respondent may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Counseling
(¢f. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

2. Academic support

3. Health services



AR 1312.3(n)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

4, Assignment of an escort to allow the victim to move safely about campus

5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or
retaliation

0. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation

does not penalize the victim

7. Restorative justice
8. Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no
retaliation

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), appropriate corrective actions that focus on a student
offender may include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law

2. Parent/guardian conference

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others
4. Positive behavior support

5. Referral to a student success team

(cf- 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

6. Denial of participation in extracurricular or cocurricular activities or other privileges
as permitted by law

(cf- 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
7. Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate
disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and
collective bargaining agreement.



AR 1312.3(p)
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(cf- 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf- 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community
to ensure that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of behavior that
constitute unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying), that the district does not tolerate it, and how to report and respond to it.

Note: Generally, when a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy is provided to the
complainant or other affected person. However, in certain instances, the law may require a remedy to be
provided to all affected persons, not just the complainant or subject of the complaint. For example, pursuant
to Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600, if the district, or CDE on appeal, finds merit in the complaint
alleging noncompliance with the law regarding student fees and charges, the district is required to provide a
remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians, as specified below. The same requirement applies to
allegations of noncompliance with the LCAP requirements, pursuant to Education Code 52075, and to
noncompliance with required instructional minutes for elementary-students' physical education, pursuant to
Education Code 51222 and 51223. Districts that do not maintain elementary schools should delete reference
to physical education below.

When a complaint is found to have merit, an appropriate remedy shall be provided to the
complainant or other affected person.

However, if a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, deposits,
and other charges, physical education instructional minutes fer-students-in elementary-seheeols,
or any requirement related to the LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a
remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians subject to procedures established by
regulation of the State Board of Education. (Education Code 49013, 51222, 51223, 52075)

For complaints alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, the district shall
attempt in good faith, by engaging in reasonable efforts, to identify and fully reimburse all
affected students and parents/guardians who paid the unlawful student fees within one year
prior to the filing of the complaint. (Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4600)

Appéals to the California Department of Education

Note: 5 CCR 4632-4633 provide that complainants may appeal to CDE if they disagree with the district's
decision on any matter within the scope of the UCP, as provided below.

Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision on a complaint
regarding any specified federal or state educational program subject to UCP may file an appeal
in writing with CDE within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision. (5 CCR 4632)



AR 1312.3(p)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The complainant shall specify the basis for the appeal of the decision and how the facts of the
district's decision are incorrect and/or the law has been misapplied. The appeal shall be sent to
CDE with a copy of the original locally filed complaint and a copy of the district's decision in
that complaint. (5 CCR 4632)

Note: Although not required pursuant to 5 CCR 4631-4633, OCR recommends that the right to appeal the
district's decision to CDE be extended to the respondent to an allegation of unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) to ensure fairness for all parties involved. The following
paragraphs reflect OCR's recommendation.

When a respondent in any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying) is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision,
the respondent, in the same manner as the complainant, may file an appeal with CDE.

Upon notification by CDE that the district's decision has been appealed, the Superintendent or
designee shall forward the following documents to CDE: (5 CCR 4633)

1. A copy of the original complaint
2. A copy of the written decision
3. A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the district, if

not covered by the decision

4. A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and
documents submitted by the parties and gathered by the investigator

5. A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint
6. A copy of the district's UCP

7. Other relevant information requested by CDE

Note: CDE may directly intervene in a complaint without waiting for action by the district when certain
conditions exist, including the following: (1) the complaint alleges failure to comply with the UCP, including
failure to follow the required timelines and failure to implement the final written decision; (2) the complainant
requires anonymity due to the possibility of retaliation and would suffer immediate and irreparable harm if a
complaint was filed and the complainant was named; (3) the complainant would suffer immediate and
irreparable harm as a result of an application of a districtwide policy that is in conflict with state or federal
law and that filing a complaint would be futile; (4) the complainant alleges failure to comply with the due
process procedures established pursuant to special education law and regulation to implement a due process
hearing order; (5) the complainant alleges facts that indicate that one or more students may be in immediate
physical danger or that the health, safety, or welfare of one or more students is threatened; or (6) the
complainant alleges failure to follow a student's individualized education program.




AR 1312.3(1)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Health and Safety Complaints in California State Preschool Program

Note: The following section is for use by districts that operate any license-exempt CSPP program.
Education Code 8235.5 mandates districts to adopt policies and procedures for resolving complaints
regarding specified health and safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP program.

See the accompanying exhibits for a sample classroom notice and complaint form.

In each license-exempt CSPP classroom, a notice shall be posted notifying
parents/guardians, students, and teachers of the health and safety requirements of Title
5 regulations that apply to CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code
1596.7925 and the location at which to obtain a form to file any complaint alleging
noncompliance with those requirements. (Education Code 8235.5)

Any complaint regarding specified health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP
program shall be filed with the preschool program administrator or designee, and may
be filed anonymously. The complaint form shall specify the location for filing the
complaint and shall contain a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a
response to the complaint. If it is determined that the complaint is beyond the authority
of the preschool program .administrator, the matter shall be forwarded to the
Superintendent or designee in a timely manner, not to exceed 10 working days, for
resolution. (Education Code 8235.5)

Investigation of a complaint regarding health or safety issues in a license-exempt CSPP
program shall begin within 10 days of receipt of the complaint. (Education Code 8235.5)

The preschool administrator or designee shall remedy a valid complaint within a
reasonable time period not to exceed 30 working days from the date the complaint was
received. If the complainant has indicated on the complaint form a desire to receive a
response to the complaint, the preschool administrator or Superintendent's designee shall
report the resolution of the complaint to the complainant within 45 working days of the
initial filing of the complaint. If the preschool administrator makes this report, the
information shall be reported at the same time to the Superintendent or designee. If a
complainant is not satisfied with the resolution of a complaint, the complainant has the
right to déscribe the complaint to the Board at a regularly scheduled meeting. (Education
Code 8235.5)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8235,5, a complainant who is not satisfied with the district's decision
related to a complaint of health and safety conditions in a CSPP program may appeal to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction, The law does not provide a timeline for filing the appeal, but the
2020-21 FPM instrument provides a timeline of 30 days.




AR 1312.3(r)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

A complainant may file a written appeal of the district's decision to CDE in accordance
with 5 CCR 4632. (Education Code 8235.5)

Any such appeal shall be filed within 30 days of receiving the decision.

| Note: The following paragraph reflects a requirement of the 2020-21 FPM instrument. J

On a quarterly basis, the Superintendent or designee shall report summarized data on
the nature and resolution of all CSPP health and safety complaints, including the number
of complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved
complaints, to the Board at a regularly scheduled Board meeting and to the County
Superintendent of Schools.

(3/18 3/19) 5/20
Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Community Relations BP 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Note: To address prohibited discrimination and violations of state and federal laws governing educational
programs, 5 CCR 4621 mandates districts to adopt uniform complaint procedures (UCP) consistent with the
state's complaint procedures specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670. See the section "Complaints Subject to UCP"
below for a list of programs and activities subject to these procedures pursuant to state law.

The California Department of Education (CDE) monitors district programs and operations for compliance
with these requirements through its Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) process. The FPM consists of a review
of (1) written district policies and procedures for required statements, including prohibition of discrimination
(such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, and bullying) against students pursuant to Education Code
234.1; and (2) records of required activities, such as annual notification provided to students,
parents/guardians, employees, and other school community members.

The U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) enforces federal anti-discrimination laws,
including Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 USC 12101-12213), Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964 (42 USC 2000d-2000e-17), Title IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972 (20 USC 1681~
1688), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 USC 794), and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975
(42 USC 6101-6107). OCR has issued guidance describing federal requirements for discrimination complaint
procedures. OCR requires such complaint procedures to be "prompt and equitable." OCR evaluates a district's
procedures based on factors specified in the accompanying administrative regulation, including whether the
procedures (1) provide notice to the district's students, parents/guardians, and employees; (2) ensure adequate,
reliable, and impartial investigation of complaints; (3) contain reasonably prompt timeframes for major stages
of the complaint process; (4) provide notice to the complainant of the resolution of the complaint; and (5)
provide an assurance that action will be taken to prevent recurrence of any discrimination found and to correct
its effects.

The following policy and accompanying administrative regulation reflect all components required by law and
the 2020-21 FPM instrument. Additional details provided herein may help districts during a compliance check
by CDE or in the event that a CDE or OCR investigation occurs.

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure
compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve
complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform system of
complaint processes specified in 5 CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative
regulation.

Complaints Subject to UCP

Note: The FPM process includes a review of a district's policies and procedures to determine whether all
district programs and activities that are subject to the UCP, as listed in the FPM instrument, are addressed.
[tems #1 ~1—2~13 llSt all programs and actlvmes 1dent1ﬁed in the FPM 1nstmment The-district-inay-revise-the
o h : serves—According to CDE, the
dlstrlct's pollcy must list all such programs and actlvmes and, at the district's diseretion, may add a
paragraph below the list stating the UCP programs and activities that are implemented in the district.




BP 1312.3(b)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve
the following complaints:

1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal laws or
regulations governing any program subject to the UCP which is offered by the district,
including adult education programs; After School Education and Safety programs;

agricultural career technical education; Ameﬂea&-[ﬁéfaﬂ—eéueaﬂeﬂ—eenfee%s—aﬂd—eaﬂy

ehildhaad nr*‘nnniwr\n BDESOLS aaacsmenta ]»\1 | or‘nn f Californi Paer
oo TOoatIorT l_uusluu.l uoovun_ulxvu.uu, o gda—educatiof 1, ST OTTTT TOT

Assistance—and-Review proprams—for-te ; areer twhnwa{—-aﬁé{eehﬂée&l
education;-career-technical-and-technical training-programs; federal career technical
education; child care and development programs; child nutrition programs,;
compensatory education; consolidated categorical aid programs; Eeenemie—tnpaet
Add: the federal Every Student Succeeds Act;, migrant education, Regional
Occupational Centers and Programs; school safety plans; spee&a]—eel&ea&enpfegfams—
California State Preschool Programs;

and any other district-implemented state categorical program that is not funded through
the local control funding formula pursuant to Education Code 64000

(cf- 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)

{51362 Tobaceo}

(cf- 5148 - Child Care and Development) (cf.

5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

(cf- 6171 - Title I Programs)

(cf- 6174 - Education for English Learners)

(cf- 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(¢f 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

(¢f. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf- 6200 - Adult Education)

2. Any complaint, by a student, employee, or other person participating in a district
program or activity, alleging the occurrence of unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) in district programs and
activities, including in those programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or
benefit from any state financial assistance, based on the person's actual or perceived
characteristics of race or ethnicity, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin,
immigration status, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy,
parental status, physical or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any
other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135,
or Penal Code 422.55, or based on the person's association with a person or group with
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics (5 CCR 4610)



BP 1312.3(b)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

(¢f. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(¢f. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf: 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

3.

Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide
reasonable accommodation to a lactating student on school campus to express breast
milk, breastfeed an infant child, or address other breastfeeding-related needs of the
student (Education Code 222)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

Statutes-0f20

H rnme{\fn re
© TN TV

Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with requirements to provide a pregnant
or parenting student the accommodations specified in Education Code 46015, including
those related to the provision of parental leave, right of return to the school of previous
enrollment or to an alternative education program, if desired, and possible enrollment
in school for a fifth year of instruction to enable the student to complete state and
Board-imposed graduation requirements (Education Code 46015)

Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring
students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities
(5 CCR 4610)

(cf 3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf- 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with applicable requirements of
Education Code 52060-52077 related to the implementation of the local control and
accountability plan, including the development of a local control funding formula
budget overview for parents/guardians (Education Code 52075)

(cf- 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf 3100 - Budget)



BP 1312.3(d)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Any complaint alleging noncompliance with requirements related to the development
of a school plan for student achievement or the establishment of a school site council,
as required for the consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical
funding (Education Code 64000-64001, 65000-65001)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

8.

Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who is a foster youth as defined in
Education Code 51225.2, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement
applicable to the student regarding placement decisions; the responsibilities of the
district's educational liaison to the student; the award of credit for coursework
satisfactorily completed in another school, district, or country; school or records
transfer; or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation requirements
(Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2)

(¢f. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

Note: Items #9-11 are for use by districts that maintain high schools.

AR2I914(Ch..581
PR e S ar oy gop gu =7 S s e g

3
use-the-distriet's HCP-£
P£

Statutes-0£2018) amended-Education Code 51225.1-and-51225:2 to-add-authorization-to
-Statutes-of2018)-amended-Edu ; :
- i
;

Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who transfers into the district after the
second year of high school and is a homeless child or youth as defined in 42 USC
11434a, a former juvenile court school student currently enrolled in the district, a child
of a military family as defined in Education Code 49701, or a migrant student as defined
in Education Code 54441, or by or on behalf of an immigrant student participating in a
newcomer program as defined in Education Code 51225.2 in the third or fourth year of
high school, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement applicable to the
student regarding the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation
requirements (Education Code 51225.1)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)
(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)
(cf- 6173.3 - Education for Juvenile Court School Students)



BP 1312.3(d) -

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

10.  Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who is a homeless child or youth as defined
in 42 USC 11434a, a former juvenile court school student, a child of a military familyas
defined in Education Code 49701, a migrant child as defined in Education Code 54441,
or a newly arrived immigrant student who is participating in a newcomer program as
defined in Education Code 51225.2, alleging district noncompliance with requirements
for the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school,
district, or country (Education Code 51225.2)

11.  Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirements of Education
Code 51228.1 and 51228.2 that prohibit the assignment of a student in grades 9-12 to
a course without educational content for more than one week in any semester or to a
course the student has previously satisfactorily completed, without meeting specified
conditions (Education Code 51228.3)

(¢f- 6152 - Class Assignment)

Note: lem#12-isfor-use-by-districts-that-maintain-elementary schools- Education Code 51222, as amended
by SB 75 (Ch. 51, Statutes of 2019), extends the UCP to complaints alleging noncompliance with the
physical education instructional minutes requirement for grades 7-12.

12. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical education

instructional minutes requirement for-students-in-elementary-sehool (Education Code
51210, 51222, 51223)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

13. Complaints regarding the noncompliance of a license-exempt California State
Preschool Program (CSPP) with health and safety standards specified in Health
and Safety Code 1596.7925 and related state regulations (Education Code 8235.5;
Health and Safety Code 1596.7925)

Note: 5 CCR 4621 mandates that district policy ensure that complainants are protected from retaliation as
specified in item #13-14 below.

13-14. Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the
complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to
this policy

Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 4610, a district may, at its discretion, use the UCP to investigate and resolve other
complaints.

14:15. Any other complaint as specified in a district policy



BP 1312.3(f)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Note: 5 CCR 4631 authorizes the district to utilize alternative dispute resolution (ADR) methods, including
mediation, to resolve complaints before initiating a formal investigation. However, the district should ensure
that any ADR it uses, particularly "in-person ADR," is appropriate for the particular situation. For example,
in some instances (e.g., sexual assault), face-to-face mediation should not be used, even if all parties
voluntarily agree, given the risk that a student might feel pressured to "voluntarily" agree to it. The following
optional paragraph provides for a neutral mediator and should be revised to reflect district practice.

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature
of the allegations, offer a process te-reach-a-reselution-to-the for resolving a complaint in a
manner that is acceptable to all parties. An ADR process such as mediation may be offered
to resolve complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation
shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint involving sexual assault or where there is
a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. The
Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of ADR is consistent with state and federal
laws and regulations.

Note: The following paragraph is mandated pursuant to 5 CCR 4621. Appropriate disclosure will vary in
each case depending on the facts and circumstances.

The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the
confidentiality of the parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint
alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall keep the identity of the
complainant, and/or the subject of the complaint if different from the complainant, confidential
when appropriate and as long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.

(cf 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)
(cf- 5125 - Student Records)
(cf 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall
refer the non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if
appropriate, resolve the UCP-related allegation(s) through the district's UCP.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and
knowledge of current law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines
specified in this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation.

(cf- 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf- 4331 - Staff Development)



BP 1312.3()

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Note: It is important to maintain records of all UCP complaints and the investigations of those complaints. If
the district is investigated by OCR or CDE, these are important documents in demonstrating that the district
has complied with federal law, state law, and its own policies and regulations.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent
related actions, including steps taken during the investigation and all information required for
compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.

(cf- 3580 - District Records)

Non-UCP Complaints

Note: 5 CCR 4611 details complaint issues that are not subject to UCP. Such issues include, but are not limited
to, allegations of child abuse, health and safety complaints regarding a child development program, allegations
of fraud, and employment discrimination complaints.

The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the
specified agency: (5 CCR 4611)

1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County
Department of Social Services Protective Services Division and the appropriate law
enforcement agency.

(cf- 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program
shall, for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for
licensing-exempt facilities, be referred to the appropriate Child Development regional
administrator.

3. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the Legal, Audits and Compliance
Branch of the California Department of Education.

Note: Complaints of employment discrimination are not subject to the UCP. Instead, pursuantto 2 CCR 11023,
the district must establish an impartial and prompt process for addressing such complaints. In addition, 5 CCR
4611 requires that employment discrimination complaints be referred to the Department of Fair Employment
and Housing (DFEH). See AR 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment for applicable complaint procedures.

Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and
resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 -
Nondiscrimination in Employment, including the right to file the complaint with the California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing.



BP 1312.3(h)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Note: Education Code 35186 requires the district to use UCP, with modifications, to investigate and resolve
complaints related to the issues stated in the following paragraph (i.e., "Williams complaints"). Because
Education Code 35186 sets forth different timelines for investigation and resolution of these kinds of
complaints than the timelines specified in law for other uniform complaints, CDE has created a separate
uniform complaint process for the Williams complaints. See AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint
Procedures for the separate procedure.

Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or
urgent facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, or

teacher vacancies and misassignments;-or-health-and-safety-vielations-in-any license-exempt
California-State Preschool-Program shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with the
procedures in AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 8235.5,
35186)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
8200-8498 Child care and development programs
8500-8538 Adult basic education
18100-18203 School libraries
32280-32289 School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures
33380-33384 Californialndian Education-Centers

35186 Williams umform complalnt pr ocedures

4601 5 Parental leave for students

48853-48853.5 Foster youth

48985 Notices in language other than English

49010-49014 Student fees

49060-49079 Student records, especially:

49069.5 Records of foster youth

49490-49590 Child nutrition programs

49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children

51210 Courses of study grades 1-6

51222 Physical education, secondary schools

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51225.1-51225.2 Foster youth, homeless children, former juvenile court school students, military-
connected students, migrant students, and newly arrived immigrant students; course credits;
graduation requirements

51226-51226.1 Career technical education

51228.1-51228.3 Course periods without educational content

Legal Reference continued: (see next page)



BP 1312.3(1)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
EDUCATION CODE (continued)
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan, especially:
52075 Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan requirements

52300-52462 Career technical education
52500-52616.24 Adult schools

S 400054020 E o] g
54400-54425 Compensatory education programs
54440-54445 Migrant education

54460-54529 Compensatory education programs

36000-56865-Special-educationprograms

59000-59300 Special schools and centers

64000-64001 Consolidated application process; school plan for student achievement
65000-65001 School site councils

GOVERNMENT CODE

11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.792 California Child Day Care Act; general provisions and definitions
1596.7925 California Child Day Care Act; health and safety regulations
104420-Tobacco-Use-Prevention-Education

PENAL CODE

422.55 Hate crime, definition

422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction
CODE OF REGULA T[ONS TITLE 5

4600—46 70 Unzform complaznt procedures

4680-4687 Williams uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1221 Application of laws

1232¢ Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

6301-6576 Title I Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged
6801-7014 Title Il language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title LX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975

12101-12213 Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

100.3 Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin

Legal Reference: (see next page)



UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 (continued)
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504
106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX
106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex
110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Uniform Complaint Procedure 2020-21 Program Instrunient
Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter, September 22, 2017
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015
Dear Colleague Letter: Responding to Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010
Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other Students,
or _Third Parties, January 2001
US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS
Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against National
Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 2002
WEB SITES _
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
Family Policy Compliance Office: hitps://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco
- U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/ocr
U.S. Department of Justice: http://www justice.gov

(3/18 3/19) 5/20

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample
Exhibit
Community Relations E(1) 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Note: Education Code 8235.5 requires that the following notice be posted in each classroom with a license-
exempt California State Preschool Program (CSPP) (Education Code 8235-8239.1). The notice must include
the health and safety requirements that apply to such CSPP programs pursuant to Health and Safety Code
1596.7925, which may be the subject of a complaint under the uniform complaint procedures.

NOTICE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS, STUDENTS, AND TEACHERS:
PRESCHOOL COMPLAINT RIGHTS

Parents/Guardians, Students, and Teachers:

Pursuant to Education Code 8235.5, you are hereby notified that any California State
Preschool Program that is exempt from licensure must have:

1. Outdoor shade that is safe and in good repair

2. Drinking water that is accessible and readily available throughout the day

3. Safe and sanitary restroom facilities with one toilet and handwashing fixture for every
15 children

4, Restroom facilities that are available only for preschoolers and kindergartners

5. Visual supervision of children at all times

6. Indoor and outdoor space that is properly contained or fenced and provides sufficient

space for the number of children using the space at any given time

7. Playground equipment that is safe, in good repair, and age appropriate

Note: Education Code 8235.5 requires that the notice include the location to obtain a complaint form and
provides that posting a notice downloadable from the California Department of Education's web site will
satisfy this requirement. The law does not require that complaint forms be placed in any specific location. The
following paragraph lists locations where complaint forms may be available and should be modified to reflect
district practice, including adding the school and district web site addresses.

If you choose to file a complaint alleglng that any of the above cond1t1ons is not being met,
your complaint will be addressed through the district's uniform complamt procedures as
required by law. A complaint form may be obtained at the school office or district office, or
‘downloaded from the school or district web site. You may also download a



CSBA Sample
Exhibit |
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued) E(1) 1312.3(2)

A A ) A

TINITFORM COMPI.AINT PROCEDIIRES . .
copy of the California Department of Education complaint form from the following web site:

http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc. However, a complaint need not be filed using either the
district's complaint form or the complaint form from the California Department of Education.

5/20

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample
Exhibit
Community Relations E(2) 1312.3(a)

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8235.5, uniform complaint procediires should be used for complaints
alleging that a license-exempt ' California Staté Preschool Program (CSPP) does not comply-with any of the
health and safety requirements specified in Health and Safety Code 1596.7925.

PRESCHOOL COMPLAINT FORM:
UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Education Code 8235.5 requires that the district's uniform complaint procedures be used for
the filing of complaints concerning noncompliance with health and safety standards for license-
exempt California State Preschool Programs. The complaint and response are public
documents as provided by law. Complaints may be filed anonymously. However, if you wish
to receive a response to your complaint, you must provide the contact information below.

Response requested? U Yes U No

Contact information: (if response is requested)
Name:

Address:
Phone number: Day: Evening:
E-mail address, if any:

Date problem was observed:

Location of the problem that is the subject of this complaint:
School name/address:
Room numbet/name of room/location of facility:

Only the following issues may be the subject of this complaint process. If you wish to complain
about an issue not specified below, please contact the school or district for the appropriate
district complaint procedure.

Specific issue(s) of the complaint: (Please check all that apply. A complaint may contain
more than one allegation.)

a The preschool does not have outdoor shade that is safe and in good repair.
a Drinking water is not accessible and/or readily available throughout the day.

u The preschool does not provide safe and sanitary restroom facilities with one toilet
and handwashing fixture for every 15 children.



CSBA Sample

UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES (continued)

u Restroom facilities are not available only for preschoolers and kindergartners.
a The preschool program does not provide visual supervision of children at all times.
a Indoor or outdoor space is not properly contained or fenced or does not provide

sufficient space for the number of children using the space at any given time.
(| Playground equipment is not safe, in good repair, or age appropriate.

Please describe the issue of your complaint in detail. You may attach additional pages and
include as much text as necessary to fully describe the situation.

Note: " Education Code 8235.5 requires complaints identified above to be filed with the preschool
administrator or designee. Districts should specify the names and/or loeations in the spaces below.

Please file this complaint at the following location:

(preschool administrator or designee)

(address)

Please provide a signature below. If you wish to remain anonymous, a signature is not
required. However, all complaints, even anonymous ones, should be dated.

(Signature) | (Date)

5120

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation

Students

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS

AR 5144.1(a)

Note: CSBA recommends that this administrative regulation be approved by the Governing Board, regardless
of regular district practice regarding the approyal of administrative regulations.

Education Code 35291 requires the Board to adopt rules and regulations, which are not inconsistent with law
or rules adopted by the State Board of Education, for the government and discipline of the schools under its
jurisdiction. In addition, Education Code 48918 and 48918.5 mandate that districts adopt rules concerning
the due process rights of students in expulsion situations, and Education Code 48916 mandates procedures
for filing and processing requests for readmission. Specific language complying with these mandates is
included throughout this administrative regulation.

&

ot

B
vl

o

q
o

Definitions

Suspension means removal of a student from ongoing instruction for adjustment purposes.
However, suspension does not mean any of the following: (Education Code 48925)

1. Reassignment to another education program or class at the same school where the
student will receive continuing instruction for the length of day prescribed by the

Governing Board for students of the same grade level

2. Referral to a certificated employee designated by the principal to advise students -

3. Removal from the class, but without reassignment to another class or program, for the
remainder of the class period without sending the student to the principal or designee

as provided in Education Code 48910

Expulsion means removal of a student from the immediate supervision and control or the

general supervision of school personnel. (Education Code 48925)

Notice of Regulations



AR 5144.1(b)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

At the beginning of each school year, the principal of each school shall ensure that all students
and parents/guardians are notified in writing of all school rules related to discipline, including
suspension and expulsion. (Education Code 35291, 48900.1, 48980)

(¢f- 5144 - Discipline)
(cf- 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12

Note: The acts for which students may be suspended or expelled are specified in law, the following section,
and in-the sections below. titled ﬂGm%ds—fek&aspeﬂsmﬂ—aﬂd—E*p{%eﬁ—Gfaéeﬂ%&ﬁd—"Addltlonal
Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12.," and '"Additional Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades 9-12." The Board does not have authority to add to those enumerated acts. However, the
Board has authority to prohibit suspension or expulsion for certain acts for which suspension or expulsion:is
permissible rather than mandatory. The Board may consider limiting the use of suspension and expulsion for
stich offenses as part of the district plan to address school climate within the local control and accountability
plan required pursuant to Education Code 52060. In addition, pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, a district
is not authorized to suspend a student for certain specified violations unless other means of correction have
failed to bring about proper conduct.

Acts for which a student, including a student with disabilities, may be suspended or expelled
shall be only those specified as follows and in the sections "Additional Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades 9-12" below:

(cf: 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

1. Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person;
willfully used force or violence upon another person, except in self-defense; or
committed as an aider or abettor, as adjudged by a juvenile court, a crime of physical

violence in which the victim suffered great or serious bodily injury (Education Code
48900(a) and (t))

Note: The Attorney General, in 80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 91 (1997), determined that a student may be expelled
for "possession” of a firearm if the student knowingly and voluntarily had direct control over the firearm. The
only exceptions are when the student has permission from school officials to possess the firearm (pursuant to
Education Code 48900 and 48915) or when the possession is brief and solely for the purpose of disposing of
the firearm, such as handing it to school officials. Note that "firearm" does not include "imitation firearm"
which is listed separately in item #12 below. See BP 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments.

Pursuant to Penal Code 417.27, students are prohibited from possessing a laser pointer on school premises,
except for a valid instructional or other school-related purpose. See BP 5131 - Conduct.




AR 5144.1(c)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other
dangerous object, unless, in the case of possession of any object of this type, the student
had obtained written permission to possess the item from a certificated school
employee, with the principal or designee's concurrence (Education Code 48900(b))

(cf- 5131 - Conduct)
(cf- 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

3.

Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of
any controlled substance as defined in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic.
beverage, or intoxicant of any kind (Education Code 48900(c))

(cf 3513.4 - Drug and Alcohol Free Schools)
(¢f. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

4.

Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined
in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind,
and then sold, delivered, or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid, substance,
or material and represented same as such controlled substance, alcoholic beverage, or
intoxicant (Education Code 48900(d))

Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion (Education Code 48900(¢))

Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property (Education
Code 48900(f))

Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property (Education Code
48900(g))

Possessed or used tobacco or products containing tobacco or nicotine products,
including, but not limited to, cigars, cigarettes, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes,
smokeless tobacco, snuff, chew packets, and betel, except that this restriction shall not
prohibit a student from using or possessing histher—ewsn prescription products
(Education Code 48900(h))

(cf ' 5131.62 - Tobacco)

9.

Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity (Education
Code 48900(i))



AR 5144.1(d)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Unlawfully possessed, offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug paraphernalia,
as defined in Health and Safety Code 11014.5 (Education Code 48900()))

Knowingly received stolen school property or private property (Education Code
48900(1))

Possessed an imitation firearm (Education Code 48900(m))

Imitation firearm means a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in physical
properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the
replica is a firearm. (Education Code 48900(m))

Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266¢,
286, 288, 288a, or 289, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code
243.4 (Education Code 48900(n))

Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness
in a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from

being a witness and/or retaliating against that student for being a witness (Education
Code 48900(0))

Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug

 Soma (Education Code 48900(p))

Engaged in, or attempted to engage in, hazing (Education Code 48900(q))

Hazing means a method of initiation or pre-initiation into a student organization or
body, whether or not the organization or body is officially recognized by an educational
institution, which is likely to cause serious bodily injury or personal degradation or
disgrace resulting in physical or mental harm to a former, current, or prospective
student. Hazing does not include athletic events or school-sanctioned events.
(Education Code 48900(q))

Note: Education Code 48900(r) defines "bullying" as "any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or
conduct, including communications made in writing or by means of electronic act,” which is directed toward
a student and which would have serious detrimental consequences upon a reasonable student. Pursuant to
Education Code 48900, a student may be disciplined for bullying by means of an electronic act even when the
act originated off campus. See also BP 5131.2 - Bullying. '

17.

Engaged in an act of bullying (Education Code 48900(r))



AR 5144.1(¢)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Bullying means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct, including
communications made in writing or by means of an electronic act, directed toward one
or more students that has or can reasonably be predicted to have the effect of placing a
reasonable student in fear of harm to himself/herself-self-ox histher property; cause the
student to experience a substantially detrimental effect on histher physical or mental
health; or cause the student to experience substantial interferences with histher
academic performance or ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities,
or privileges provided by a school. (Education Code 48900(r))

Note: "Bullying" also would include any act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or
intimidation committed by a student at any grade level, as set forth in Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3, or
48900.4, when the act results in harm to a reasonable student as specified in the above paragraph. However,
when bullying is found under these circumstances, students below grade 4 may be disciplined for the
"bullying" but not for the underlying act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or
intimidation as specified below in items#1-3 of the section "Additional Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades 4-12." '

Bullying includes any act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or
intimidation, as defined in Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4 and below in
items#1-3-of the section "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades
4-12," that has any of the effects described above on a reasonable student.

Bullying also includes an act of cyber sexual bullying by a student through the
dissemination of, or the solicitation or incitement to disseminate, a photograph or other
visual recording that depicts a nude, semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or other
visual recording of an identifiable minor, when such dissemination is to another student
or to school personnel by means of an electronic act and has or can be reasonably
predicted to have one or more of the effects of bullying described above. Cyber sexual
bullying does not include a depiction, portrayal, or image that has any serious literary,
artistic, educational, political, or scientific value or that involves athletic events or
school-sanctioned activities.

Electronic act means the creation or transmission originated on or off the school site
by means of an electronic device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless
telephone, or other wireless communication device, computer, or pager, of a
communication including, but not limited to: (Education Code 48900(r))

a. A message, text, sound, video, or image



AR 5144.1(D)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

b. A post on a social network Internet web site, including, but not limited to,
posting to or creating a burn page or creating a credible impersonation or false
profile for the purpose of causing a reasonable student any of the effects of
bullying described above.

Reasonable student means a student, including, but not limited to, a student who has
been identified as a student with a disability, who exercises average care, skill, and
judgment in conduct for a person of his/her-the student's age, or for a person of his/her
the student's age with-histher-and disability. (Education Code 48900(r))

(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

(¢f 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf 6163.4 - Student Use of Technology)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf 6164.6 - Identification and Education under Section 504)

Note: Education Code 48900(t) allows for the suspension, but not expulsion, of a student who "aids or abets,"
as defined in Penal Code 31, the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury to another person. The
term "aiding or abetting," is a complex legal term and requires that, at the time he/she~the crime was
committed the-erime, the aider or abettor was aware of the crime and specifically intended to commit the
crime. Because of the complexities of criminal law, legal counsel should be consulted as appropriate.

Pursuant to Education Code 48900(t), any student who aids or abets a crime of physical violence in which the
victim suffered great bodily injury or serious bodily injury is subject to suspension or expulsion as provided
in item #1 above.

18.  Aided or abetted the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury on another
person, as defined in Penal Code 31 (Education Code 48900(t))

19. Made terrorist threats against school officials and/or school property (Education
Code 48900.7)

A terrorist threat includes any written or oral statement by a person who willfully
threatens to commit a crime which will result in death or great bodily injury to another
person or property damage in excess of $1,000, with the specific intent that the
statement is to be taken as a threat, even if there is no intent of actually carrying it out.
(Education Code 48900.7)



AR 5144.1(g)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12

Note: The following section applies only to students in grades 4-12 and may be revised to reflect grade levels
offered by the district.

As discussed in item #17 of "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" above, although Education
Code 48900(r) defines bullying to include acts involving items #1-3 below, Education Code 48900.2-48900.4
provide that only students in grades 4-12 may be suspended or expelled for the individual acts that constitute
sexual harassment, hate violence, and harassment. The interplay between "bullying" and items #1-3 can raise
complex legal issues. Districts should consult legal counsel as appropriate.

A student in grades 4-12 shall be subject to suspension or recommendation for expulsion
when it is determined that he/she the student:

1. Committed sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5 (Education Code
48900.2)

Sexual harassment means conduct which, when considered from the perspective of a
reasonable person of the same gender as the victim, is sufficiently severe or pervasive
as to have a negative impact upon the victim's academic performance or to create an
intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational environment. (Education Code 212.5,
48900.2)



AR 5144.1(h)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

(cf- 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

2. Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause, or participated in an act of hate
violence as defined in Education Code 233 (Education Code 48900.3)

Hate violence means any act punishable under Penal Code 422.6, 422.7, or 422.75.
Such acts include injuring or intimidating a victim, interfering with the exercise of a
victim's civil rights, or damaging a victim's property because of the victim's race,
ethnicity, religion, nationality, disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
or sexual orientation; a perception of the presence of any of those characteristics in the
victim; or the victim's association with a person or group with one or more of those
actual or perceived characteristics. (Education Code 233; Penal Code 422.55)

(cf. 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior)

3. Intentionally engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation against district personnel
or students that is sufficiently severe or pervasive to have the actual and reasonably
expected effect of materially disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and
invading the rights of school personnel or students by creating an intimidating or hostile
educational environment (Education Code 48900.4)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 9-12

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900(k), as amended by SB 419 (Ch. 279, Statutes of 2019), except-as
otherwise provided-in-Bducation-Code48910;-students in grades k-3-K-8 must not be suspended for disruption
of'school activities or willful defiance of school authority, and students in grades’K~12 'must not be expelled
on these grounds. Since districts are authorized but not required to suspend students in grades 4- +2-9-12 based
on these grounds, the following section is for use only by districts that selected Option 1 in the section
"Appropriate Use of Suspension Authority" in the accompanying Board policy. Districts that selected
Option 2 in the accompanying Board policy, thereby prohibiting the use of these reasons for
suspendmgstudents at any grade level should delete the followmg section. a—dfsiﬁet—may ehees&

None of the prohibitions or restrictions in Education Code 48900(k) affect a teacher's authority to remove a
student from class for one day pursuant to Education Code 48910. See the section ""Suspension from Class
by a Teacher' below.




AR 5144.1(i)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Any student in grades 4-12-9-12 may be suspended, but not expelled, for disrupting school
activities or otherwise willfully defying the valid authority of supervisors, teachers,
administrators, other school officials, or other school personnel engaged in the performance of
their duties. (Education Code 48900(k))

(¢f- 5131.4 - Student Disturbances)

Suspension from Class by a Teacher

Note: The following section is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. While Education
Code 48900(k) prohibits a district from suspending students in grades K3 K-8 for disruption or willful
defiance, it still allows for a teacher to suspend ak—3 K-8 student on these grounds.

A teacher may suspend a student;-ineluding a-grade K-3-student; from class for the remainder
of the day and the following day for disruptien,—willful-defianee;—or any of the other acts

specified in Education Code 48900 and listed as items #1-18 under "Grounds for Suspension
and Expulsion: Grades K-12" above or for disruption or willful defiance at any grade level,
including grades K-8. (Education Code 48910)

When suspending a student from class, the teacher shall immediately report this action to the
principal or designee and send the student to the principal or designee for appropriate action.
If that action requires the continuing presence of the student at school, he/she the student shall
be appropriately supervised during the class periods from which he/she-the student has been
suspended. (Education Code 48910)

As soon as possible after the teacher decides to suspend the student, he/she the teacher shall
ask the student's parent/guardian to attend a parent-teacher conference regarding the
suspension. A counselor or psychologist may attend the conference if it is practicable, and a

school administrator shall attend if either the parent/guardian or teacher so requests. (Education
Code 48910)

A student suspended from class shall not be returned to class during the period of the

suspension without the approval of the teacher of the class and the principal or designee.
(Education Code 48910)

A student suspended from class shall not be placed in another regular class during the period
of suspension. However, a student assigned to more than one class per day may continue to
attend other regular classes except those held at the same time as the class from which he/she
the student was suspended. (Education Code 48910)



AR 5144.1()

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete
any assignments and tests missed during the removal. (Education Code 48913)

Suspension by Superintendent, Principal or Principal's Designee

To implement disciplinary procedures at a school site, the principal may, in writing, designate
as the principal's designee another administrator or, if the principal is the only administrator at
‘the school site, a certificated employee. As necessary, the principal may, in writing, also
designate another administrator or certificated employee as the secondary designee to assist
with disciplinary procedures when the principal and the principal's primary designee are absent
from the school site.

The Superintendent, principal, or designee shall immediately suspend any student found at
school or at a school activity to have committed any of the acts listed in the Board policy
under "Authority to Expel" and for which he/she a recommendation of expulsion s

required to-recommend-expulsion. (Education Code 48915(c))

Note: Education Code 48900.5 limits situations warranting suspension for a first offense to when the
violation involves Education Code 48900(a)-(e) or the student's presence causes a danger to persons.

The Superintendent, principal, or designee may impose a suspension for a first offense if he/she
it is—determinesd that the student violated any of items #1-5 listed under "Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" above or if the student's presence causes a danger to
persons. (Education Code 48900.5)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900 and 48915, except for certain egregious acts or offenses for which
suspension is permissible or mandatory, as specified above pursuant to Education Code 48915(a) or (c), the
Superintendent or principal is authorized te-use-histher-diseretion to provide an alternative, age-appropriate
disciplinary measure that is tailored to correct a student's specific misbehavior. In addition, the U.S.
Department of Justice's Civil Rights Division (DOJ) and the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil
Rights (OCR), in their joint January 2014 Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of
School Discipline, recommend that effective alternatives to suspension and expulsion be implemented for
correcting student misbehavior. For a list of appropriate alternatives, see AR 5144 - Discipline.

For all other offenses, a student may be suspended only when the Superintendent or principal
has determined that other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct.
(Education Code 48900.5)



AR 5144.1(k)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

When other means of correction are implemented prior to imposing suspension or supervised
suspension upon a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee shall document the other
means of correction used and retain the documentation in the student's record. (Education Code
48900.5)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
Length of Suspension

The Superintendent, principal, or designee may suspend a student from school for not more
than five consecutive school days. (Education Code 48911)

A student may be suspended from school for not more than 20 school days in any school year.
However, if a student enrolls in or is transferred to another regular school, an opportunity
school, or continuation school or class for the purpose of adjustment, he/she-the student may
be suspended for not more than 30 school days in a school year. The district may count
suspensions that occur while a student is enrolled in another school district toward the

maximum number of days for which the student may be suspended in any school year.
(Education Code 48903, 48911, 48912)

(cf. 6184 - Continuation Education)

These restrictions on the number of days of suspension shall not apply when the suspension is
extended pending an expulsion. (Education Code 48911)

Due Process Procedures for Suspension
Suspensions shall be imposed in accordance with the following procedures:

1. Informal Conference: Suspension shall be preceded by an informal conference
conducted by the Superintendent, principal, or designee with the student and, whenever
practicable, the teacher, supervisor, or school employee who referred the student to the
principal. At the conference, the student shall be informed of the reason for the
disciplinary action, including the other means of correction that were attempted before
the suspension as required pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, and the evidence
against him/her the student, and shall be given the opportunity to present histher the

student's version and evidence in-suppert-of-histherdefense. (Education Code 48911)



AR 5144.1(1)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

This conference may be omitted if the Superintendent, principal, or designee
determines that an emergency situation exists involving a clear and present danger to
the lives, safety, or health of students or school personnel. If a student is suspended
without this conference, both the parent/guardian and student shall be notified of the
student's right to return to school for the purpose of the conference and the conference
shall be held within two school days, unless the student waives histher-the right to it or
is physically unable to attend for any reason. In such a case, the conference shall be

held as soon as the student is physically able to return to school. (Education Code
48911)

l Note: Item #2 below should be revised to reflect the district’s processing and reporting procedures. J

2.

Administrative Actions: All requests for student suspension are to be processed by
the principal or designee. A school employee shall report the suspension, including the
name of the student and the cause for the suspension, to the Superintendent or designee.
(Education Code 48911)

Notice to Parents/Guardians: At the time of the suspension, a school employee shall
make a reasonable effort to contact the parent/guardian by telephone or in person.
Whenever a student is suspended, the parent/guardian shall also be notified in writing
of the suspension. (Education Code 48911)

This notice shall state the specific offense committed by the student. (Education
Code 48900.8)

[ Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. 4]

In addition, the notice may state the date and time when the student may return to
school.

Parent/Guardian Conference: Whenever a student is suspended, school officials may
request a meeting with the parent/guardian to discuss the cause(s) and duration of the

suspension, the school policy involved, and any other pertinent matter. (Education
Code 48914)

If school officials request to meet with the parent/guardian, the notice may state that
the law requires the parent/guardian to respond to such requests without delay.
However, no penalties may be imposed on the student for the failure of the



AR 5144.1(m)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

parent/guardian to attend such a conference. The student may not be denied

~ reinstatement solely because the parent/guardian failed to attend the conference.
(Education Code 48911)

5. Extension of Suspension: If the Board is considering the expulsion of a suspended
student from any school or the suspension of a student for the balance of the semester
from continuation school, the Superintendent or designee may, in writing, extend the
suspension until such time as the Board has made a decision, provided the following
requirements are followed: (Education Code 48911)

a. The extension of the original period of suspension is preceded by notice of such
extension with an offer to hold a conference concerning the extension, giving
the student an opportunity to be heard. This conference may be held in
conjunction with a meeting requested by the student or parent/guardian to
challenge the original suspension.

b. The Superintendent or designee determines, following a meeting in which the
student and the student's parent/guardian were invited to participate, that the
student's presence at the school or at an alternative school would endanger

persons or property or threaten to disrupt the instructional process. (Education
Code 48911)

Note: When the student being considered for expulsion is a foster youth, Education Code 48911 and 48918.1
require the district to invite the student's attorney and an appropriate county child welfare agency
representative to the meeting specified above. See the section below titled "Additional Notice of Expulsion
Hearing for Foster Youth and Homeless Students." To ensure such invitation, the following paragraph
provides that the district liaison for foster youth be notified. However, any district that has designated another
position to carry out this responsibility may modify the paragraph to specify that position. For designation of
the liaison for foster youth, see AR 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth.

C. If the student involved is a foster youth, the Superintendent or designee shall
notify the district liaison for foster youth of the need to invite the student's
attorney and a representative of the appropriate county child welfare agency to
attend the meeting. (Education Code 48853.5, 48911, 48918.1)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48918.1, the district's liaison for homeless students must be notified when
the student being considered for expulsion is a homeless student. See the section below titled "Additional
Notice of Expulsion Hearing for Foster Youth and Homeless Students."




AR 5144.1(n)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

d. If the student involved is a homeless child or youth, the Superintendent or
designee shall notify the district liaison for homeless students. (Education Code
48918.1)

(cf- 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Since Education Code
48900 and 48900.5 require a district, under certain circumstances, to use alternative disciplinary measures
prior to imposing suspension, including supervised suspension, the district may, as necessary, provide services
that would address the student's specific misbehavior along with the suspension program. For example, the
district may require the student to enroll in a program that teaches prosocial behavior or anger management
even while the student is suspended.

In lieu of or in addition to suspending a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee may
provide services or require the student to participate in an alternative disciplinary program
designed to correct histher the behavior and keep himther-the student in school.

Suspension by the Board

Note: The following optional section reflects the Board's authority to suspend students from school pursuant
to Education Code 48912. In practice, it is impractical for boards to directly exercise this authority since
circumstances warranting suspension usually require quick and sometimes immediate action which may not
be possible for a board due to legal requirements for taking board actions, such as having a meeting,

The Board may suspend a student for any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades K-12," and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-
12," and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 9-12" above and
within the limits specified under "Suspension by Superintendent, Principal, or Designee"
above. (Education Code 48912)

The Board may suspend a student enrolled in a continuation school or class for a period not
longer than the remainder of the semester. The suspension shall meet the requirements of
Education Code 48915. (Education Code 48912.5)

When the Board is considering a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other action (except
expulsion) against any student, it shall hold a closed session if a public hearing would lead to

disclosure of information that would violate a student's right to privacy under Education Code
49073-49079. (Education Code 35146, 48912)

(cf 9321 - Closed Session Pwrposes-and-Agendas)



AR 5144.1(0)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

The Board shall provide the student and histher parent/guardian with written notice of the
closed session by registered or certified mail or personal service. Upon receiving this notice,
the student or parent/guardian may request a public meeting, and this request shall be granted
if made in writing within 48 hours after receipt of the Board's notice. However, any discussion
that conflicts with any other student's right to privacy still shall be held in closed session.
(Education Code 35146, 48912)

On-Campus Suspension

Note: The following optional section is for use by any district establishing an on-campus suspension program
pursuant to Education Code 48911.1. However, pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, such a district is required
to use other means of correcting a student's behavior before imposing a supervised suspension, unless such a
supervised suspension is otherwise permitted by law for a student's first offense. Use of a supervised
suspension classroom program does not in any way limit the district's ability to transfer a student to an
opportunity school or class or a continuation education school or class in accordance with law.

A student for whom an expulsion action has not been initiated and who poses no imminent
danger or threat to the school, students, or staff may be assigned to on-campus suspension in a
separate classroom, building, or site for the entire period of suspension. The following
conditions shall apply: (Education Code 48911.1)

1. The on-campus suspension classroom shall be staffed in accordance with law.
2. The student shall have access to appropriate counseling services.
3. The on-campus suspension classroom shall promote completion of schoolwork and

tests missed by the student during the suspension.

4. The student shall be responsible for contacting histher the student's teacher(s) to
receive assignments to be completed in the supervised suspension classroom. The
teacher(s) shall provide all assignments and tests that the student will miss while
suspended. If no such work is assigned, the person supervising the suspension
classroom shall assign schoolwork.

At the time a student is assigned to an on—dampus suspension classroom, the principal or
designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian in person or by telephone. When the

assignment is for longer than one class period, this notification may be made in writing.
(Education Code 48911.1)



AR 5144.1(p)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Superintendent or Principal's Authority to Recommend Expulsion

Unless the Superintendent or principal determines that expulsion should not be recommended
under the circumstances or that an alternative means of correction would address the conduct,
he/she the Superintendent or principal shall recommend a student's expulsion for any of the
following acts: (Education Code 48915) '

1. Causing serious physical injury to another person, except in self-defense
2. Possession of any knife or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the student
3. Unlawful possession of any controlled substance as listed in Health and Safety Code

11053-11058, except for (a) the first offense for the possession of not more than one
ounce of marijuana, other than concentrated cannabis, or (b) the student's possession of
over-the-counter medication for-histheruse or other medication prescribed for-him/her

by a physician
4. Robbery or extortion
5. Assault or battery, as defined in Penal Code 240 and 242, upon any school employee

In determining whether or not to recommend the expulsion of a student, the Superintendent,
principal, or designee shall act as quickly as possible to ensure that the student does not lose
instructional time. (Education Code 48915)

Student's Right to Expulsion Hearing

Note: Education Code 48918 mandates that the Board establish rules and regulations governing procedures
for the expulsion of students. The timelines of Education Code 48918 must be strictly followed; failure to do
so may result in loss of the district's power to act (Garcia v. Los Angeles Board of Education). In calculating
timelines, the district should also be aware of the difference between the calculation of "school days" and
"calendar days" under Education Code 48918.

Any student recommended for expulsion shall be entitled to a hearing to determine whether
he/she the student should be expelled. The hearing shall be held within 30 school days after
the Superintendent, principal, or designee determines that the student has committed the act(s)
that form the basis for the expulsion recommendation. (Education Code 48918(a))



AR 5144.1(q)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

" The student is entitled to at least one postponement of an expulsion hearing for a period of not
more than 30 calendar days. The request for postponement shall be in writing. Any subsequent
postponement may be granted at the Board's discretion. (Education Code 48918(a))

If the Board finds it impractical during the regular school year to comply with these time
requirements for conducting an expulsion hearing, the Superintendent or designee may, for
good cause, extend the time period by an additional five school days. Reasons for the extension
shall be included as a part of the record when the expulsion hearing is held. (Education Code
48918(a))

If the Board finds it impractical to comply with the time requirements of the expulsion hearing
due to a summer recess of Board meetings of more than two weeks, the days during the recess
shall not be counted as school days. The days not counted during the recess may not exceed 20
school days, as defined in Education Code 48925. Unless the student requests in writing that
the expulsion hearing be postponed, the hearing shall be held not later than 20 calendar days
prior to the first day of the next school year. (Education Code 48918(a))

Once the hearing starts, all matters shall be pursued with reasonable diligence and concluded
without unnecessary delay. (Education Code 48918(a))

Stipulated Expulsion

Note: The following section is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. "Stipulated expulsion”
is for districts that have adopted an expedited procedure which allows a student to waive histher the right to
a pre-expulsion hearing in exchange for an agreement as to the terms of the expulsion. Such waivers are not
specifically addressed in law and districts should ensure that the due process rights of students are included in
the stipulated agreement and are clearly explained to them before the agreement is signed. Districts should
consult legal counsel as appropriate. ' ’

After a determination that a student has committed an expellable offense, the Superintendent,
principal, or designee shall offer the student and histher parent/guardian the option to waive a
hearing and stipulate to the expulsion or to a suspension of the expulsion under certain
conditions. The offer shall be made only after the student or histher parent/guardian has been
given written notice of the expulsion hearing pursuant to Education Code 48918.

The stipulation agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by the student and histher
parent/guardian. The stipulation agreement shall include notice of all the rights that the student
is waiving, including the waiving of histher-the right to have a full hearing, to appeal the
expulsion to the County Board of Education, and to consult legal counsel.



AR 5144.1()

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

A stipulated expulsion agreed to by the student and histher parent/guardian shall be effective
upon approval by the Board.

Rights of Complaining Witness

Note: Education Code 48918.5 mandates the following rights related to the treatment of witnesses alleging
acts of sexual assault or sexual battery. Other procedures related to complaining witnesses also may be added
as desired by the district. Additional mandated procedures related to the rights and treatment of complaining
witnesses are included where appropriate throughout this regulation.

An expulsion hearing involving allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery may be
postponed for one school day in order to accommodate the special physical, mental, or
emotional needs of a student who is the complaining witness. (Education Code 48918.5)

Whenever the Superintendent or designee recommends an expulsion hearing that addresses
allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery, he/she the Superintendent or designee shall
give the complaining witness a copy of the district's suspension and expulsion policy and
regulation and shall advise the witness of his/her the right to: (Education Code 48918.5)

1. Receive five days' notice of his/her the scheduled testimony at the hearing

2. Have up to two adult support persons efhistherchoosing present at the hearing at the
time he/she the witness testifies

3. Have a closed hearing during the time he/she the witness testifies

Whenever any allegation of sexual assault or sexual battery is made, the Superintendent or
designee shall immediately advise complaining witnesses and accused students to refrain from
personal or telephone contact with each other during the time when an expulsion process is

pending. (Education Code 48918.5)

Written Notice of the Expulsion Hearing

l Note: Education Code 48918 mandates the Board to adopt procedures that include the following items. |

Written notice of the expulsion hearing shall be forwarded to the student and the student's
parent/guardian at least 10 calendar days before the date of the hearing. The notice shall
include: (Education Code 48900.8, 48918(b))

1. The date and place of the hearing



AR 5144.1(s)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

2. A statement of the specific facts, charges, and offense upon which the proposed
expulsion is based

3. A copy of district disciplinary rules which relate to the alleged violation
4. Notification of the student's or parent/guardian's obligation, pursuant to Education
Code 48915.1, to provide information about the student's status in the district to any

other district in which the student seeks enrollment

This obligation applies when a student is expelled for acts other than those described
in Education Code 48915(a) or (c).

(cf- 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)

S. The opportunity for the student or the student's parent/guardian to appear in person or
be represented by legal counsel or by a nonattorney adviser

Legal counsel means an attorney or lawyer who is admitted to the practice of law in
California and is an active member of the State Bar of California.

Nonattorney adviser means an individual who is not an attorney or lawyer, but who is
familiar with the facts of the case and has been selected by the student or student's
parent/guardian to provide assistance at the hearing.

6. The right to inspect and obtain copies of all documents to be used at the hearing
7. The opportunity to confront and question all witnesses who testify at the hearing
8. The opportunity to question all evidence presented and to present oral and documentary

evidence on the student's behalf, including witnesses’

Additional Notice of Expulsion Hearing for Foster Youth and Homeless Students

Note: Prior to conducting an expulsion hearing to determine whether a foster youth should be expelled,
Education Code 48918.1 requires the district to notify the student's attorney and a representative of an
appropriate county child welfare agency, provided that the violation does not require a mandatory
recommendation for expulsion. Pursuant to Education Code 48918.1, such additional notice must be given to
the district liaison for homeless students when the student involved is a homeless child or youth and the
violation does not require a mandatory recommendation for expulsion. While such a notice is not required if
the offense requires a mandatory recommendation for expulsion, it is nonetheless recommended and the
following section reflects this recommendation.




AR 5144.1(1)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

If the student facing expulsion is a foster student, the Superintendent or designee shall also
send notice of the hearing to the student's attorney and a representative of an appropriate child
welfare agency at least 10 days prior to the hearing. (Education Code 48918.1)

If the student facing expulsion is a homeless student, the Superintendent or designee shall also
send notice of the hearing to the district liaison for homeless students at least 10 days prior to

the hearing. (Education Code 48918.1)

Any notice for these purposes may be provided by the most cost-effective method possible,
including by email or a telephone call. (Education Code 48918.1)

Conduct of Expulsion Hearing

Note: Education Code 48918 mandates that the Board adopt procedures that include the following items.

Instead of the Board conducting an expulsion hearing, it may appoint a hearing officer or an impartial
administrative panel to conduct the hearing; see section "Alternative Expulsion Hearing: Hearing Officer or
Administrative Panel" below. Even if the district conducts all expulsion hearings in this manner, the
requirements of Education Code 48918 pertaining to the conduct of the hearing must be met.

1. Closed Session: Notwithstanding Education Code 35145, the Board shall conduct a
hearing to consider the expulsion of the student in a session closed to the public unless
the student requests in writing at least five days prior to the hearing that the hearing be
a public meeting. If such a request is made, the meeting shall be public to the extent
that privacy rights of other students are not violated. (Education Code 48918)

Note: For the purpose of Board deliberations during the closed session described below, the presence of any
person other than the Board members, including the Superintendent, necessitates allowing the presence of the
parent/guardian, student, and student's counsel.

Whether the expulsion hearing is held in closed or public session, the Board may meet
in closed session to deliberate and determine whether or not the student should be
expelled. If the Board admits any other person to this closed session, the
parent/guardian, the student, and the counsel of the student also shall be allowed to
attend the closed session. (Education Code 48918(c))

If a hearing that involves a charge of sexual assault or sexual battery is to be conducted
in public, a complaining witness shall have the right to have-histher testirnony-heard
testify in closed session when testifying in public would threaten



AR 5144.1(u)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

serious psychological harm to the witness and when there are no alternative procedures
to avoid the threatened harm, including, but not limited to, a videotaped deposition or
contemporaneous examination in another place communicated to the hearing room by
closed-circuit television. (Education Code 48918(c))

2. Record of Hearing: A record of the hearing shall be made and may be maintained by
any means, including electronic recording, as long as a reasonably accurate and
complete written transcription of the proceedings can be made. (Education Code
48918(g)) '

Note: Education Code 48918 authorizes the Board to issue subpoenas for the personal appearance of percipient
witnesses at an expulsion hearing. In Woodbury v. Dempsey, the court held that a district's authority to
determine whether to issue subpoenas is discretionary, but a district could not have a blanket policy denying
the issuance of subpoenas in all cases.

In accordance with Code of Civil Procedure 1987, the subpoena must be served at least 10 days before the
time required for attendance unless the court prescribes a shorter time. Unless they are parties to the hearing
or are district or government employees, witnesses who appear pursuant to a subpoena receive fees equal to
those prescribed for witnesses in civil actions in a superior court, and all witnesses other than the parties to
the hearing receive mileage; these fees and mileage must be paid by the party requesting the subpoena.

3. Subpoenas: Before commencing a student expulsion hearing, the Board may issue
subpoenas, at the request of either the student or the Superintendent or designee, for
the personal appearance at the hearing of any person who actually witnessed the action
that gave rise to the recommendation for expulsion. After the hearing has commenced,
the Board or the hearing officer or administrative panel may issue such subpoenas at
the request of the student or the County Superintendent of Schools or designee. All
subpoenas shall be issued in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure 1985-1985.2 and
enforced in accordance with Government Code 11455.20. (Education Code 48918(i))

Any objection raised by the student or the Superintendent or designee to the issuance
of subpoenas may be considered by the Board in closed session, or in open session if
so requested by the student, before the meeting. The Board's decision in response to
such an objection shall be final and binding. (Education Code 48918(i))

If the Board determines, or if the hearing officer or administrative panel finds and
submits to the Board, that a witness would be subject to unreasonable risk of harm by



AR 5144.1(v)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

testifying at the hearing, a subpoena shall not be issued to compel the personal
attendance of that witness at the hearing. However, that witness may be compelled to
testify by means of a sworn declaration as described in item #4 below. (Education Code
48918(1))

Presentation of Evidence: Technical rules of evidence shall not apply to the expulsion
hearing, but relevant evidence may be admitted and used as proof only if it is the kind
of evidence on which reasonable persons can rely in the conduct of serious affairs. The
decision of the Board to expel shall be supported by substantial evidence that the
student committed any of the acts pursuant to Education Code 48900 and listed in
"Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12," and "Additional Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," and "Additional Grounds for Suspension
and Expulsion: Grades 9-12" above. (Education Code 48918(h))

Note: Findings of fact made by the Board or a hearing panel must not be based on hearsay alone. "Hearsay"
is evidence of an oral or written statement made by a person who is not present at the hearing which is offered
to establish a fact as being true. Some exceptions to the hearsay rule exist under the Evidence Code and
Education Code; the district should consult legal counsel as appropriate.

Findings of fact shall be based solely on the evidence at the hearing. Although no
finding shall be based solely on hearsay, sworn declarations may be admitted as
testimony from witnesses whose disclosure of their identity or testimony at the hearing

may subject them to an unreasonable risk of physical or psychological harm.
(Education Code 48918(f))

In cases where a search of a student's person or property has occurred, evidence
describing the reasonableness of the search shall be included in the hearing record.

Note: Education Code 48918.6 provides that testimony by a student witness at an expulsion hearing is
privileged and thus protected from Hability for defamation pursuant to Civil Code 47(b).

5.

Testimony by Complaining Witnesses: The following procedures shall be observed
when a hearing involves allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery by a student:
(Education Code 48918, 48918.5)

a. Any complaining witness shall be given five days' notice before being called
to testify.



AR 5144.1(w)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

b. Any complaining witness shall be entitled to have up to two adult support
persons, including, but not limited to, a parent/guardian or legal counsel, present
during histher the testimony.

C. Before a complaining witness testifies, support persons shall be admonished

that the hearing is confidential.

d. The person presiding over the hearing may remove a support person whoss
he/she-finds is disrupting the hearing.

e. If one or both support persons are also witnesses, the hearing shall be conducted
in accordance with Penal Code 868.5.

f. Evidence of specific instances of prior sexual conduct of a complaining witness
shall be presumed inadmissible and shall not be heard unless the person
conducting the hearing determines that extraordinary circumstances require the
evidence to be heard. Before such a determination is made, the complaining
witness shall be given notice and an opportunity to oppose the introduction of
this evidence. In the hearing on the admissibility of this evidence, the
complaining witness shall be entitled to be represented by a parent/guardian,
legal counsel, or other support person. Reputation or opinion evidence
regarding the sexual behavior of a complaining witness shall not be admissible
for any purpose. '

g. In order to facilitate a free and accurate statement of the experiences of the
complaining witness and to prevent discouragement of complaints, the district
shall provide a nonthreatening environment.

(D The district shall provide a room separate from the hearing room for the
use of the complaining witness before and during breaks in testimony.

(2) At the discretion of the person conducting the hearing, the complaining
witness shall be allowed reasonable periods of relief from examination
and cross-examination during which he/she the complaining witness
may leave the hearing room.

3) The person conducting the hearing may:



AR 5144.1(x)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

(a) Arrange the seating within the hearing room so as to facilitate a
less intimidating environment for the complaining witness

(b) Limit the time for taking the testimony of a complaining witness

to the normal school hours he/she-is-nermally-insechoel, if there

is no good cause to take the testimony during other hours

(c) Permit one of the support persons to accompany the complaining
witness to the witness stand

6. Decision: The Board's decision as to whether to expel a student shall be made within
40 school days after the student is removed from histher school efattendanee, unless
the student requests in writing that the decision be postponed. (Education Code
48918(a))

Alternative Expulsion Hearing: Hearing Officer or Administrative Panel

Note: For districts that use a hearing officer or administrative panel, Education Code 48918 mandates that
the Board adopt procedures that include the following section.

Instead of conducting an expulsion hearing itself, the Board may contract with the county
hearing officer or with the Office of Administrative Hearings of the State of California for a
hearing officer. The Board may also appoint an impartial administrative panel composed of
three or more certificated personnel, none of whom shall be members of the Board or on the
staff of the school in which the student is enrolled. (Education Code 48918)

A hearing conducted by the hearing officer or administrative panel shall conform to the same
procedures applicable to a hearing conducted by the Board as specified above in "Conduct of
Expulsion Hearing," including the requirement to issue a decision within 40 school days of the
student's removal from school, unless the student requests that the decision be postponed.
(Education Code 48918(a) and (d))

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48918, if the hearing officer or administrative panel does not recommend
expulsion, a student must be permitted to return to the classroom instructional program from which the
expulsion referral was made, unless the student's parent/guardian requests a different placement. Education
Code 48918 also states that a student who is found to have committed any of the violations listed in "Authority
to Expel" in the accompanying Board policy but for whom expulsion is not recommended may




AR 5144.1(y)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

be referred to histher the student's prior school. However, the hearing officer or administrative panel, like the
Board, must recommend expulsion or a suspended expulsion under Education Code 48915, if it finds that a
student committed any such violation that mandates expulsion. District should consult legal counsel to resolve
this apparent discrepancy.

The hearing officer or administrative panel shall, within three school days after the hearing,
determine whether to recommend expulsion of the student to the Board. If expulsion is not
recommended, the expulsion proceeding shall be terminated and the student shall be
immediately reinstated and permitted to return to the classroom instructional program from
which the referral was made, unless another placement is requested in writing by the student's
parent/guardian. Before the student's placement decision is made by histher-the student's
parent/guardian, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with the parent/guardian and
district staff, including the student's teachers, regarding other placement options for the student
in addition to the option to return to the classroom instructional program from which the

student's expulsion referral was made. The decision to not recommend expulsion shall be final.
(Education Code 48918(e))

If expulsion is recommended, findings of fact in support of the recommendation shall be
prepared and submitted to the Board. All findings of fact and recommendations shall be based
solely on the evidence presented at the hearing. The Board may accept the recommendation
based either upon a review of the findings of fact and recommendations submitted or upon the
results of any supplementary hearing the Board may order. (Education Code 48918(%))

In accordance with Board policy, the hearing officer or administrative panel may recommend
that the Board suspend the enforcement of the expulsion. If the hearing officer or
administrative panel recommends that the Board expel a student but suspend the enforcement
of the expulsion, the student shall not be reinstated and permitted to return to the classroom
instructional program from which the referral was made until the Board has ruled on the
recommendation. (Education Code 48917, 48918)

Final Action by the Board

Note: Education Code 48918 mandates that the Board adopt procedures that include the following
paragraph.

Whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in closed or open session by the Board, a hearing
officer, or an administrative panel or is waived through the signing of a stipulated expulsion
agreement, the final action to expel shall be taken by the Board in public. (Education Code
48918(j))



AR 5144.1(2)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

The Board's decision is final. If the decision is to not expel, the student shall be reinstated
immediately. If the decision is to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion, the student shall
be reinstated under the conditions of the suspended expulsion.

Note: 20 USC 7961 requires the district, in the consolidated application for federal funding,
to provide an assurance that it will comply with the state requirement to expel, for a period
not less than one year, any student who brings a firearm to school or possesses a firearm at
school.

Upon ordering an expulsion, the Board shall set a date when the student shall be reviewed for
readmission to a school within the district. For a student expelled for any "mandatory
recommendation and mandatory expulsion” act listed in the section "Authority to Expel" in the
accompanying Board policy, this date shall be one year from the date the expulsion occurred,
except that the Board may set an earlier date on a case-by-case basis. For a student expelled
for other acts, this date shall be no later than the last day of the semester following the semester
in which the expulsion occurred. If an expulsion is ordered during summer session or the
intersession period of a year-round program, the Board shall set a date when the student shall
be reviewed for readmission not later than the last day of the semester following the summer
session or intersession period in which the expulsion occurred. (Education Code 48916)

At the time of the expulsion order, the Board shall recommend a plan for the student's
rehabilitation, which may include: (Education Code 48916)

1. Periodic review, as well as assessment at the time of review, for readmission
2. Recommendations for improved academic performance, tutoring, special education

assessments, job training, counseling, employment, community service, or other
rehabilitative programs ‘

Note: The following paragraph is optional. Education Code 48916.5 authorizes, but does not mandate, the
Board to make the following requirement of certain expelled students.

With parent/guardian consent, students who have been expelled for reasons relating to
controlled substances or alcohol may be required to enroll in a county-sponsored drug
rehabilitation program before returning to school. (Education Code 48916.5)



AR 5144.1(aa)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Written Notice to Expel

The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of the decision to expel to the
student or parent/guardian. This notice shall include the following:

1.

The specific offense committed by the student for any of the causes for suspension or
expulsion listed above under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12,"
ot "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," or ''Additional
Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 9-12" (Education Code 48900.8)

The fact that a description of readmission procedures will be made available to the
student and histher parent/guardian (Education Code 48910)

Notice of the right to appeal the expulsion to the County Board (Education Code 48918)

Notice of the alternative educational placement to be provided to the student during the
time of expulsion (Education Code 48918)

Notice of the student's or parent/guardian's obligation to inform any new district in
which the student seeks to enroll of the student's status with the expelling district,
pursuant to Education Code 48915.1 (Education Code 48918)

Decision to Suspend Expulsion Order

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48917, the Board's criteria for suspending the enforcement of expulsions
must be applied uniformly to all students. Items #1-3 below are optional and should be revised to reflect
district criteria.

In accordance with Board policy, when deciding whether to suspend the enforcement of an
expulsion order, the Board shall take into account the following criteria:

1.

The student's pattern of behavior
The seriousness of the misconduct

The student's attitude toward the misconduct and hisfher willingness to follow a
rehabilitation program



AR 5144.1(bb)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion shall be governed by the following:

1. The Board may, as a condition of the suspension of enforcement, assign the student to
a school, class, or program appropriate for the student's rehabilitation. This
rehabilitation program may provide for the involvement of the student's
parent/guardian in the student's education. However, a parent/guardian's refusal to
participate in the rehabilitation program shall not be considered in the Board's
determination as to whether the student has satisfactorily completed the rehabilitation
program. (Education Code 48917)

2. During the period when enforcement of the expulsion order is suspended, the student
shall be on probationary status. (Education Code 48917)

3. The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order may be revoked by the Board
if the student commits any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and
Expulsion: Grades K-12," er "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion:
Grades 4-12," or ""Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 9-
12" above or violates any of the district's rules and regulations governing student
conduct. (Education Code 48917)

4. When the suspension of enforcement of an expulsion order is revoked, a student may
be expelled under the terms of the original expulsion order. (Education Code 48917)

5. Upon satisfactory completion of the rehabilitation assignment, the Board shall reinstate
the student in a district school. Upon reinstatement, the Board may order the expunging
of any or all records of the expulsion proceedings. (Education Code 48917)

6. The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of any decision to suspend the
enforcement of an expulsion order during a period of probation to the student or
parent/guardian. The notice shall inform the parent/guardian of the right to appeal the
expulsion to the County Board, the alternative educational placement to be provided to
the student during the period of expulsion, and the student's or parent/guardian's
obligation to inform any new district in which the student seeks to enroll of histher the
student's status with the expelling district, pursuant to Education Code 48915.1(b).
(Education Code 48918(3))

7. Suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order shall not affect the time period
and requirements for the filing of an appeal of the expulsion order with the County
Board. (Education Code 48917)



AR 5144.1(cc)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Appeal

The student or parent/guardian is entitled to file an appeal of the Board's decision with the
County Board. The appeal must be filed within 30 days of the Board's decision to expel, even
if the expulsion order is suspended and the student is placed on probation. (Education Code
48919)

If the student submits a written request for a copy of the written transcripts and supporting
documents from the district simultaneously with the filing of the notice of appeal with the
County Board, the district shall provide the student with these documents within 10 school
days following the student's written request. (Education Code 48919)

Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities

Note: Education Code 48902 requires the principal or designee to notify law enforcement authorities when a
student possesses a firearm or explosive or sells or furnishes a firearm at school. However, when the student
involved in such a case is a student with a disability, Education Code 49076 requires any law enforcement
authority to which student information is disclosed to certify that those records will not be disclosed to another
party without the prior written consent of the student's parent/guardian or other person invested with the
student's educational right; see AR 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with
Disabilities).

When submitting the consolidated application for federal funding, the district must provide assurance that it
has adopted a policy requiring referral to the criminal justice system or juvenile delinquency system of any
student who brings a firearm or weapon to a school. The following section fulfills this requirement.

Prior to the suspension or expulsion of any student, the principal or designee shall notify
appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities of any student acts of assault which
may have violated Penal Code 245. (Education Code 48902)

The principal or designee shall notify appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities
of any student acts which may involve the possession or sale of narcotics or of a controlled
substance, or of any student acts involving the possession, sale, or furnishing of firearms,
explosives, or other dangerous weapons in violation of Education Code 48915(c)(1) or (5) or
Penal Code 626.9 and 626.10. (Education Code 48902)

Within one school day after a student's suspension or expulsion, the principal or designee shall
notify appropriate county or district law enforcement authorities, by telephone or other
appropriate means, of any student acts which may violate Education Code 48900(c) or (d),
relating to the possession, use, offering, or sale of controlled substances, alcohol, or intoxicants
of any kind. (Education Code 48902)



AR 5144.1(dd)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Placement During Expulsion

Note: Education Code 48915 requires the Board to refer all expelled students to a program of study that is
prepared to accommodate students with discipline problems and that is not located at the school the student
currently attends or at any regular elementary, middle, junior, or senior high school. However, students
expelled for the acts described in Education Code 48900(f) through (m) or Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3,
or 48900.4 may be referred to a program of study that is at another elementary, middle, junior, or senior high
school if the County Superintendent of Schools certifies that an alternative program is not available at a site
away from such a school.

Education Code 48915.01 states that if the Board has established a community day school pursuant to
Education Code 48661 on the same site as an elementary, middle, junior, or senior high school, expelled
students may be referred to the community day school at that site. Although Education Code 48663 prohibits
the use of independent study in community day schools, Education Code 48916.1 does not in any way restrict
the district from offering independent study as a voluntary alternative placement option for expelled students.

The Board shall refer expelled students to-a program of study that is: (Education Code 48915,
48915.01)

1. Appropriately prepared to accommodate students who exhibit discipline problems

2. Not provided at a comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at any
elementary school, unless the program is offered at a community day school established
at any of these

3. Not housed at the school site attended by the student at the time of suspension

(¢f. 6158 - Independent Study)
(cf. 6185 - Community Day School)

When the placement described above is not available and when the County Superintendent so
certifies, students expelled for only acts described in items #6-12 under "Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" and items #1-3 under "Additional Grounds for
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" above may be referred to a program of study that is

provided at another comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at an elementary
school. (Education Code 48915)

The program for a student expelled from any of grades K-6 shall not be combined or merged
with programs offered to students in any of grades 7-12. (Education Code 48916.1)



AR 5144.1(ee)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Readmission After Expulsion

Note: Education Code 48916 mandates that the Board adopt rules and regulations establishing a procedure
for filing and processing requests for readmission and a process for Board review of all expelled students for
readmission. Items #1-2 below should be revised to reflect district practice.

Prior to the date set by the Board for the student's readmission:

1. The Superintendent or designee shall hold a conference with the parent/guardian and
the student. At the conference, the student's rehabilitation plan shall be reviewed and
the Superintendent or designee shall verify that the provisions of this plan have been
met. School regulations shall be reviewed and the student and parent/guardian shall be
asked to indicate in writing their willingness to comply with these regulations.

2. The Superintendent or designee shall transmit to the Board histher a recommendation
regarding readmission. The Board shall consider this recommendation in closed
session. If a written request for open session is received from the parent/guardian or
adult student, it shall be honored to the extent that privacy rights of other students are
not violated.

3. If the readmission is granted, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the student
and parent/guardian, by registered mail, of the Board's decision regarding readmission.

4. The Board may deny readmission only if it finds that the student has not satisfied the
conditions of the rehabilitation plan or that the student continues to pose a danger to
campus safety or to other district students or employees. (Education Code 48916)

5. If the Board denies the readmission of a student, the Board shall determine either to
continue the student's placement in the alternative educational program initially
selected or to place the student in another program that serves expelled students,
including placement in a county community school.

6. The Board shall provide written notice to the expelled student and parent/guardian
describing the reasons for denying readmittance into the regular program. This notice
shall indicate the Board's determination of the educational program which the Board
has chosen. The student shall enroll in that program unless the parent/guardian chooses
to enroll the student in another school district. (Education Code 48916)



AR 5144.1(ee)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

No student shall be denied readmission into the district based solely on the student's arrest,
adjudication by a juvenile court, formal or informal supervision by a probation officer,
detention in a juvenile facility, enrollment in a juvenile court school, or other such contact with
the juvenile justice system. (Education Code 48645.5)

Maintenance of Records

The district shall maintain a record of each suspension and expulsion, including its specific
cause(s). (Education Code 48900.8)

Expulsion records of any student shall be maintained in the student's mandatory interim record

and sent to any school in which the student subsequently enrolls upon written request by that
school. (Education Code 48918(k))

Note: Education Code 48915.1 requires that, when an expelled student asks to enroll in another district, the
receiving district must hold a hearing to determine whether the student poses a danger to its students or staff.
The receiving district then may either deny or permit the enrollment. Upon request from another district, the
expelling district must provide information about the expulsion within five days.

The Superintendent or designee shall, within five working days, honor any other district's
request for information about an expulsion from this district. (Education Code 48915.1)

(cf 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)

(12/17 10/18) 3/20

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691
All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Students BP 5144.1(a)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS

Note: Education Code 35291 requires the Governing Board to prescribe rules and regulations for maintaining
discipline in the schools under its jurisdiction. Education Code 48918 mandates the setting of rules and
regulations for student expulsion as specified in this Board policy and the accompanying administrative
regulation.

While recognizing that suspension or expulsion of students is sometimes necessary, legislative, administrative,
regulatory, civic, and educational leaders are united in the belief that instructional time should be used for
student learning purposes and that school discipline should be imposed in a way that, as much as possible,
does not exclude students from school or limit their ability or opportunity to learn. According to the U.S.
Department of Justice's Civil Rights Division (DOJ) and the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil
Rights (OCR), in their joint January 2014 Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of
School Discipline, studies suggest a correlation between exclusionary discipline policies and practices (such
as suspension and expulsion) and an array of serious educational, economic, and social problems, including
school avoidance and diminished educational engagement, decreased academic achievement, increased
behavior problems, and increased likelihood of dropping out, substance abuse, and involvement with the
juvenile justice system. Consequently, they recommend that districts adopt alternative disciplinary measures
that provide students with appropriate interventions and supports as a means for preventing and addressing
student misbehaviors.

Pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, a district is not authorized to suspend a student for certain specified
violations unless the student has been subjected to other means of correction which have failed to bring about
proper conduct. Such other means of correction include, but are not limited to, conferences between school
personnel; and the student, and his/her-the student's parents/guardians; use -of study, guidance, or other
intervention teams to develop a plan to address the behavior in partnership with the student; and participation
in a restorative justice program. For further information about specific disciplinary strategies, including
alternatives to class or school removals, see BP/AR 5144 - Discipline. Education Code 48900.5 authorizes a
district to document in a student's records the alternative means of correction used to address the student's
behavior. Furthermore, when a student is being suspended by the Superintendent, principal, or designee,
Education Code 48911 requires that the student be informed, during the informal conference that precedes the
suspension, of the other means of correction that were attempted before the suspension.

Pursuant to Education Code 48913.5, as added by AB 982 (Ch. 779, Statutes of 2019), when a
parent/guardian of a student in grades 1-12 who has been suspended for two or more schogl days
requests homework that the student would otherwise have been assigned, the student's teacher must
provide such homework; see BP 6154 - Homework/Makeup Work.

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities
in an orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare
and well-being, and.promotes. their learning and development. The Board shall develop rules
and regulations setting the standards of behavior expected of district students and the
disciplinary processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including
suspension and/or expulsion.



BP 5144.1(b)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

(cf- 5131 - Conduct)
(¢f 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)
(cf- 5131.2 - Bullying)

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending,
and/or implementing suspension and expulsion shall be only those specified in law, in this
policy, and in the accompanying administrative regulation.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48900(s), a student may be subject to discipline only when the violation is
related to a school activity or school attendance as specified below. A student may also be disciplined for a
violation committed away from school if it is related to a school activity or to school attendance. For example,
Education Code 48900 defines bullying by means of an electronic act as including an act that originates off
campus; see the accompanying administrative regulation and BP/AR 5131.2 - Bullying. Another example is
the hostile school environment which a victim may suffer from sexual harassment that occurs off campus; see
BP/AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when
histher the behavior is related to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any
district school or another school district, regardless of when it occurs, including, but not limited
to, the following: (Education Code 48900(s))

1. While on school grounds
2. While going to or coming from school
3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus

(cf- 5112.5 - Open/Closed Campus)

4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity

Note: The following paragraph addresses the problem of unlawful discrimination in the administration of
student discipline. In their joint January 2014 Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration
of School Discipline, DOJ and OCR noted that, based on the civil rights data collection conducted by OCR,
students of certain racial or ethnic groups tended to be disciplined more, and sometimes more harshly, than
their similarly situated peers in violation of federal nondiscrimination laws. The letter warned that any district
determined to have engaged in unlawful discrimination could be subject to OCR investigation and significant
remedial action.

District staff shall enforce the rules concerning suspension and expulsion of students fairly,
consistently, equally, and in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination policies.



BP 5144.1(c)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Appropriate Use of Suspension Authority

Note: Education Code 48900.5 requires districts to use other means of correction instead of suspension or
expulsion except when a student commits certain enumerated offenses. The following section reflects
legislative intent regarding appropriate use of suspension as a means of disciplining students and may be
modified to reflect district practice.

Except when a student's act violates Education Code 48900(a)-(e), as listed in items #1-5 under
"Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" of the accompanying administrative
regulation, or when his/her-the student's presence causes a danger to others, suspension shall

be used only when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct.
(Education Code 48900.5, 48900.6)

(cf- 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf 5144 - Discipline)

(cf 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf- 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf- 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

| Note: The following optional parégraph may be revised to reflect district practice. J

A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating
pattern of misbehavior that could lead to on-campus or off-campus suspension.

Note: As amended by SB 419 (Ch. 279, Statutes of 2019), Education Code 48900(k) prohibits a district from
suspending students in grades K-3 8 for disruption or willful defiance beginning July 1, 2020.

A district may, but is not required to, and-autherizes; but-does-not require;-a-distriet-te suspend students in

grades 4-9-12 for disruption or willful defiance. Even with this authority, districts should be careful in using
these grounds, as available data have indicated a disproportionate use with certain student subgroups. Option
1 below is for use by any district that chooses to suspend students in grades 49-12 for disruption and/or willful
defiance as authorized pursuant to Education Code 48900(k). Any district that chooses to eliminate disruption
and willful defiance as reasons for suspending any of its students from school should select Option 2 below.
Such districts should also delete the first-paragraph-in-the section titled "Additional Grounds for Suspension
and Expulsion: Grades 49-12" in the accompanying administrative regulation.

Each option below reflects an exception granted to teachers pursuant to Education Code 48910 to suspend
students, including a K-3 student, from class; see section "Suspension from Class by a Teacher" in the
accompanying administrative regulation.




BP 5144.1(d)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)
OPTION 1: No student in grades K-3-8 may be suspended for disruption or willful
defiance, except by a teacher pursuant to Education Code 48910. (Education Code 48900)

OPTION 2: No student may be suspended for disruption or willful defiance, except by a
teacher pursuant to Education Code 48910. (Education Code 48900)

Note: The following optional paragraph reflects the Legislature's intent, expressed in Education Code 48900,
concerning disciplinary actions against truant, tardy, or absent students. Since these are not enumerated
offenses, a district does not have the authority to suspend or expel students for committing any of these acts.

Students shall not be suspended or expelled for truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from
assigned school activities.

(cf- 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
(cf- 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

On-Campus Suspension

Note: As an alternative to off-campus suspension, Education Code 48911.1 authorizes a supervised suspension
classroom program for students who pose no imminent danger to anyone at school and who have not been
recommended for expulsion, as specified below. Education Code 48911.2 states that, if the number of students
suspended during the prior year exceeds 30 percent of the school's enrollment, the district should consider
implementing this program and/or another on-campus progressive discipline program.

The following optional section is for use by districts implementing a supervised suspension classroom
program. Such districts may continue to claim funding apportionments for students so assigned, provided they

meet specific criteria which are set forth under "Supervised Suspension Classroom" in the accompanying
administrative regulation. A district does not receive funding for off-campus suspensions.

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any
of the reasons enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent
danger or threat to anyone at school and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been
initiated, the Superintendent or designee shall establish a supervised suspension classroom
program which meets the requirements of law.

Except where a supervised suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense,
supervised suspension shall be imposed only when other means of correction have failed to
bring about proper conduct. (Education Code 48900.5)



BP 5144.1(e)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Authority to Expel
A student may be expelled only by the Board. (Education Code 48918(j))

As required by law, the Superintendent or principal shall recommend expulsion and the Board
shall expel any student found to have committed any of the following "mandatory
recommendation and mandatory expulsion" acts at school or at a school activity off school
grounds: (Education Code 48915)

1. Possessing a firearm which is not an imitation firearm, as verified by a certificated
employee, unless the student had obtained prior written permission to possess the item
from a certificated school employee, with the principal or designee's concurrence

(cf- 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)
2. Selling or otherwise furnishing a firearm
3. Brandishing a knife at another person

4. Unlawfully selling a controlled substance listed in Health and Safety Code 11053-
11058

S. Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261,
266¢, 286, 288, 288a, or 289, or committing a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code
243 4

6. Possessing an explosive as defined in 18 USC 921

"

o o o a o O d nd"Add OR”RA ound

Expulsion:—Grades—4-32;" the Superintendent or principal shall have the discretion to
recommend expulsion of a student. If expulsion is recommended, the Board shall order the
student expelled only if it makes a finding of either or both of the following: (Education Code
48915(b) and (e))

1. That other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring
about proper conduct

2. That due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing
danger to the physical safety of the student or others



BP 5144.1(f)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

A vote to expel a student shall be taken in an open session of a Board meeting.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 48917, the Board may decide to suspend the enforcement of an order for
expulsion as long as a student satisfies specific conditions. See the accompanying administrative regulation
for criteria. In addition, the Attorney General opined in 80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 85 (1997) that the enforcement
of an expulsion order may be suspended even in those cases where the student has committed an offense for
which expulsion is required by law. Legal counsel should be consulted as appropriate.

The Board may vote to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion order pursuant to the
requirements of law and the accompanying administrative regulation. (Education Code 48917)

No student shall be expelled for disruption or willful defiance. (Education Code 48900)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that contract with the California Department of Education
(CDE) to operate a California State Preschool Program. Education Code 8239.1;-as-added-by-AB 752(Ch-
708,-Statutes-o£2047); prohibits the expulsion or disenrollment of a child in a preschool program unless the
district has taken specified steps and the child's continued enrollment would present a serious safety threat to
the child or other enrolled children. For further details regarding the steps the district must take prior to
expelling a child, see BP 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education.

No child enrolled in a preschool program shall be expelled except under Hmited circumstances
as specified in AR 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education.

(cf: 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

Due Process

The Board shall provide for the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension
and/or expulsion by affording them their due process rights under the law. The Superintendent
or designee shall comply with procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in law
and administrative regulation. (Education Code 48911, 48915, 48915.5, 48918)

(cf 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Maintenance and Monitoring of Outcome Data

Note: Education Code 48900.8 and 48916.1 require the district to maintain data related to suspensions and
expulsions as provided below. Pursuant to Education Code 48916.1, the Superintendent of Public Instruction



BP 5144.1(g)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

may require submission of such data as part of the Federal Program Monitoring process. In addition, 20 USC
7961 requires districts to submit to CDE a description of the circumstances surrounding any expulsions based
on bringing or possessing a firearm on campus, including the name of the school, the number of students
expelled, and the type of firearms involved.

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain outcome data related to student suspensions and
expulsions in accordance with Education Code 48900.8 and 48916.1, including, but not limited
to, the number of students recommended for expulsion, the grounds for each recommended
expulsion, the actions taken by the Board, the types of referral made after each expulsion, and
the disposition of the students after the expulsion period. For any expulsion that involves the
possession of a firearm, such data shall include the name of the school and the type of firearm
involved, as required pursuant to 20 USC 7961. Suspension and expulsion data shall be
reported to the Board annually and to the California Department of Education when so
required.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 52060, districts are required to address school climate in the local control
and accountability plan, as measured by student suspension and expulsion rates and other local measures for
each school and each numerically significant student subgroup. As defined in Education Code 52052,
numerically significant subgroups include ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students, when there are at least 30
students in the subgroup or at least 15 foster youth or homeless students.

In presenting the report to the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall disaggregate data
on suspensions and expulsions by school and by numerically significant student subgroups,
including, but not limited to, ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students,
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students. Based on the
data, the Board shall address any identified disparities in the imposition of student discipline
and shall determine whether and how the district is meeting its goals for improving school
climate as specified in its local control and accountability plan. '

(cf- 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

Legal Reference: (see next page)



BP 5144.1(h)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
212.5 Sexual harassment
233 Hate violence
1981-1981.5 Enrollment of students in community school
8239.1 Prohibition against expulsion of preschool student
17292.5 Program for expelled students
32261 Interagency School Safety Demonstration Act of 1985
35145 Open board meetings
35146 Closed sessions (regarding suspensions)
35291 Rules (for government and discipline of schools)
35291.5 Rules and procedures on school discipline
48645.5 Readmission; contact with juvenile justice system
48660-48666 Community day schools
48853.5 Foster youth
48900-48927 Suspension and expulsion
48950 Speech and other communication
48980 Parental notifications
49073-49079 Privacy of student records
52052 Numerically significant student subgroups
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
64000-64001 Consolidated application
ClViL CODE
47 Privileged communication
48.8 Defamation liability
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE
1985-1997 Subpoenas, means of production
GOVERNMENT CODE
11455.20 Contempt
54950-54963 Ralph M. Brown Act
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
11014.5 Drug paraphernalia
1105311058 Standards and schedules
LABOR CODE
230.7 Employee time off to appear in school on behalf of a child
PENAL CODE
31 Principal of a crime, defined
240 Assault defined
241.2 Assault fines
242 Battery defined
243.2 Battery on school property

Legal Reference continued: (see next page)



BP 5144.1(i)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (éontinued)

Legal Reference: (continued)
PENAL CODE (continued)
243.4 Sexual battery
245 Assault with deadly weapon
245.6 Hazing
261 Rape defined
266¢ Unlawful sexual intercourse
286 Sodomy defined
288 Lewd or lascivious acts with child under age 14
288a Oral copulation
289 Penetration of genital or anal openings
417.27 Laser pointers
422.55 Hate crime defined
422.6 Interference with exercise of civil rights
422.7 Aggravating factors for punishment
422.75 Enhanced penalties for hate crimes v
626.2 Entry upon campus after written notice of suspension or dismissal without permission
626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995
626.10 Dirks, daggers, knives, razors, or stun guns
868.5 Supporting person; attendance during testimony of witness
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
729.6 Counseling
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18
921 Definitions, firearm
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
1415(K) Placement in alternative educational setting
7961 Gun-free schools
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42
11432-11435 Education of homeless children and youths
COURT DECISIONS
T.H. v. San Diego Unified School District (2004) 122 Cal. App. 4th 1267
Woodbury v. Dempsey (2003) 108 Cal. App. 4th 421
Board of Education of Sacramento City Unified School District v. Sacramento County Board of
Education and Kenneth H. (2001) 85 Cal. App.4th 1321
Fremont Union High School District v. Santa Clara County Board (1991) 235 Cal. App. 3d 118
Garciav. Los Angeles Board of Education (1991) 123 Cal. App. 3d 807
John A. v. San Bernardino School District (1982) 33 Cal. 3d 301
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS
84 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 146 (2001)
80 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 348 (1997)
80 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 91 (1997)
80 Ops.Cal Atty.Gen. 85 (1997)

Management Resources: (see next page)



BP 5144.1(i)

SUSPENSION AND EXPULSION/DUE PROCESS (continued)

Management Resources:
US. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of School Discipline, January 2014
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Attorney General's Office: http://www.oag.ca.gov
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/crde-2012-data-summary.pdf
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Healthy Students:
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/oshs

(12/17 10/18) 3/20

Policy Reference UPDATE Service
Copyright 2020 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691

All rights reserved.



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Child Care And Development

AR 5148
Students

***Note: The following administrative regulation is for use by districts that operate child care
and development services through a contract with the California Department of Education (CDE)
and reflects provisions generally applicable to programs under the Child Care and Development
Services Act (Education Code 8200-8499.7). Such programs include resource and referral
programs (Education Code 8210-8216; 5 CCR 18240-18248), alternative payment programs
(Education Code 8220-8227.7; 5 CCR 18220-18231), migrant child care and development
programs (Education Code 8230-8233), California State Preschool Programs (CSPP) (Education
Code 8235-8239.1), general child care and development programs (Education Code 8240-8244),
and programs for children with special needs (Education Code 8250-8252). The district may
revise this regulation to reflect specific requirements for the program(s) it offers. See BP/AR
5148.2 - Before/After School Programs for requirements pertaining to the After-School
Education and Safety program (Education Code 8482-8484.65) and 21st Century Community
Learning Centers (Education Code 8484.7-8484.8), and BP/AR 5148.3 - Preschool/Early
Childhood Education for CSPP requirements.*** ’

***Note: The following administrative regulation does not reflect all policy language mandated
for each specific program. The district should be careful to include the mandates, if any,
applicable to the program(s) it offers. For example, for the alternative payment program, 5 CCR
18221 mandates a written policy statement that includes specified components, including, but not
limited to, program purpose, enrollment priorities, reimbursement of providers, and family fee
collection. For the resource and referral program, 5 CCR 18244 mandates written referral
policies and written complaint procedures.***

***Note: In addition to the program requirements described below, child care and development
programs may be subject to other policies in the district's policy manual (e.g., BP/AR 1240 -
Volunteer Assistance, AR 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management, BP/AR 3550 - Food
Service/Child Nutrition Program). Districts should consult legal counsel if they have questions
regarding the applicability of other laws to the district's child care and development program.***

Licensing

***Note: Pursuant to 22 CCR 101156, all child care centers must be licensed by the California
Department of Social Services (CDSS) unless exempted by law. Health and Safety Code
1596.792 and 22 CCR 101158 list exemptions from the licensure requirements including, but not
limited to, any program that (1) is a "public recreation program" that meets the criteria specified
in Health and Safety Code 1596.792, (2) is operated before and/or after school by qualified
teachers employed by the district, (3) is a school parenting program or adult education child care
program, (4) operates only one day per week for no more than four hours on that day, (5) offers
temporary child care services to parents/guardians who are on the same premises as the child
care site, (6) provides activities that are of an instructional nature in a classroom-like setting
when K-12 students are normally not in session and the sessions do not exceed a total of 30 days
when only school-age children are enrolled or 15 days when younger children are enrolled, or (7)



is a CSPP program operated in a school building that meets specified health and safety
requirements. If the district offers only programs that are exempted from licensure, it should
modify the following regulation accordingly.***

***Note: Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.951, as added by AB 605 (Ch. 574, Statutes
0f 2018), CDSS is required to adopt regulations by January 1, 2021 to create a new child care
center license including components for serving infant, toddler, preschool, and school-age
children; health and safety standards; and enhanced ability to transition children to the next age
group. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.951, all child care centers are required to obtain
this license by January 1, 2024 ***

All district child care and development services shall be licensed by the California Department of
Social Services, unless exempted pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1596.792 or 22 CCR
101158.

The license shall be posted in a prominent, publicly accessible location in the facility. (Health
and Safety Code 1596.8555) '

Licensed child care centers shall be subject to the requirements of Health and Safety Code
1596.70-1597.21,22 CCR 101151-101239.2, and, when applicable, 22 CCR 101451-101539.

Program Components

***Note: Items #1-7 and 9 below list components of child care and development programs
required for all providers pursuant to 5 CCR 18272-18281. The Governing Board is required,
pursuant to 5 CCR 18271, to approve goals and objectives addressing each of these program
components; see the accompanying Board policy. The district may add components of other
programs offered by the district.***

The district's child care and development program shall include the following components:

1. The use of a developmental profile reflecting each child's physical, cognitive, social, and

emotional development to plan and conduct developmentally and age appropriate activities
(Education Code 8203.5; 5 CCR 18272)

Program staff shall complete the "Desired Results Developmental Profile," available from the
California Department of Education (CDE), for each child who is enrolled in the program for at
least 10 hours per week and for any child with disabilities regardless of the number of hours
enrolled. The profile shall be completed within 60 days of enrollment and at least once every six
months thereafter for children of all ages. (Education Code 8203.5; 5 CCR 18270.5, 18272)

2. An educational program that complies with 5 CCR 18273, including the provision of
services that are developmentally, linguistically, and culturally appropriate and inclusive of
children with special needs

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

3. A staff development program which complies with 5 CCR 18274



(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

4. Parent/guardian involvement and education that comply with 5 CCR 18275 and include
an orientation, at least two individual conferences per year, meetings with program staff, an
advisory committee, participation in daily activities, and information regarding their child's
progress

(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

5. A health and social services component that complies with 5 CCR 18276 and includes
referrals to appropriate community agencies as needed

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

6. A community involvement component that complies with 5 CCR 18277

***Note: Health and Safety Code 1596.808 establishes beverage standards for licensed child
care centers. In addition, centers that receive funding through the Child and Adult Care Food
Program (42 USC 1766) must meet federal guidelines for meals, snacks, fluid milk or
nutritionally equivalent milk substitutes, and drinking water.***

7. As applicable, a nutrition component that ensures children in the program are provided
nutritious meals, beverages, and snacks that meet state and federal standards and have access to
drinking water throughout the day, including meal times (Health and Safety Code 1596.808; 5
CCR 18278; 42 USC 1766)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)

***Note: Item #8 below is optional and may be revised to reflect district practice. 42 USC 1766
encourages child care centers to provide opportunities for physical activity and to limit the
amount of time spent in sedentary activities, such as time spent using electronic media.***

8. Programs that promote age-appropriate structured and unstructured opportunities for
physical activity and that limit the amount of time spent in sedentary activities to an appropriate
level

***Note: 5 CCR 18279-18281 require an annual evaluation using the standardized "Desired
Results for Children and Families" system developed by CDE. The system requires a program
self-evaluation that includes, but is not limited to, a staff assessment, a parent/guardian survey,
and an environment rating scale using forms selected by CDE. Each contractor is required to
submit a summary of the self-evaluation findings to CDE by June 1 of each year. In addition,
every three years, CDE conducts a Federal Program Monitoring/Contract Monitoring Review
(FPM/CMR) process with each contract agency to review compliance with program
requirements. The FPM/CMR instrument is available on the CDE's web site.***



9. An annual plan for program evaluation which conforms with the state's "Desired Results
for Children and Families”" system and includes, but is not limited to, a self-evaluation,
parent/guardian survey, and environment rating scale using forms provided by the CDE (5 CCR
18270.5, 18279, 18280)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
Staffing

The district's child care and development program shall maintain at least the minimum
adult-child and teacher-child ratios specified in 5 CCR 18290-18292 based on the ages of the
children served.

All persons employed at a licensed district child care center and all volunteers who provide care
and supervision to children at such a center shall be immunized against influenza, pertussis, and
measles. If they meet all other requirements for employment or volunteering, as applicable, but
need additional time to obtain and provide immunization records, they may be employed or
volunteer conditionally for a maximum of 30 days upon signing and submitting a written
statement attesting that they have been immunized as required. In addition, employees and
volunteers shall receive an influenza vaccination between August 1 and December 1 of each
year. A person shall be exempt from these requirements only under any of the following
circumstances: (Health and Safety Code 1596.7995)

1. The person submits a written statement from a licensed physician declaring either that
immunization is not safe because of the person's physical condition or medical circumstances or
that the person has evidence of current immunity to influenza, pertussis, and measles.

2. In the case of the influenza vaccine, the person submits a written declaration declining
the vaccination.

3. In the case of the influenza vaccine required during the first year of employment or
volunteering, the vaccine is not timely because the person was hired after December 1 of the
previous year and before August 1 of the current year.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312.4 - Health Examinations)

Documentation of the required immunizations or exemptions from immunization shall be
maintained in the employee's personnel file. (Health and Safety Code 1596.7995)

(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)

In addition to the above immunization requirements, teachers employed in a licensed child care
center shall present evidence of a current tuberculosis clearance and meet other requirements
specified in Health and Safety Code 1597.055. (Health and Safety Code 1597.055)

Eligibility and Enrollment
***Note: CDE contracts provide funding only for services to families who meet the criteria for

subsidized services as specified in Education Code 8263. The district may also provide services
to nonsubsidized families provided the district uses other funding sources or the families pay the



full cost of services; see section on "Fees and Charges" below.***

***Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18105, districts contracting with CDE to offer child care services
are mandated to develop written admissions policies and procedures that conform to
requirements of 22 CCR 101218, including criteria designating those children whose needs can
be met by the child care center's program and services and the ages of children who will be
accepted.***

***¥Note: The following section should be revised to reflect the district's contract(s) with
CDE.***

The district's subsidized child care and development services may be available to infants and
children through 12 years of age and to individuals with disabilities through 21 years of age in
accordance with their individualized education program and Education Code 8208. (Education
Code 8208, 8263.4; 5 CCR 18089, 18407, 18422)

***¥Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18082-18083, the parent/guardian must submit an application for
services which contains specified information and documentation. The application form is
available on CDE's web site. The family's or child's eligibility must be certified by a person
designated by the district.***

***¥Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8263.1, as amended by AB 2626 (Ch. 945, Statutes of”
2018), income eligibility is based on an adjusted monthly family income at or below 85 percent
of the state median income, adjusted for family size, for purposes of establishing ongoing income
eligibility after January 1, 2019 or initial eligibility after July 1,2019.***

Eligible families shall be those who document both an eligibility basis and a need for care, as
follows: (Education Code 8263)

1. The family is eligible for subsidized services on the basis of being a current aid recipient,
income eligible, or homeless and/or the family's children are recipients of protective services or
have been identified as being or at risk of being abused, neglected, or exploited.

2. The family has a need for child care based on either of the following:

a. The unavailability of the parents/guardians to care for and supervise their children for
some portion of the day because they are participating in vocational training leading directly to a
recognized trade, paraprofession, or profession; are engaged in an educational program for
English language learners or to attain a high school diploma or general educational development
certificate; are employed or seeking employment; are seeking permanent housing for family
stability; or are incapacitated

b. The child is identified by a legal, medical, or social services agency, the district liaison
for homeless students, a Head Start program, or an emergency or transitional shelter as being a
recipient of protective services, as being or at risk of being neglected, abused, or exploited, or as
being homeless

***Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Unless state
funding is allocated to support the centralized eligibility list established in each county pursuant
to Education Code 8499.5, such lists will be maintained only if locally funded. In situations
where there is no locally funded centralized eligibility list or the district elects not to participate
in the local list, the district must establish its own waiting list in accordance . with admission



priorities pursuant to Education Code 8263 and 5 CCR 18106.***

The Superintendent or designee shall consult the county's centralized eligibility list, when
available, or shall maintain a district waiting list in accordance with admission priorities. As
vacancies occur, applicants shall be contacted in order of their priority. (5 CCR 18106)

First priority for enrollment shall be given to neglected or abused children who are recipients of
child protective services, or children who are at risk of being neglected or abused, upon written
referral from a legal, medical, or social services agency. If unable to enroll a child in this
category, the district shall refer the child's parent/guardian to local resource and referral services
so that services for the child can be located. (Education Code 8263)

Second priority for enrollment shall be given to families who are income eligible, as defined in
Education Code 8263.1. Families with the lowest gross monthly income in relation to family
size shall be admitted first. If two or more families are in the same priority in relation to income,
the family that has a child with disabilities shall be admitted first or, if there is no child with
disabilities, the family that has been on the waiting list for the longest time shall be admitted
first. (Education Code 8263, §263.1)

The district shall allow eligible children 11-12 years of age to combine enrollment in a
before-school or after-school program with subsidized child care services during the time that the
before-school or after-school program does not operate. Children 11-12 years of age, except for
children with disabilities, shall be eligible for subsidized child care services only for the portion
of care needed that is not available in a before-school or after-school program. (Education Code
8263.4)

***Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect additional enrollment
priorities or criteria established by the district, such as priority for district students, children of
district students, or children of district employees; see the accompanying Board policy.***

After all children eligible for subsidized services have been enrolled, the district may enroll
children in accordance with the priorities established by the Governing Board.

***Note: 5 CCR 18094 and 18118 require the district to provide written notification to the
parent/guardian as to whether the application for subsidized services has been approved or
denied. For this purpose, the district should use the Notice of Action form available on CDE's
web site. If the services are denied, the parent/guardian may appeal the decision in accordance
with 5 CCR 18120-18122; see section "Rights of Parents/Guardians" below.***

The district's decision to approve or deny services shall be communicated to the parent/guardian
through a written Notice of Action mailed or delivered within 30 days from the date the
application is signed by the parent/guardian. (5 CCR 18094, 18118)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8263, as amended by AB 2626, effective July 1, 2019, a
family that establishes initial or ongoing eligibility for services, regardless of the basis of
eligibility, is entitled to receive those services for at least 12 months before being recertified for
eligibility, except when an increase in income results in the family income exceeding the
threshold for ongoing eligibility.***

Upon establishing eligibility for services, a family shall be eligible for and shall receive services



for not less than 12 months before having the family's eligibility or need recertified and shall not
be required to report changes to income or other changes for at least 12 months. However, a
family establishing eligibility on the basis of income shall report any increases in income that
exceed the threshold for ongoing income eligibility specified in Education Code 8263.1, and the
family's ongoing eligibility shall be recertified at that time. At any time a family may voluntarily
report income or other changes, which shall be used, as applicable, to reduce the family's fees,
increase the family's services, or extend the period of eligibility before recertification.
(Education Code 8263)

***Note: 5 CCR 18095 and 18119 require the district to notify a parent/guardian of any change
in services or fees as described below. For such notification, the district should use the Notice of

Action form available on CDE's web site. Parents/guardians may appeal such actions pursuant to
5 CCR 18120-18122; see section "Rights of Parents/Guardians" below.***

The Superintendent or designee shall mail or deliver a Notice of Action to a parent/guardian at
least 14 calendar days before any intended change in services, including, but not limited to, an
increase or decrease in fees, an increase or decrease in the amount of services, or termination of
services, due to any of the following circumstances: (5 CCR 18095, 18119)

1. A determination made during recertification or the update of the application that the need

or eligibility requirements are no longer being met or the fee or amount of service needs to be
modified

2. Failure of the parent/guardian to document the family's need or eligibility after the district
requested such documentation in writing

3. An indication by the parent/guardian that the service is no longer wanted
4, The death of a parent/guardian or child

5. The conclusion of a limited-term agreement, provided that the parent/guardian has been
informed in writing of the date that the services would terminate

The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a basic data file for each family
receiving child care and development services containing the completed and signed application
for services, documentation used to determine the child's eligibility and need, and copies of all
Notices of Action. (5 CCR 18081, 18095)

Fees and Charges

***Note: Education Code 8273 requires the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) to

establish a fee schedule for families using child care services through a CDE contract, including
families who are eligible for subsidized child care services based on the criteria specified in item
#1 in the section "Eligibility and Enrollment" above. See CDE Management Bulletin 14-03a.***

***Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18109 and CDE's Frequently Asked Questions to Management
Bulletin 14-03a, the district may charge a full-time, part-time, or "cost of care" fee calculated
pursuant to 5 CCR 18109, whichever is less, depending on the number of hours that a child will
receive services. ***

***Note: Education Code 8250 and 5 CCR 18110 prohibit districts from assessing fees for
children enrolled in a program for severely disabled children or a federally based migrant



program. Districts may revise the following paragraph to reflect any such program(s) offered by
the district. Districts that offer only programs prohibited from charging fees may delete the -
following section.***

Except when offering a program that is prohibited by law from charging any fees, the
Superintendent or designee may charge fees for services according to the fee schedule
established by the Superintendent of Public Instruction, the actual cost of services, or the
maximum daily/hourly rate specified in the contract, whichever is least. (Education Code 8250,
8263, 8273, 8273.1, 8447, 5 CCR 18078, 18108-18110)

However, no fee shall be charged to a family that is receiving CalWORKS cash aid, an
income-eligible family whose child is enrolled in a part-day California State Preschool Program,

or a family whose income level, in relation to family size, is less than the first entry in the fee
schedule. (Education Code 8273.1; 5 CCR 18110)

In addition, any family receiving child care on the basis of having a child who is a recipient of
child protective services, or having a certification by a county child welfare agency that child
care services continue to be necessary, may be exempt from these fees for up to 12 months.
(Education Code 8273.1)

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8273 and CDE Management Bulletin 14-03a, family fees
must be assessed at initial enrollment and reassessed at recertification or when the family data
file is updated due to a change in status.***

***¥Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18114, districts contracting with CDE to offer child care services
are mandated to adopt a policy for the collection of fees in advance of providing services, as
provided below. 5 CCR 18114 contains an alternative definition of delinquency for alternative
payment programs offered pursuant to Education Code 8220-8224.***

Fees shall be assessed at initial enrollment and reassessed when a family is recertified or
experiences a change in status. Fees shall be considered delinquent after seven days from the

date that fees are due. Parents/guardians shall be notified in the event that fees are delinquent. If
a reasonable plan for payment of the delinquent fees has not been provided by the
parents/guardians, services shall be terminated if all delinquent fees are not paid within two
weeks of such notification. Parents/guardians shall receive a copy of the district's regulations
regarding fee collection at the time of initial enrollment into the program. (Education Code
8273; 5 CCR 18082, 18114, 18115)

***Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that contract with CDE to offer child
care services and wish to require parents/guardians to provide diapers and/or to pay the costs of
field trips (unless the program is exempt from fees), and may be modified to delete diapers as
appropriate for the age of the children served. Education Code 8273.3 mandates that such
districts have a written policy which includes parents/guardians in the decision-making process.
Pursuant to Education Code 8273.3, the fees cannot exceed $25 per child in the contract year.***

The Superintendent or designee shall establish a process that involves parents/guardians in
determining whether to require parents/guardians to provide diapers. This process shall also be
used to determine whether and how much to charge parents/guardians for field trip expenses,
within the limit specified in law. A child shall not be denied participation in a field trip due to the
parent/guardian's inability or refusal to pay the fee, and no adverse action shall be taken against a
parent/guardian for that inability or refusal. (Education Code 8273.3)



Disenrollment

**+*Note: Education Code 8263.3 specifies the order by which families must be disenrolled
from child care and development services when funding levels are reduced. Parents/guardians
may appeal such actions pursuant to 5 CCR 18120-18122, but only on the grounds that the
factors used to determine the family's disenrollment are incorrect. See section "Rights of
Parents/Guardians" below.***

When necessary due to a reduction in state reimbursements, families shall be disenrolled from
subsidized child care and development services in the following order: (Education Code
8263.3)

1. Families with the highest income in relation to family size shall be disenrolled first.

2. If two or more families have the same income ranking, children without disabilities who
have been enrolled in child care services the longest shall be disenrolled first. After all children
without disabilities have been disenrolled, children with disabilities shall be disenrolled, with
those who have been enrolled in child care services the longest being disenrolled first.

3. Families whose children are receiving child protective services or are at risk of neglect,
abuse, or exploitation, regardless of family income, shall be disenrolled Jast.

Health Examination and Information

A physical examination and evaluation, including age-appropriate immunization, shall be
required prior to or within six weeks of enrollment. (Education Code 8263)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

##4*Note: Education Code 8263 provides that the physical examination and evaluation,
including immunizations, required of children enrolling in a child care center may be waived if a
parent/guardian submits a letter stating that such examination is contrary to the parent/guardian's
religious beliefs. However, Health and Safety Code 120335 eliminated the personal beliefs
exemption for immunization requirements unless the parent/guardian files a letter or affidavit
prior to January 1, 2016 or a licensed physician indicates that a student should be exempted for
medical reasons. An exemption granted for personal beliefs is only effective until the next grade
span (i.e., birth through preschool, grades K-6, and grades 7-12). See BP/AR 5141.31 -
Immunizations.***

The requirement for a physical examination and evaluation shall be waived if a parent/guardian
submits a letter stating that such examination is contrary to the parent/guardian’s religious
beliefs. (Education Code 8263)

However, a child may be exempted from the immunization requirements only if: (Education
Code 8263; Health and Safety Code 120335)

1. A licensed physician indicates that immunization is not safe due to the physical condition
or medical circumstances of the child.

2. The parent/guardian submitted a letter or affidavit prior to January 1, 2016 stating that
such examination is contrary to the parent/guardian's personal beliefs. An exemption from



immunization granted for personal beliefs is effective only until the next grade span (i.e., birth
through preschool, grades K-6, and grades 7-12).

If there is good cause to believe that a child is suffering from a recognized contagious or
infectious disease, the child shall be temporarily excluded from the child care and development
program until it is determined that the child is not suffering from that contagious or infectious
disease. (Education Code 8263)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

***Note: Health and Safety Code 1596.7996, as added by AB 2370 (Ch. 676, Statutes of 2018),
requires licensed child care programs to provide parents/guardians of enrolled children with a
flyer developed by CDSS in conjunction with the California Department of Public Health, which

contains specified information regarding lead exposure and blood testing. The flyer is available
on the CDSS web site. ***

***Note: Pursuant to Health and Safety Code 1597.16, as added by AB 2370, a licensed child
care center located in a building constructed before January 1, 2010 will be required to have its
drinking water tested for lead contamination levels between January 1, 2020 and January 1,
2023, and every five years after the date of the initial test. At that time the child care center must
notify parents/guardians of enrolled children of the requirement to test the drinking water and of
the test results.***

When a child enrolls or reenrolls in a licensed child care program, the center shall provide the
child's parent/guardian with written information on the risks and effects of lead exposure, blood

* lead testing recommendations and requirements, and options for obtaining blood lead testing,
including any state or federally funded programs that offer free or discounted tests. (Health and
Safety Code 1596.7996)

Attendance
Sign—iﬁ and sign-out sheets shall be used daily for all children for attendance accounting
purposes. Attendance records shall include verification of excused absences, including the child's
name, date(s) of absence, specific reason for absence, and signature of parent/guardian or district
representative. (5 CCR 18065, 18066)
Absences shall be excused for the following reasons:
1. Illness or quarantine of the child or of the parent/guardian (Education Code 8208)
2. Family emergency (Education Code 8208)
***Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18066, districts contracting with CDE to offer child care services
are mandated to adopt policies delineating circumstances constituting an excused absence for a
family emergency. The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice.***

A family emergency shall be considered to exist when unforeseen circumstances cause
the need for immediate action, such as may occur in the event of a natural disaster or when a

member of the child's immediate family dies, has an accident, or is required to appear in court.

3. Time spent with a parent/guardian or other relative as required by a court of law
(Education Code 8208)



4. Time spent with a parent/guardian or other relative which is clearly in the best interest of
the child (Education Code 8208)

***Note: 5 CCR 18066 mandates a policy that delineates circumstances constituting an
excused absence "in the best interest of the child." The following paragraph may be revised to
reflect district practice.***

An absence shall be considered to be in the best interest of the child when the time is spent with
the child's parent/guardian or other relative for reasons deemed justifiable by the program
coordinator or site supervisor.

Except for children who are recipients of child protective services or are at risk of abuse
or neglect, excused absences in the best interest of the child shall be limited to 10 days during the
contract period. (5 CCR 18066)

***Note: 5 CCR 18066 mandates that providers adopt a policy governing unexcused absences
which may include reasonable limitations, if any. The following paragraph may be revised to
reflect district practice.***

Any absence due to a reason other than any of those stated above, or without the required
verification, shall be considered an unexcused absence. After three unexcused absences during
the year, the program coordinator or site supervisor shall notify the child's parent/guardian.
Children who continue to have excessive unexcused absences may be removed from the program
at the discretion of the program coordinator in order to accommodate other families on the
waiting list for admission.

Parents/guardians shall be notified of the policies and procedures related to excused and
unexcused absences for child care and development services. (5 CCR 18066)

Rights of Parents/Guardians

***Note: The following two paragraphs are for use by districts that operate one or more
licensed child care centers, but may be used by license-exempt providers.***

At the time a child is accepted into a licensed child care and development center, the child's
parent/guardian or authorized representative shall be notified of the rights specified in 22 CCR
101218.1, including, but not limited to, the right to enter and inspect the child care facility and
the right to be informed, upon request, of the name and type of association to the center of any
adult who has been granted a criminal record exemption. (Health and Safety Code 1596.857; 22
CCR 101218.1)

The written notice of parent/guardian rights also shall be permanently posted within the facility
in a location accessible to parents/guardians. Notwithstanding these rights, access to the facility
may be denied to an adult whose behavior presents a risk to children present in the facility or to
noncustodial parents/guardians when so requested by the responsible parent/guardian. (Health
and Safety Code 1596.857)

***Note: The remainder of this section is for use by all districts and applies to licensed and
unlicensed child care programs.***

In addition, if a parent/guardian disagrees with any district action to deny a child's eligibility for



subsidized child care services, disenroll the child due to a funding shortage, increase or decrease
fees, increase or decrease the amount of services, terminate services, or otherwise change the
level of services, the parent/guardian may file a request for a hearing with the Superintendent or
designee within 14 calendar days of the date the Notice of Action was received. Within 10
calendar days of receiving the request for a hearing, the Superintendent or designee shall notify
the parent/guardian of the time and place of the hearing, which, to the extent possible, shall be
convenient for the parent/guardian. (5 CCR 18120)

The hearing shall be conducted in accordance with the procedures specified in 5 CCR 18120 by a
district administrator who is at a staff level higher in authority than the staff person who made
the contested decision. Within 10 calendar days after the hearing, the district administrator shall
mail or deliver a written decision to the parent/guardian. If the parent/guardian disagrees with the

written decision, the parent/guardian may, within 14 calendar days, appeal the decision to the
CDE. (5CCR 18120-18122)

Records

***Note: CDE contracts require the district to submit data on both subsidized and
nonsubsidized families served by child care centers. In addition, the district is required to provide
monthly reports, through CDE's online management information system, regarding any families
receiving subsidized services during that month.***

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records of enrollment, attendance, types of
families served, income received from all families participating in the district's child care and
development program, and any other records required by CDE.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(7715 10/16) 3/19



CSBA Sample

Board Policy
Child Care And Development

BP 5148
Students

***Note: The following policy is for use by districts that operate child care and development
services through a contract with the California Department of Education (CDE). The Child Care
and Development Services Act (Education Code 8200-8499.10) establishes a variety of child
care programs that may be offered by districts or other local providers. These include, but are not
limited to, General Child Care and Development, Resource and Referral, Alternative Payment,
Migrant Child Care and Development, and Severely Handicapped programs. The district may
revise the following policy to reflect the specific program(s) offered by the district and to ensure
its compliance with the terms of its contract(s) with the CDE. Compliance with major
requirements for early education and support programs is reviewed during the CDE's Federal
Program Monitoring/Contract Monitoring Review process.***

***Note: For requirements pertaining to before-school and after-school programs, including the
After-School Education and Safety program (Education Code 8482-8484.65) and 21st Century
Community Learning Centers (Education Code 8484.7-8484.8), sce BP/AR 5148.2 -
Before/After School Programs. The California State Preschool Program (Education Code
8235-8239) for children ages 3-4 is addressed in BP/AR 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood
Education. ***

The Governing Board desires to provide child care and development services which meet the
developmental needs of children and offer a convenient child care alternative for
parents/guardians in the community.

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

(cf. 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

The Board shall enter into a contract with the California Department of Education (CDE) for the
provision of child care and development services by the district.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

***Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Education
Code 8499-8499.7 establish county-level child care and development planning councils, with
members selected by the County Board of Supervisors and County Superintendent of Schools, to
identify local priorities for child care and to develop policies to meet identified needs.***



The district shall work cooperatively with the local child care and development planning council,
public and private agencies, parents/guardians, and other community members to assess child
care needs in the community, establish program priorities, obtain ongoing feedback on program
quality, and supply information about child care options.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

***Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18271, the district must have a written philosophical statement,
goals, and objectives, approved by the Governing Board, which address each program
component specified in 5 CCR 18272-18281. See the accompanying administrative regulation
for required program components.***

The Board shall approve for the district's child care and development program a written
philosophical statement, goals, and objectives that reflect the cultural and linguistic
characteristics of the families to be served and address the program components specified in 5
CCR 18272-18281 and the accompanying administrative regulation. (5 CCR 18271)

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

Eligibility and Enrollment

***Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 18105, districts contracting with CDE to offer child care services
are mandated to develop written admissions policies and procedures that conform to
requirements of 22 CCR 101218, as provided below. See the accompanying administrative
regulation for additional language that fulfills this mandate.***

Child care admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public.
Such policies and procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can
be met by the child care center's program and services, the ages of children who will be accepted,
program activities, any supplementary services provided, any field trip provisions, any

transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and health examination requirements. (5
CCR 18105;22 CCR 101218)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 3540 - Transportation)

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

***Note: Education Code 8263 and 5 CCR 18106 establish eligibility criteria and priorities for
subsidized child care services, as provided below and in the accompanying administrative



regulation. ***

**#*Note: Eligibility is generally limited to children who reside within district boundaries.
However, Education Code 8322 and 5 CCR 18107 authorize the Board to enter into an
agreement with the boards of other districts to serve children who reside within those districts.

The district may revise the following paragraph to reflect any such agreement approved by the
Board.***

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized child care is provided to eligible
families to the extent that state and/or federal funding is available and shall establish enrollment
priorities in accordance with Education Code 8263 and 5 CCR 18106.

***Note: The following paragraph is optional and may be revised to reflect any
district-established priorities for nonsubsidized services.***

To the extent that space is available after the enrollment of children who are eligible for
subsidized services, priority for admissions shall be given to district students, children of district
students, and children of district employees.

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

Staffing

+**¥Note: The Commission on Teacher Credentialing issues permits for child development
program directors, site supervisors, master teachers, teachers, associate teachers, and assistants
pursuant to criteria established in Education Code 8360-8370 and 5 CCR 80105-80125. The
district may request from the CDE a waiver of the qualification requirements for a site supervisor

upon demonstration of a compelling need, in accordance with Education Code 8208(aa) and 5
CCR 18295 **x*

***Note: Health and Safety Code 1596.7995, as added by SB 792 (Ch. 807, Statutes of 2015),
requires that employees and volunteers at a day care center be immunized against influenza,
pertussis, and measles, with specified exemptions. In addition, Health and Safety Code 1597.055,
as amended by SB 792, requires that teachers in a day care center obtain a tuberculosis clearance.
See the accompanying administrative regulation.***

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that individuals working in child care and
development programs have the necessary qualifications and have satisfied all legal
requirements.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.4/4212.4/4312 .4 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 4112.5/4212.5/4312.5 - Criminal Record Check)
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)



(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

Facilities

**Note: Optional items #1-5 below present examples of methods that may be used to provide
facilities for child care services and may be revised to reflect district practice.***

**#¥Note: Pursuant to Education Code 8278.3, districts providing subsidized child care services
that have a current need for facilities are eligible to apply for loans under the Child Care
Facilities Revolving Fund. For further information, see the CDE's web site.***

Upon recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, the Board may approve any of the
following for the provision of child care and development services:

L. The use of existing district facilities that have capacity

2. Renovation or improvement of district facilities to make them suitable for such services
3. Purchase of relocatable child care facilities

4. Inclusion of child care facilities in any new construction

5. Agreement with a public agency or community organization for the use of community
facilities

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)
(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that facilities used for child care services meet all
applicable health and safety standards. (5 CCR 18020; 22 CCR 101238-101239.2)

Complaints

##*Note: Pursuant to 5 CCR 4610, the district's uniform complaint procedures should be used to
resolve any complaint alleging violation of state or federal laws governing educational programs,
including child care and development programs; see BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures. However, as clarified in the CDE's brochure Uniform Complaint Procedures, health
and safety complaints regarding child care and development programs should be referred to other
agencies as described in the following paragraph and BP 1312.3.%**

***Note: Pursuant to 22 CCR 101156, all child care centers must be licensed by the California
Department of Social Services unless exempted by law. See the accompanying administrative
regulation for information about child care programs that are exempted from licensure
requirements. If all of the district's child care services are either licensed or license-exempt, the
district may revise the following paragraph to reflect the types of facilities maintained by the



district.***

For a licensed child care center, any complaint alleging health and safety violations shall be
referred to the California Department of Social Services. For a license-exempt facility, such
complaints shall be referred to the appropriate Child Development regional administrator. Any
other alleged violation of state or federal laws governing child care and development programs
shall be investigated and resolved using the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform
Complaint Procedures.

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
Program Evaluation

***Note: 5 CCR 18279-18281 require child care and development programs to be evaluated
through the CDE's standardized "Desired Results for Children and Families" system. The system
requires a program self-evaluation that includes, but is not limited to, a staff assessment, a parent
survey, and an environment rating scale using instruments selected by the CDE; see the
accompanying administrative regulation. The annual report submitted to the CDE also must
include an action plan presented on the appropriate CDE form.***

The Superintendent or designee shall annually conduct an evaluation of the district's child care

and development services in accordance with state requirements. The evaluation report shall be
submitted to the Board and the CDE along with an action plan which establishes program goals
and objectives for the coming year and addresses any areas identified as needing improvement.
(5 CCR 18279-18281)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8200-8499.10 Child Care and Development Services Act, especially:
8200-8209 General provisions for child care and development services
8210-8216 Resource and referral program

8220-8226 Alternative payment program

8230-8233 Migrant child care and development program

8235-8239 California state preschool program

8240-8244 General child care programs

8250-8252 Programs for children with special needs

8263 Eligibility and priorities for subsidized child development services
8263.3 Disenrollment of families due to reduced funding levels

8263.4 Enrollment of students ages 11-12 years

8273-8273.3 Fees

8278.3 Child Care Facilities Revolving Fund

8360-8370 Personnel qualifications



8400-8409 Contracts

8482-8484.65 After-school education and safety program
8484.7-8484.8 21st Century community learning centers
8493-8498 Facilities

8499-8499.7 Local planning councils

49540-49546 Child care food program

49570 National School Lunch program

56244 Staff development funding

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.70-1596.895 California Child Day Care Act
1596.90-1597.21 Day care centers

120325-120380 Immunization requirements

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4610-4687 Uniform complaint procedures

18000-18434 Child care and development programs, especially:
18012-18122 General requirements

18180-18192 Federal and state migrant programs
18210-18213 Severely handicapped program
18220-18231 Alternative payment program

18240-18248 Resource and referral program
18270-18281 Program quality, accountability
18290-18292 Staffing ratios

18295 Waiver of qualifications for site supervisor
18300-18308 Appeals and dispute resolution
80105-80125 Commission on Teacher Credentialing, child care and development permits
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 22

101151-101239.2 General requirements, licensed child care centers, especially:
101151-101163 Licensing and application procedures
101212-101231 Continuing requirements
101237-101239.2 Facilities and equipment

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769) National School Lunch Program

9831-9852 Head Start programs

9858-9858q Child care and development block grant
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch program

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 45
98.2-98.93 Child care and development fund

COURT DECISIONS

CBS Inc. v. The Superior Court of Los Angeles County, State Department of Social Services,
(2001) 91 Cal.App.4th 892

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

14-03a Revised Child Care and Development Fee Schedule, Management Bulletin, September
2014



Uniform Complaint Procedures, 2014

12-07 Disenrollment due to Maximum Reimbursable Amount Reduction, Management
Bulletin, July 2012

Keeping Children Healthy in California's Child Care Environments: Recommendations to
Improve Nutrition and Increase Physical Activity, 2010

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Association for the Education of Young Children: http://www.caeyc.org
California Child Development Administrators Association: http://www.ccdaa.org
California Department of Education, Early Education and Support Division:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd

California Department of Education, Early Education Management Bulletins:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/allmbs.asp

California Department of Social Services, Licensing Information: http://ccld.ca.gov/PG492 . htm
California Head Start Association: http://caheadstart.org

California School-Age Consortium: http://calsac.org

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

National Association for the Education of Young Children: http://www.naeyc.org

U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov

(3/09 7/11) 7/15



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

Fund: 0100
Expenditures

2021

Beccount Classification

General Fund

Certificated Salaries

010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0000
010-32700-0-11100-10000-11000-0-0600
010-32200-0-11100-10000-11002-0-0000

Classified Salaries

010-32200-0-11100-10000-21000-0-0000

Employee Benefits

010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-C-0060
010-000C0-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
(10-00000-0-11160-16000-35010-0-0600
010-00006-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
$10-60000-G-11160-16000-37010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11160-10000-31010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-16000-33013-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0-0000
(10-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
$10-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000
010-14000-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
(10-32200-0-111060-10000-31010-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-32020-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-33012-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-33013-0-0000
010-32206-0-11100-16000-33022-0-0C00C
010-32200-0-11100-10000-33023-6-0060
010-32200-0-11160-16000-34020-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-35010-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-36010-0-0000

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$839,830.71
$200,000.00
$58,000.00
$0.00

Total: $1,097,830.71

$2,750.00
Total: $2,750.00

$122,296.42
$12,250.05
$422.42
$17,994.89
$19,211.48
$32,299.36
$2,900.00
$36,744.05
$100.00
$4,260.00
$5,028.59
$11,000.00
$250.00
$300.00
$1,100.00
$80.00
$13.00
$0.00
$35.00
$1,600.00

Page 1 of B

Control Number:

BGRO30
sunnyside

Change Amount

($306,065.39)
$297,639.00
($18,500.00)

$1,000.00

($25,926.39)

54,470.00
$4,470.00

($49,429.56)
($4,437.95)
($152.42)
($6,518.89)
($195,48)
$48,068.70
$4,315.77
($0.99)
$148.82
$6,339.71
($0.01)
($4,700.00)
$1,180.00
($150.00)
($515.00)
$370.00
$93.00
$3,063.57
($15.00)
($700.00)

127272020
12:10:30PM

120243828

Proposed Budge?

$533,765.32
$497,639.00
$39,500.00

$1,000.00
2

$1,071,904.32

$7,220.00
$7,220.00

$72,566.86
$7,812.10
$270.00
$11,476.00
$19,016.00
$80,368.06
$7,235.77
$36,743.06
$248.82
$10,599.71
$5,028.58
$6,300.00
$1,430.00
$150.00
$585.00
$450.00
$106.00
$3,063.57
$20.00
$900.00



49 sSunnyside Union Elementary School i

Fiscal Year:

Bdg Revision Final

2021

Account Classification

010-32200-0-111060-10000-36020-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-37010-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-37020-6-0000

Books and Supplies

010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-24950-43000-0-0000
$10-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0-0000
010-32200-0-11100-16000-42000-0-0000
010-322060-0-111060-10000-43000-0-0600
010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000
010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-G-0000

010-74200-0-11100-10000-44000-0-0000

Services, Other Operating Expenses

010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0106
010-30100-0-00000-21500-57100-0-0000
010-31550-0-00000-21500-57100-0-0600
(10-32100-0-00000-24950-58000-6-0000
010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0-0000

Direct Support/Indirect Costs

010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-32100-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-42030-0-00000-72100-73100-0-0000
010-74200-0-00000-72160-73100-0-0000

Total Expenditures
Other Financing Sources/Uses
Contributions

010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-6-0000

Total:

Total

Total:

Totak

Page 20f 5

Budget Revision Report

Approved / Revised

$26.00
$1,600.00
$28.00

$269,539.26

$40,000.00
$3,000.00
$30,000.00
$3,459.18
$43,383.82
$152,813.00
$1,868.00
$20,000.00

$294,524,00

$46,640.00
$29,905.75
($34,512.75)
$4,762.00
$90,000.00

$136,795.00

($16,000.00)
$0.60
$6,606.00
$0.00

($5,394.00)

$1,792,044.97

($1,262,346.00)

Control Number:

($6,949.00)
($3,000.00)
($6,238.00)
$761.63
$12,435.56
$8,169.24
$5,816.00
($2,000.00)

$8,995.43

$63,763.20
$4,725.00
($118.00)
($4,762.00)
($6,551.00)

$57,057.20

($16,770.00)
$14,000.00
($5,816.00)

$2,000.00

($6,586.00)
$34,362.51

($76,600.00)

BGRO30 1272712020
sunnyside 12:10:30PM
120243828
Change Amount Proposed Budger
$134.00 $160.00
{$683.00) $917.00
$137.00 $165.00
($3,647.73) $265,891.53

$33,051.00
$0.00
$23,762.00
$4,220.81
$55,819.38
$160,982.24
$7,684.00
$18,000.00

$303,519.43

$110,403.20
$34,630.75
($34,630.75)
$0.00

$83,449.00

$183,852.20

($32,770.00)
$14,000.00

$790.06
$2,000.00

($15,980.00)

$1,826,407.48

($1,338,546.00)



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School Budget Revision Report BGRO30 12/2/2020
Fiscal Year: 2021 sunnyside 12:10:30PM

Bdg Revision Final
Control Number: 120243828

Account Classification

Approved f Revised Change Amount Proposed Budget

(10-072C0-0-00000-00000-89800-0-0000 $850,795.00 $76,600.00 $967,395.00

Total: {$371,551.00; $0.00 {$371,551.00}
Budgeted ::muunouammnm& Fund Balance before this adjustment: $1,66%,118.28
Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance: {$34,362.51)
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment: $1,634,755.77

Page 3 of 5



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School 1 Budget Revision Report BGRO30 12/2/2020
Fiscal Year: 2021 , sunnyside 12:10:30PM

Bdg Revision Final .
Control Number: 120243828

Account Classification Approved / Revised Change Amount Proposed Budger

Fund: 1200  Child Development Fund
Expenditures

Employee Benefits

120-61050-0-00000-27000-33013-0-0000 $285.00 , $73.00 mm@m.oo
120-61050-0-00000-27000-34020-0-00600 $0.00 $50.00 mmm.mo
120-61050-0-00000-27000-35010-0-0000 ﬁm.m@ . ($2.00) § mm.mm
120-61050-0-00010-10000-34020-0-0000 $3.00 $300.00 $30G.60
Totak $299.60 $421.00 §720.00
Services, Other Operating Expenses _
120-61050-0-00010-10000-58000-0-0000 $1,600.00 {$421.00) $1,179.00
Totakh $1,600.00 {3421.00) $31,179.00
Total Expenditures $1,899.00 $0.00 51,899.00
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustmeni: $2,998.55
Total Adiustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance: $0.00
Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment: $2,998.55

Paged of B



49 Sunnyside Union Elementary School [ mﬁnmmﬂ Revision Report
Fiscal Year: 2021

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification Approved / Revised

At a meeting of the school board on the
hoard approved the above budget account lines change o those
amounts indicated in the proposed budget column.

Authorized by:

(County Office Use Only)
Updated at County Office on / / by

Page 5 of 5

BGRD30
sunnyside

127272020
12:10:30FM

Control Number: 120243828

Change Amount

Proposed Budge?



SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

BOARD APPROVED: DECEMBER 14, 2020 SUBMITTED TQ COUNTY DECEMBER 15, 2020

SUNNYSIDE RI.,EMENTARY DECEMBER 9, 2020
“ALWAYS SUNNY ... AT SUNNYSIDE”



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents: Data Input

st

Local Educational Agency (LEA) name: SunnySIde Umon Schao! Distr |Ct
CDS code: : . '

LLEA contact information:

Current School Year:

Prior School Year

*NOTE: The "High Needs Students” referred to in the
tables below are Unduplicated Students for LCFF
funding purposes.

Projected General Fund Revenue for the 2020-
2021 School Year , Amount LR
Total LCFF funds » 'S o 3,934,354
LCFF supplemental & concentration grants | $ 567,395
All other state funds . E o 33048
Alllocal funds : I'$ . mwmwwmul@i(}fﬂ_
Total federal funds s o oe1344
Federal CARES funds . 604,107
Total Projected Revenue BT | 5,394,994
e . w0
i‘$ - 5353185
' | 477,821
-pendltures for High Needs '”"f“mmmmwmwmmmw;_;(;;
Leaing Confinulty Plan % ’
4,875,364
996,328
958,776

Not for Inclusion with the Template



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents: Narrative Responses

L.CFF Budget Overview for Parents Narrative Responses Sheet

Required Prompt(s)

Response(s)

Briefly describe any of the General
Fund Budget Expenditures for the
school year not included in the
Learning Continuity Plan.

The amount budgeted to increase or
improve services for high needs
students in the 2020-2021 Learning
Continuity Plan is less than the
projected revenue of LCFF
supplemental and concentration grants
for 2020-2021. Provide a brief
description of the additional actions
the LEA is taking to meet its
requirement to improve services for
high needs students.

The total actual expenditures for
actions and services to increase or
improve services for high needs
students in 2019-2020 is less than the
total budgeted expenditures for those
planned actions and services. Briefly
describe how this difference impacted
the actions and services and the
overall increased or improved services
for high needs students in 2019-2020.

4) Extr‘acumcu!ar Actwntles Examples Athlet:o aj' | After Sc
Programs ' 2 e o
(6) Migrant Services o . o
(6 ) Low Performmg Block Grant ThlS grant of approx:mately

mvoivemem whsch may not be feas:bie at thls t;mé dué to' o
Pandemlc : A

Devices were purchased tc provxde equal access. 8 h graders

allocated to Foster, Homeless EL’S and SED students from e
Support Staff using RTI. An aide and behavior position were
addad Hours were extended to assxst learnmg, Tutormg was_

Transportation is provided, Cohorts (LD's, c«:mrxectmtyl |
language, etc.) were estabhshed e

Minimal. The difference is mainly due to the COVID 19 Pandem!c
which resulted in school closure in Mareh 2020. The two- largest |
non-spent actions were Learmng Trips which were not completed
at the time of closure, and contracted services. Direct services
and Ieammg supports for students, reached their mtended target.
Services were proqued to High Need students for the remamder
of the school year to support all learners, with spec;flo focus on
students of High Need. Instructional and behavioral support was
provided by teachers, instructional support staff, mental and -
health services and other staff who had relationships with these
families. Instructional packets were provided when needed while
others found greater success through "online instruction.”
Technology was accessible for all students.

Not for Inclusion in the Template



EW@W Budget Overview for Parents

Local E’duoailonal Agency (L_FA) Name: Sunnyside Union School District

CDS Code: 54-72181

School Year: 2020-2021

LEA contact information: Steve Tsuboi, stsuboi@sunnysideunion.com, 559-568-1741 x.208

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of
funding for all LEAs and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based
on the enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English leamers, and low-income students).

Budget Overview for the 2020-2021 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

Federal CARES
funds, $604,107,
11%

Al Other Fedijral
Funds,
$357,237, 7% s

All focal funds %
$167,051, 3

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Sunnyside Union School District expects to receive in
the coming year from all sources.

The total revenue projected for Sunnyside Union School District is $5,394,994.00, of which $3,934,354.00
is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) funds, $332,245.00 is other state funds, $167,051.00 is local
funds, and $961,344.00 is federal funds. Of the $961,344.00 in federal funds, $604,107.00 are federal
CARES Act funds. Of the $3,934,354.00 in LCFF Funds, $967,395.00 is generated based on the
enroliment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income students).

Page Lof 4



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

For the 2020-21 school year school districts must work with parents; educators, students, and the
community to develop a Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan (Learning Continuity Plan). The
Learning Continuity Plan replaces the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) for the 202021
school year and provides school districts with the opportunity to desribe how they are planning to provide
a high-quality education, social-emotional supports, and nutrition to their students during the COVID-19
pandemic.

- Budgeted Expenditures in the Learning Continuity Plan
$ 600,000
$ 500,000 §
$ 400,000
Total Budgeted
$ 300,000 Expenditures for
. sarning High Needs
$ 200,000 ° Continuity Plan Stufents in the
' K 477821 eamlng
$ 100,000 b - L raid Continuity Plan,
5 $326,087
$0 :

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Sunnyside Union School District plans to spend for
planned actions and services in the Learning Continuity Plan for 2020-2021and how much of the fotal is v
tied to increasing or improving services for high needs students.

Sunnyside Union School District plans to spend $5,353,185.00 for the 2020-2021 school year. Of that
amount, $477,821.00 is tied to actions/services in the Learning Continuity Plan and $4,875,364.00 is not
included in the Learning Continuity Plan. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the Leammg
Continuity Plan will be used for the following:

) General Administration, Instruction, Maintenance, and Operational expenses including Legal Services
) Home to School Transportation Continue to be provided as onsite learning returns.

) Food Services Food will be provided to all students no matter the learning environment.

) Extracurricular Activities Examples: Athletic and After School Programs

) Migrant Services

) Low Performing Block Grant This grant of approximately $17,000 will need to be revised because it
was originally based with on campus learning and multiple family member involvement which may not be
feasible at this time due to Pandemic.

(1
(2
3
(4
(5
©6

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in in the Learning Continuity

Plan for the 2020-2021 School Year

Page 2 of 4



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

In 2020-2021, Sunnyside Union School District is projecting it will receive $967,395.00 based on the
enrollment of foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Sunnyside Union School District
must describe how it intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the Learning
Continuity Plan. Sunnyside Union School District plans to spend $326,087.00 towards meeting this
requirement, as described in the Learning Continuity Plan. The additional improved services described in
the plan include the following:

Devices were purchased to provide equal access. 8th graders use a MacBook to activate higher
engagement. Time was allocated to Foster, Homeless, EL’s, and SED students from Support Staff using
RTI. An aide and behavior position were added. Hours were extended to assist learning. Tutoring was
provided (Math, ELA, Gen. Studies, and Language).Emotional support was provided (Social Worker,
Psych. etc.) The Vice Principal has made home visits and delivered materials to remote locations. TK-5
students returned to campus on November 12. Instruction was designed so that on campus/online
students receive an equitable education. Transportation is provided. Cohorts (LD’s, connectivity,
language, etc.) were established.

Page 3 of 4



LC

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in 2019-2020

FF Budget Overview for Parents

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

i1 Total Budgeted Expenditures for s
High Needs Students in the e
L.CAP

f1Actual Expenditures for High
Needs Students in LCAP

$0 $200,000  $400,000 $600,000 $800,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,200,000

This chart compares what Sunnyside Union School District budgeted in the 2019-20 LCAP for actions and
services that contributed to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Sunnyside
Union School District actually spent on actions and services that contributed to increasing or improving
services for high needs students in the 2019-20 school year.

tn 2019-2020, Sunnyside Union School District's LCAP budgeted $996,328.00 for planned actions to
increase or improve services for high needs students. Sunnyside Union School District actually spent
$958,776.00 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs students in 2019-2020. The
difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $37,552.00 had the following impact on
Sunnyside Union School District's ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

Minimal. The difference is mainly due to the COVID 19 Pandemic which resulted in school closure in
March 2020. The two largest non-spent actions were Learning Trips which were not completed at the time
of closure, and contracted services. Direct services and learning supports for students, reached their
intended target. Services were provided to High Need students for the remainder of the school year to
support all learners, with specific focus on students of High Need. Instructional and behavioral support
was provided by teachers, instructional support staff, mental and health services and other staff who had
relationships with these families. Instructional packets were provided when needed while others found
greater success through “online instruction.” Technology was accessible for all students.

Page 4 of 4



ANNUAL REPORT OF DEVELOPER FEES
AS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 66001 AND 66006

School District Name: gynnyside Union Elementary School District

Reporting Period: j,1y 1, 2019-June 30, 2020
Date Report Made Available to the Public: pgcember 11, 2020

Date Report Presented to the Board: pecember 14, 2020

DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF THE FEE

This District has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various resolutions, the most
recent of which is dated 12/12/16. These resolutions were adopted under the authority
of Government Code Section 65995 for the purpose of funding the construction or
reconstruction of school facilities.

The purpose of the fees imposed and collected on new residential, commercial and
industrial development within the District is to fund additional school facilities required to
serve the students of the District generated by that new development. There is a
proportional, reasonable relationship between the new development upon which the
fees are charged and the need for additional school facilities by reason of the fact that
additional students will be generated by additional development within the District and
the District does not have student capacity in the existing school facilities to accomodate
these new students. The School Facilities Needs Assessment and Fee Justification
Study dated March 2016 establishes this relationship.

The amount collected by this District is $4.08 per square foot of assessable space of
residential construction: and $.66 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of
commercial/industrial construction; but subject to the District's determination that a
particular project is exempt from all or part of these fees.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17623 and an agreement with the District(s)
sharing territory with the District, generally only 69.23% of the maximum fee specified
above is distributed to this District.



¥.'G96 ¥.'G96 FONVIVE ONIGNT

00°000'E 00°000°¢ SISN/SIADENOS ¥IHLO TVIOL

- - 669.-0€9. sasn

00000 00°000'c 629.-019. (D 8INpayos) INO sisysuel |

SASN/SIDHNOS ONIONVNI4 ¥3H1O0

- - SIHNLIANIdX3 Tv1iO0L

- - syuswanoldwi| g sbuipjing

- - $91IS JO sjuawaAoidw| B salS

6659-0009 A AepnQ [eyde)

- - sasuadxg BupeladQ ¥ S80IAI8S JBUIO

- - slledey pue seseaT ‘s|ejuay

- - 20UBIBU0Y) B [OARI]

6665-0005 sosuadxg Bunesad JaylO ‘se0INIBS

- - uoljeisuitupy

666¢£-0001 sjijsusg B ssueles

STUNLIANIAX3

v6°0Ev'C ¥6°0eY'C INNIATY TVLOL

IHAT (AT 2998 SJuBWISSAU] JO BN[BA JieH Ul 8SEDIO3P JON

6899 68'99 0998 aWoodu| I1saJal|

z8'8ve'e z8'8ve's 1898 (V 8inpayosg) see4 Jadojarsq/uonebinin

ANNIATH

08'vES'| 08'¥e5°L FONVIVE ONINNIOFE

S ‘'ON ¥ 'ON ¢ 'ON ¢ 'ON I 'ON 3d092

103rodd 103ro¥d 103roxyd 123rodd 103roydd SIVLIOL 1INNOJJV NOILdIYOS3a

0202/0€/90 A3AN3 JV3A FHL WO
IONVIVE ANNd NI STIONVHO ANV STFUNLIANIAXT ‘SINNIATY 40 LNIWILVLS
1d0d3d 334 ¥3d0T13A3A TVNNNVY




Y 9INPayds

- $ - $ - $1- 00°00S€ $ S|ej0 L
08loud UOREZIUIBPON MBU 10} $0-0S GVYS PUE £0-0G 9VS
L0} JO UOI}8|dLIoD Jo) SHION [00YDS O3 pied 00°00S'c ¢80L0C 0coc/velv
123rodd INIW3IAONdINI DiTand SIvioL S$33d VINY | INNOWY 14 DS 3dAl (M3GANN |31lva INNOWY  |43GANN [31va
rodd SSo¥oO 1INN3d 11S0d3d

0Z0Z-0¢-9 Q3AN3 AO¥3d IHL ¥Ood
$334 ¥3dO0T3IAIA/NOLLVOILLIN 40 3TNA3HOS
1H0d3d 334 H3d0T3A3A TVNNNY .




Annual Developer Fee Report
Project Status Report
Project Name:

Project Number:

Estimated Start Date:
Estimated Completion Date:

Estimated Cost:
Are funds currently available to complete the
project? (Circle One) NO

Estimated %

Funding Sources Amounts

Estimated
to be
Received by

Collections
to Date

Developer Fees

State Funds

General Obligation Bonds

Other:

Other:

Other:

Total $ - 0%

Comments:

Schedule B - Page 1.



ANNUAL DEVELOPER FEE REPORT
SCHEDULE OF INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS
AS OF June 30, 2019

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Public Purpose
Date Fund Amount Identify the public improvement on which the transferred fees will be expended
Totals -
INTERFUND LOANS
Deductions/ Estimated
Balance Additions/ Amounts Balance | Repayment} Interest Public Purpose
Fund 7/1/1996 New Loans Repaid 6/30/1997 Date Rate Identify the public improvement on which the fees will be expended
Total - - - -

Schedule C - Page 1




z ebed - D s|npayos

1e9A |ooyos

020¢/610¢ 3uj 10} spunjal ON

108[0.d Juswanciduwl| oignd

WNOWY

oohed

JagquinN
JUBLIBAA

#lwled

a1eq]

9102 ‘0€ aunr 40O SV

(#) (3) L0099 "0'D OL LNVNSANd SANNSIY 40 ITNAIHOS
1¥0d3d 334 ¥340T13AIA TVNNNV




Regular Board Meeting Dates and Times
Board meetings are held on the second Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm

2020 ~ 2021 and 2021 — 2022 SY, until December, 2021

January 12, 2021
February 9, 2021
March 9, 2021
April 13, 2021

April 27, 2021

May 11, 2021

May 25, 2021

June 8§, 2021

June 22, 2021

July 13, 2021?
August 10, 2021
September 14, 2021
October 12, 2021
November 9, 2021
December 14, 2021



BOARD REPRESENTATIVE TO VOTE IN 2021
ELECTION OF COUNTY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Pursuant to Education Code 35023, at its annual organizational meeting, this
governing board has selected the following board member:

(insert name)

as its representative to participate in the 2021 election of members to the County
Committee on School District Organization.

It is understood that the responsibility of the above representative is to take part in
the 2021 election of county committee members which usually takes place at the
annual Tulare County School Boards Association dinner/Fall Institute (held in

November after election day).

Date: By

Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Distribute as follows:

Copy to: Shelly DiCenzo, Business Services
Tulare County Office of Education
shellyd@tcoe.org



TCOEOFFICE USE
[X] Supt. receiving funds

AGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN [ 15upt expending funds
TCHECHNCERUER ALY -
TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS p )
AND . —Qﬂé)—g‘é’)‘e’z‘:

SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

FOR 2020-2021
CALIFORNIA STANDARDS PROFESSIONAL LEARNING

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into between Tulare County Superintendent of Schools, referred to as
SUPERINTENDENT, and Sunnyside Union School District, referred to as AGENCY. SUPERINTENDENT
supports disseminating successful practices to improve student achievement via a trained team of
professionals who assists educators to systematically align curriculum, instruction, and assessment.
Therefore, AGENCY and SUPERINTENDENT mutually agree to the provisions described below.

1. TERM. This agreement shall be effective july 1, 2020~ June 30, 2021,
2. FEES. AGENCY agrees to pay SUPERINTENDENT according to the work plan.

a.  AGENCY will coordinate with SUPERINTENDENT staff to develop a Work Plan and will be invoiced
according to the Work Plan.

b, Fee structure,

i. Consulting and prep time are billed at $1,225 per day as agreed upon in the Work Plan by the
AGENCY and SUPERINTENDENT’s consultant(s). Partial days are billed as a fraction of the
daily rate corresponding to the fraction of the day as documented in the Work Plan. Forout-
of-county travel, lodging, per diem, and mileage are billed at an additional cost, as detailed
in the Work Plan.

3. METHOD OF PAYMENT. ,
a. SUPERINTENDENT will invoice AGENCY according to the Work Plan.
b. AGENCY agrees to pay SUPERINTENDENT within thirty days of receipt of invoice.

4. SERVICES. AGENCY and SUPERINTENDENT's consultant(s) will complete Work Plan{s) by content area
to describe the services provided and the service dates, '

a. SUPERINTENDENT RESPONSIBILITIES

i. SUPERINTENDENT will provide staff with expertise in California’s Standards, content area
subject matter, and instructional strategies to conduct professional learning for AGENCY.

b. AGENCY RESPONSIBILITIES
i. AGENCY will coordinate staff attendance and substitutes, if necessary.

5. INDEMNIFICATION. SUPERINTENDENT and AGENCY shall hold each other harmiess, defend. and
indemnify their respective agents, officers and employees from and against any liability, claims,
actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or damage
10 property, arising out of the activities of SUPERINTENDENT or AGENCY or their agents, officers and
employees under this Agreement. This indemnification shall be provided by each party to the other
party regarding its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or as a result of the
relationship thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any taxing



authority asserting that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement, or
any claims made against either party alleging civil rights violations by such party under Government
Code section 12920 et seq. {California Fair Employment and Housing Act). This indemnification
obligation shall continue beyond the term of this Agreement as to any acts or omissions occurring
under this Agreement or any extension of this Agreement.

6. TERMINATION. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty (30)
calendar days advance written notice to the other party.

7. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. SUPERINTENDENT shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations applicable
to such work. SUPERINTENDENT acknowledges that the services provided by its employees may
involve limited contact with students and, as such, each employee will have a background check
pursuant to the Education Code. The Agreement may be amended by the mutual written consent of
the parties.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

AGENCY SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Steve Tsuboli, Superintendent {or designee} Mr. Tim A, Hire

Sunnyside Union Schoal District . County Superintendent of Schools
21644 Avenue 196 Tulare County Office of Education
Strathmore, CA 93267 P.O. Box 5091

Visalia CA 93278-5091

Date Date q ! 11 g 2428
Please return the agreement via email to olivia.velasquez@tcoe.org or mail:  Olivia Velasquez

Educational Resource Services
Tulare County Qffice of Education
7000 Doe Avenue, Suite A
Visalia, CA 93291

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCE SERVICES CONTACTS:

Olivia Velasquez, Business & Program Analyst olivia, velasquez@tcoe.org {559} 651-3031
len Francone, Ed.D., ERS Administrator jennifer.francone@tcoe.org (559) 651-3831
ACCOUNT: 010-00213-0-0-213-8689-0-22 (100%) ' /142020

DISTRIBUTION: [] External Business/Elizabeth Sisk [ ] Internal Business/Blanca Avila [} ERS/ Olivia Velasquez [ ] Agency



TCOE CONTRACT #
210222

TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS
AND

SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

THIS AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT is entered into as of November 19, 2021, between the TULARE
COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, referred to as SUPERINTENDENT, and Sunnyside Union School
District, referred to as AGENCY, with reference to the following:

A. The Agreement dated September 17, 2020, to provide California Standards Professional Learning
as described therein, herein referred to as "Agreement;”

B. The parties now desire to revise the non-Tulare County district daily rate of $1,225 to the correct
Tulare County district daily rate of $1,050.

ACCORDINGLY, IT 15 AGREED:
1. Paragraph 2b of the Agreement is hereby amended to read as follows:

b. Fee structure.

i. Consulting and prep time are billed at $1,050 per day as agreed upon in the Work Plan by the
AGENCY and SUPERINTENDENT's consultant(s). Partial days are billed as a fraction of the
daily rate corresponding to the fraction of the day as documented in the Work Plan.

2. Except for the amended paragraphs and exhibits of said Agreement, all other terms and conditions of
said Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

TULARE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

e

ri Tim A. Hire, Superintendent of Schools
Tulare County Office of Education
P.O. Box 5091, Visalia Ca 93278

By

AGENCY

Date; By

Mr. Steve Tsuboi, Superintendent
Sunnyside Union School District
21644 Avenue 196

Strathmore, CA 93267



2%

For TCOE Office Use

o Vendor # _
NOV %6 2020 100\ Reqw
- PO #

I

— ] TCOE CONTRACT it:

[ e ‘—(ﬂm
AGENCY AGREEMENT -

THIS AGREEMENT, is entered into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools,
referred to as SUPERINTENDENT and Sunnyside Union Elementary, referred to as DISTRICT.

ACCORDINGLY, IT IS AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become effective as of August 1, 2020 and shall expire on
June 10, 2021.
2. SERVICES: DISTRICT shall provide services as set forth: (or attach Exhibit for details

which Exhibit is made part of this Agreement by reference.)
¢ 5.75 hours per day of Instructional Aide support for 185 per year.

3. COST OF SERVICES: SUPERINTENDENT shall pay DISTRICT the actual cost of such
services to the extent they are allowable under the terms of the applicable grant not to exceed
the sum 0f 29,100.00

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT:

a. DISTRICT must submit itemized invoices to SUPERINTENDENT for the cost of the
services.
b. DISTRICT is responsible for maintaining verifiable records for all expenditures.

5. INDEMNIFICATION: SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall hold each other
harmless, defend and indemnify their respective agents, officers and employees from and
against any liability, claims, actions, costs, damages or losses of any kind, including death or
injury to any person and/or damage to property, arising out of the activities of
SUPERINTENDENT or DISTRICT or their agents, officers and employees under this
Agreement. This indemnification shall be provided by each party to the other party regarding
its own activities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, or as a result of the relationship
thereby created, including any claims that may be made against either party by any taxing
authority asserting that an employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this
Agreement, or any claims made against either party alleging civil rights violations by such
party under Government Code section 12920 et seq. (California Fair Employment and
Housing Act). This indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the term of this
Agreement as to any acts or omissions occurring under this Agreement or any extension of
this Agreement.

6. TERMINATION: Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty
(30) calendar days advance written notice to the other party.

Agency Agreement —
Page 2




THE PARTIES, having read and considered the above provisions, indicate their agreement by their
authorized signatures below.

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

Sunnyside Union Elementary Tim A. Hire

21644 Ave 196, Strathmore CA 93267 Superintendent of Schools
Tulare County Office of Education
P.O. Box 5091

Visalia CA 93278-5091

By:

Date:

TCOE Program Information
Contact Person and Phone No.: Elisabeth Rodriguez (559) 730-2910 x5152
Budget Number: 010-65000-0-577000-111000-58000

Please return an original copy to:
Tulare County Office of Education

Tim A. Hire

Superintendent of Schools

ATTN: Elizabeth Sisk, Business Secretary
P.O. Box 5091

Visalia, CA 93278-5091




FEE SCHEDULE

The Contract Total for Services to be provided shall not exceed, 29,100.00
including contractor travel or other expenses.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule
attached to this document.

Prior to payment, contractor shall submit an invoice (containing name,
address, tax identification number, and amount of payment) which must be
signed by the manager requesting the services to certify that services have
been performed in accordance with this agreement. Unless other payment
terms are specified on the fee schedule, payment terms are net 30 days from
the date of receipt of correct and proper invoices.




TOOE CONTRALCT i

SoB7T

Tulare Céuniy
Office of Education

Tim A, Hiré, County 8upeﬁnrendént of Sehools

Tulare County Superintendent of Schools

DE
Teacher Induction Program i) 2 '
TN (e P
AGREEMEN'T fé‘g DEC 12020
=3
A Q"lm—_ﬂ g;y )

This Agreement is entered between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schools (TCSOS), Local
Education Agency (LEA) for the Tulare County Teacher Induction Program (TCTIP) and Sunnyside Union
School District to implement the Teacher Induction Program.

B. Puarameters
The effective dates for this Agreement are July 15 2020, througly June-30, 2021

Contract and monitoring responsibilities for the Agreement rest with the TCSOS. I modifications are
niecessary during the duration of this Agreement, they will be addeéd 1o this document by mutual agreement
of all parties involved.

C. Purpose
The purpose of this Agreement is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties to this
agreement and to set forth the operative conditions, which will govern this partnership. TCSOS-and
Sunnyside Union School District will form a partnership in providing and coordinating services as part of
the TCTIP.

D, Responsibilities - General

TCSOS agrees to:

a. Provide a two-year, individualized; job-embedded system of mentoring, support and professional
learning that begins in the feacher’s first year of teaching,

b. Employ, at a minimum, a full-time equivalent program director to perform services as described under
the heading "Teacher Induction Program Director” in the program description.

¢ Employ, at a minimum, a fulltime secretary 10 provide for the clerical needs of the program.

d.  Provide workspace for the Teacher Induction Program Divector and secretary, and meeting space for
program activities.

©

Provide a process for equitable distribution of services to Candidates and Mentors in all participating
districts.

f.  Establish and maintain accurate records and reports; maintain a confidential file to store information
on Candidates involving individual progress through the program.

g, Supply the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing with reporfs and other information as
requested on all matters related to program requirements and activities.

h. Convene the Leadership Forum and develop other administrative processes as provided for in the program
clescription.

i.  Participate in the program accreditation process.

Provide Candidates appropriate professional development opportunities designed o support them in
meeting the Induction requirements for earning their professional credential,

G




Sunnyside Union School District agrees to:

a.

Select Candidates and Mentors to participate in the TCTIP according to the program standards as
defined by California mandates. The district must assure that each Candidate receives an average of
not less than one hour per week of individualized support/mentoring coordinated and/or provided by
the Mentor, and “just in time” support if needed.

Assign Candidates to classroom assignments that provide opportunities for success and professional
growth, or provide additional assistance/support to Candidates assigned to work in more challenging
settings.

Provide exemplary veteran teachers to work as Mentors who will meet regularly with Candidates in
order to provide on-going assistance and support (at the District’s expense). Mentor must be identified
and assigned within the first 30 days of the participant’s enrollment in the program, matching the
Mentor and Candidate according to credentials held, grade level and/or subject area, as appropriate to
the participant’s employment.

Ensure Mentors attend scheduled mentoring trainings as well as provide a minimum of four half-days
of release time to observe and meet with each of their Candidates.

Ensurc Candidates and Mentors attend scheduled training as outlined by the program. Goals for each
Candidate must be developed within the context of the Individualized Learning Plan (ILP) within the
first 60 days of the teacher’s enroliment in the program.

Ensure Candidates receive release time to meet with their Mentors and to observe/visit exemplary
teachers in their classrooms.

Ensure all district and site administrative staff will respect the confidentiality between the Mentor and
the Candidate. The ILP must be designed and implemented solely for the professional growth and
development of the Candidate and not for evaluation for employment purposes.

Ensure that the Site Administrator will:

(1) Provide opportunities for the Mentor and the Candidate to meet in a private place to interact;

(2) Provide site orientation activities for all Candidates designed to inform them of site resources,
personnel, procedures, policies, and other appropriate information;

(3) Provide feedback to the Candidate on the ILP goals within the first 60 days of Induction.

(4) Meet with the Candidate to discuss and provide feedback on the ILP goals, once in the fall (within
the first 60 days of Induction) and once in the spring.

Participate in the program evaluation.

Appoint a district coordinator who will facilitate district general responsibilities as described above
and will attend the Leadership Forums.

When providing Mentors, District agrees to provide qualified Mentors who have:

(1) Knowledge of the context and the content area of the Candidate’s teaching assignment;
(2) Demonstrated commitment to professional learning and collaboration;

(3) Possession of a Clear Teaching Credential

(4) A minimum of three years of effective teaching experience.

The District will agree to:

(1) ldentify and assign a Mentor to each Candidate within the first 30 days of the participant’s
enrollment in the program, matching the Mentor and Candidate according to grade level and/or
subject area as appropriate to the participant’s employment;

(2) Ensure that each Candidate receives an average of not less than one hour per week of
individualized support/mentoring coordinated and/or provided by the Mentor, and “just in time”
support, in accordance with the ILP, along with longer-term guidance to promote enduring
professional skills;

(3) Help the Candidate develop goals for their ILP within the first 60 days of the teacher’s enrollment
in the Induction Program;



(4) The use of the ILP is solely for the professional growth and development of the Candidate and not
for evaluation for employment purposes.

(5) The cut-off date for enrollment into Induction to be October 30, 2020; if Candidates are hired after
this date, the District will agree to provide support for the Candidate for the remainder of the
school year, until the start of the new school year, when the Candidate will enroll in Induction.

Responsibilities - Fiscal

TCSOS, in its capacity as LEA, agrees to:

a.  Provide overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the program.

b.  Develop and maintain a budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of implementing its
program responsibilities listed in D above

c.  Expend income according to regularly established policies and procedures of the Tulare County Office
of Education.

Sunnyside Union School District agrees to:

a. Develop and maintain a district budget that allocates amounts sufficient to meet the cost of
implementing its program responsibilities listed in D, above.

b.  The following fee structure applies for participation in TCTIP: The cost is $3,000 per
Candidate, per year (regardless of the Candidate’s start date). TCTIP candidates who are
enrolled to clear an education specialist credential will have the opportunity to apply for a Local
Solutions Induction Program grant. If approved, the fee for grantees will be reduced to $1000
per year. '

The District will be billed in November 2020 for Candidates who are enrolled in the program at
that time. Refunds will not be given to districts whose Candidates do not complete the TCTIP.

Early Completion Option

The Induction program has an Early Completion Option for “experienced and exceptional”
candidates who meet the program’s established criteria. For those participants who meet the Early
Completion Option requirements, the fee will be $3,000 for the one-year experience.

A complete ECO application must be submitted on or before noon (12 p.m.) on Friday, October 2,
2020 for the candidate to be considered by the panel for the Early Completion status.

Other Conditions

All products developed by TCTIP are the exclusive property of the TCSOS. School districts, their
employees, staff, and subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the
products without the expressed written permission of TCSOS and TCTIP.

TCSOS and TCTIP shall have the authority to adapt and adopt materials developed by TCTIP for
dissemination purposes.

Once a Candidate is accepted and enrolled into the TCOE Teacher Induction Program, TCOE will offer the

approved program, meeting the adopted standards, until the Candidate: ‘

i.  Completes the program;

ii.  Withdraws from the program;

iii. Is dropped from the program based on established criteria (Candidate Agreement and District
Agreement); or

iv. Is admitted to another approved program to complete the requirements, with minimal disruption, for the
authorization.

In the event the TCOE Induction program is discontinued, a teach out plan, which will include individual
transition plans for each Candidate, will be developed, in addition to a plan for how Candidates and graduates
will access their Induction records.



TULARE COUNTY 8

By:

Name:
Title:

Pate:

TENDENT OF SCHOOLS:

Signature of Authorized Official
Tulare County Supetintendent of Schools

Tim A. Hire

County Superintendent of Schools

* L

M“’Lo I Ta2v

SUNNYSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT:

By:

Signature of Authorized District Official
Sunnyside Union School District

Name:  Steve Tsuboi
eyas S \ *
litle:  Superintendent

Date:




Sunnyside Union Elementary

First Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Form TCI
G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:

2020-21

Board

2020-21 Approved 2020-21 2020-21
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
01i General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
o8l Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
091 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
111 Adult Education Fund
121 Child Development Fund G G G G
13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund ’
4171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects G G G G

18l School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Building Fund
25l Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35! County School Facilities Fund G G G G
401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G G G
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
521 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53| Tax Override Fund
561 Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
61l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Other Enterprise Fund
661 Warehouse Revolving Fund
671 Self-Insurance Fund
711 Retiree Benefit Fund
73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
76l Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
951 Student Body Fund
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet
CHG Change Order Form S
Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Muitiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals
01CsI Criteria and Standards Review S
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 ,
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/9/2020 8:31 AM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) €) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 3,620,117.00 3,934,354.00 998,224.92 3,934,354.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 |  588,440.00 | 961,344.00 513,660.48 961,344.00 | _ __.boo; _ _00%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 269,750.10 332,245.26 61,773.01 . 332,245.26 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 166,826.00 167,051.00 (20,197.17) » 167,051.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,645,133.10 5,394,994.26 1,5563.461.24 5,394,994.26 §
B. EXPENDITURES I
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,699,915.10 1,675,358.46 464,152.83 1,651,932.07 23,426.39 1.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 944,907.00 949,287.16 295,614.11 962,761.37 (3,474.21) 0.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | _ 142941081 1,443,183.18 330,384.73 1,439,701.45 3,481.73 0.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 221,540.25 | 504,301.25 ~167,571.71 510,488.49 (6,187.24) -1.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 664,237.00| _ __735106.00 | _ _ 319,14450 | 793,301.18 (58,195.18) _ -7.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 __.5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 |
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other dutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00| 6,586.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 6,586.00 | 100.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,865,010.16 5,318,822.05 1,576,867.88 | 5,353,184.56
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES :
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER : ;
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (219.,877.06) 76,172.21 (23,406.64) 41,809.70 ¢
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses '
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 |
3) Contributions 8980-8999

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0




Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tutare County

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72181 0000000

| Board Approved

Projected Year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reoortina Software - 2020.2.0

Object Original Budget . Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (219,877.06) 76,172.21 41,809.70
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,592,946.07 1.592,946.07 1,692,946.07
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 | 0.00 0.00 _.0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,592,946.07 1,592,946.07 1,692,946.07
d) Other Restatements 9795 _ 000 o _0.00 _ 000
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 1,592,946.07 1,592,946.07 | _1,592,946.07
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) ..1,373,069.01 1,669,118.28 1,634,755.77
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 Lo l
Stores 9712
Prepaid Items 9713 000
All Others 9719 0.00 ... 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 139,372.75 139,513.62 B ~139,5613.62
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 _ 000, _ 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 o 0.00.
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,233,696.26 1,5629,604.66 &




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First |

nterim

General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance
‘ Board Approved Projected Year | Difference ‘ % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ;| Actuals To Date Totals ! (ColB&D) i (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (9] (D) i (E) : (F)
LCFF SOURCES |
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,782,987.00 2,863,130.00 836,265.92 2,863,130.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 . 417,659.00 | 637,843.00 | 161,959.00 637,843.00 i __0.00_ 0.0%)
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 I 000  000| 0.00 000 000!  00%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes ‘
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 419,471.00 433,381.00) 000 433,381.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 __000| 000] 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 _.. 0.00 0.00 _000 000 . 000| _ 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 000 .. 000 . .. 000 _ 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation i :
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | 9000 . 000 Qo0 0.00 0.00 _0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 . _..000; 000! 000: 000, 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) : ‘
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 - 0.00 ! 0.00 | L 0.00 B 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF :
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. 1
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 3,620,117.00 : 3,934,354.00 998,224 .92 3,934,354.00 0.00 0.0%]
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF !
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 ! 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF |
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 P 000, 000 000, . 0pO| 000  00%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 __0.00 000} 0.00 0.00 ..0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8098 - 000 000 000 000 000 _ 00%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES o 3,620,117.00 3934,354.00 i 998,224.92 3,934,354.00 000] . 00%
FEDERAL REVENUE »
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 : _.0oo | 0.00 000 0.00 _0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 - 0.00 000 _.0o0: . 000 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 000|  0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 _ 000 B o.boo 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 00%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 ‘" . 000 000 000: 000!  0.0%,
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 B 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000,  00%
FEMA 8281 - 000 B 000} 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%]
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 _..000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%]
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 | 0.00 : 0.00 | .. 000 0.00 ! 0.00 | 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | 276,012.00 , 27140600, 7371100 27140500 0.00 0.0%|
Title I, Part D, Local Delinguent :
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 1 0.00 000 000 000;  0.0%
Title I, Part A, Supporting Effective ‘ i
Instruction e 4035 8280 25,092.00 24,576.00 0 0.00 . 24,576.00 ; 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
[ Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget : Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CotB &D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) )
Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 o 0.00 0001 000 0.00 000}  00%
Title Ilt, Part A, English Learner :
Program 4203 8290 13,156.00 | 18,762.00 8,744.25 18,762.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant !
Program {PCSGP) 4810 8290 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 000  0.0%)
j [ {150
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155, ;
3177, 3180, 3181, !
3182, 3185, 4037, |
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 27,812.00 26,168.00 5,085.00 26,168.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 82900 | _ __0.00 _ 000 0.00 000 _ 000 ~_00%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 |,  246,368.00 620,433.00 426,120.23 ~620,433.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE i o .. _ 58344000 |  961,344.00| 51366048 | 96134400 000  00%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitiement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0000y . 000f 000 000, __ 000  00%
Special Education Master Plan ‘ ! : :
Current Year 6500 8311 _ __000: 000! 000. _ ~ _ 000: 000 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 000 _ 000! 000! 000 __0.0%]
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 _ 000 00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 . 000| 00%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 11,173.00 11,173.00 0.00 11,173.00 0.00, 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materiz 8560 68,286.00 68,286.00 _ . {72199)  68,286.00 _....000" 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other i i
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0,00 000{ 000 0.00 : _0.00 | 0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 e 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 _0booj 000 . 000 _ 000  00%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 - 0.00_ _0.00 0.00 | .. 000 _ _0.00 0.0%]
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 000 | _ _0.0%]
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 . boo, 000, 7 0.00 o 000, _ 000  00%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 - _ 000 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 ¢ 0.00: _ . 6o0: 000, . 000; 000]  00%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 190,291.10 _..252,786.26 : 62,495.00 252,786.26 B 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE T 269,750.10 332245267  61,773.01 332,245.26 . 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reoortina Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| ’ Board Approved i Projected Year 5 Difference 1 % Diff
Object Original Budget : Operating Budget = Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE K
Other Local Revenue .
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 815 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 . .._.0boof 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 777 . 000 ’ } 000} _ 000 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes :
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00i 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 000 0.00| 000 |  0.0%]
Community Redevelopment Funds “ :
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 : 0.00 000 000 ] = 000]  0.0%]
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 _000: _ __ 000; 000 0.00 000| _00%
Sales : :
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 R 0.00 0.00 ;i 0.00 _ 0.00 _000:  0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 - 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 | 000 000 000 000  000]  0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 ‘ B 000 000i . _ 000 o 000, 000 _ 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | . 0.00 _ 000} _ _ . 000| _ _000| __ _000,  00%
interest 8660 15,000.00 15,225,001 7.989.09| 1522500 ~ 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 o 0.00 000 _ (33,771 .92)‘ 0.00 0.00 _0.0%,
Fees and Contracts i !
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 ‘ 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 000 0.00 000 777 ~__0.00 j -~ 000:  00%
Interagency Services 8677 86,826.00 |  86,826.00 0.00 86,826.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenué :
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 | _ .. 000 ] __0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 65,000.00 65,000.00 | ,,,7,5!@3,1,,,,,, ~ 65,000.00 ) 000!  00%
Tuition 8710 | 000 0.00, 000 ‘ 0.00 ‘ 000 __00%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 v _0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 .. 0.00 : 000  0.0%|
From County Offices 6500 8792 . 000, 000, 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 000: __ __000]| 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
ROCIP Transfers '
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 000 _ 000| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 i.,,, 000 . 000{ 0.00 000 000!  0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments : i ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 Lf 000 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 _ 000!  0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 L,,, L0000 0.00 0.00 _. 000 000!  0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 L . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 166,826.00 167,051.00 (20,197.17) 167,051.00 _0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES - o 4,645,133.10 5,394,994.26 | 1,553,461.24 ‘ 5,394,994.26 : 000,  0.0%]



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved ! . Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget ! Operating Budget ;| Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) ; (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,388,436.35 1,463,879.71 392,091.75 1,440,453.32 23,426.39 1.6%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 000 000 000] 79;097%77 000! _ 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 211,478.75 211,478.75 72,061.08 211,478.76 | _ 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 | __ 0.0%]
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,599,915.10 1,675,358.46 464,152.83 1,651,932.07 23,426.39 1.4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES v
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 358,552.00 339,185.66 105,734.55 .342,659.87 ¢ (3.474.21) -1.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 274,118.00 282,716.77 86,181.69 282,716.77 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 _.78,843.00 | 78,843.00 26,280.80 78,843.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 176,253.00 186,048.12 59,961.61 ! _ 186,048.12 0.00 _0.0%
Other Ciassified Salaries 2900 ___57,141.00 62,493.61; 17,455.46 ! _62,493.61 0.00 | _0.0%
| TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 944,907.00 ; _ 949,287.16 295,614, 11 952,761.37_ (3474.21), -0.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS \
STRS 3101-3102 _ ~ 442,513.80 456,540.88 | 74,816.91 . 450,826.02 | 5,714.86 1.3%
PERS 3201-3202 | 189,058.00| _ 183,063.09| _ _ 58,328.05 184,113.09 |  (1,050.00)] __ 0.6%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | _ 96,118.78 | 9557111 0 2922315: 9523593,  33518. @ 04%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 568,569.09 . 591,365.07 17713&01& _ 594,427.65 ‘ (3,062.58); -0.5%,
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,277.83_ 1,318.36 378.27 1,299.76 : 18.60 1.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 ;. 53,966.72 56,509.02 _17,068.00 54,704.84 | 804.18 1.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 57,906.59 59,815.65 17,169.13 59,094.16 721.49 | 1.2%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | _6o0: 000 - **ﬂr* 000} 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS B 1,429,410.81 1,443,183.18 330,384.73 1,439,701.45 348173 0.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 4,000.00 3,965.93 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 5,900.00 8,859.18 | 414627 9,620.81 (761.63) -8.6%
Materials and Supplies 4300 175,083.25 251,029.07 t 69,222.88 264,290.85 | (13,261.78) -5.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 ___40,557.00 7777_7240,413.0075‘77 _80,246.63 v 232,576.83 ¢ 7,836.17 3.3%|
Food 4700 | 0001 000, 000 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES =~ B 221,540.25 | 504,301.25 167,571.71|  510,488.49 | (6,187.24)) -1.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 ;. 000 000 0.00 _0.00 0.0%)|
Travel and Conferences 5200 20831 ,(&77714@_37@:99: 476.47 | 14,636.00 o 0.00 _0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 _ 11,210.00 _.11,210.00 9,367.07 11,210007_‘_ . 000 _ 00%]
Insurance 5400-5450 .  19,800.00 - 19,800.00 9,234.00 19,800 00 000, 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 80,000,00 80,000.00 20,597.89 | 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 59,790.00 59,790.00 13,016.41 59,790.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 (4,607.00): 0.00 0.00 (4,607.00) _ 100.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 . po0o| 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 _ 0.0%]
Professional/Consulting Services and ;
Operating Expenditures 5800 395,706.00 477,177.00 260,833.93 ~ 530,765.18 . (63,588.18)  -11.2%
Communications 5900 77,100.00 77,100.00 5,618.73 77,100.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER i i ‘ ;
OPERATING EXPENDITURES e 664,237.00 _735,106.00 319,144.50 ! 793,301.18 | (58,195.18). -7.9%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved ! Projected Year ! Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals : (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY J
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 | .0.00 000 | 0.00 .. 0boo 000} _ _00%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 5,000.00 500000 | 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
Books ‘and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 . 0.00 0.00| B ¢ X [ B 000 | _000] __ 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 . .0.00 __...0.00 0.00 : .0.0%;
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 B 000 000 ___..._boo 0.00 000 . 0.0%;
State Special Schools 730 | . _ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000, _ 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 _ . 000 0.00 - 0.0%|
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 ; goo| 000, 000 _ _000]| _ 00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues {
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 e 000 000, . 000, 0.00 __06.00 . 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 000 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 L o 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 | _0.00 0.00 o 7099 o 0.00 : 000 _ 00%)
To JPAs 6500 7223 - 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 . Q@ _00%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 : 0.00 _0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%;
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0600 0.00| . boo| 0.00 _000;  00%
Debt Service ::
Debt Service - Interest 7438
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000,  00%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 6,586.00 | ~_000| 000] 658600 100.0%
ITOTAL, EXPENDITURES L 4,865,010.16 531882205,  1576,867.88 5,353,184.56 ~(34,36251)  -06%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0




2020-21 First Interim :
General Fund 54 72181 0000000

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
i I :
Board Approved | i Projected Year Difference | % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description . Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) : (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ;
t
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000l 000y 000, o 000 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and )
Redemption Fund 8914 _0.00 000: 0.00 0.00 0007  0.0%]
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN 000 000} ... 000 . 0.00 _ 000 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT :
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 __ 000 . 6oo 0.00 000 0001 . 0.0%]
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 000 000 000 000, 000 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 .| 000 0.00 0.00 . 000 . 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 .. 00O, . 0OO| 000 __000: ._000|  00%|
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT o | 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 ~000: 0.00:  0.0%]
: i
OTHER SOURCES/USES ' '
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 . QOO  @OO|] QOO 000 000 ]| - 00%
Proceeds :
Proceeds from Disposal of . :
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 ° 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 . _0oo e _..booj 000}  00%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 000  00%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 _.__0b.oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES N - 000 __ 000] _ __000|  00%
USES ‘
| |
Transfers of Funds from | :
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 L, 000, 000 000! ~ 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 o 0.00 ! 0.00 .. 6oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES '
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8380
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
. i |
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i ; ; : ‘ »
{(a-b+c-d+e) i 0.00 - 0.00‘ 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 : 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union-Elementary
Tulare County

First Interim
General Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

54 72181 0000000
Form 01l

2020-21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 46,191.00
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 92,103.83
7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 200.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RM, 802.33
9010 Other Restricted Local 216.46
Total, Restricted Balance 139,513.62

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:51 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim

Child Development Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes A B! C E F
A REVENUES Lt s

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8980-8999

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 i
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Qther State Revenue 8300-8599 194,059.88 194,059.88 86,088.00 194,059.88 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 350.96 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 194,059.88 194,059.88 86,438.96 194,069.88
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 19,852.00 18,952.00 5,082.56 19,952.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 123,881.00 123,881.00 33,502.39 123,881.00 : 0.00 0.0%)|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 46,626.88 46,626.88 12,190.98 47,047.88 (421.00) -0.9%|
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,065.72 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,600.00 1,600.00 335.07 1,179.00 421.00 26.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-749% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Coslts 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 194,059.88 194,059.88 52,176.72 194,059.88
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 34,262.24 0.00 g
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b) Uses 7630-7699




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Child Development Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) {C) {D) 3
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4) 0.00 0.00 34,262.24
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,998.55 2,998.55 I 4 2,998.55 0.00 0.0%)
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 g o 0.00 — 0 Q0 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 2,998.55 2,998.55 2,998.56
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
: AR AR
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,998.55 2,998.55 2,898.55
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,998.55 2,998.55 2,998.55
i
Components of Ending Fund Balance 2 Y
a) Nonspendable b :
Revolving Cash 9711 V
Stores 9712 = o
Prepaid ltems 9713 «’
All Others 9719 0%}
b} Restricted 9740 2,998.55 2,998.55 | 2,998.55 ¥ =
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Child Development Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Co! B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j-
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Development Apportionments 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
State Preschool 6105 8590 192,062.00 192,062.00 86,088.00 192,062.00 | 0.00 0.0%
]
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 ~ 1,997.88 1,997.88 0.00 1,997.88 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 194,059.88 194,059.88 86,088.00 194,059.88 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Suppties 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%)
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 350.96 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%)|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees 8673 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Ali Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 350.96 0.00
TOTAL, REVENUES 194,059.88 194,059.88 86,438.96 194,069.88

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
AR SN S SR A By



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Child Development Fund 54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 12|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
IDescription Resource Codes __Object Codes| {(A) (B) {C) {D) {E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 19,952.00 19,952.00 5,082.56 19,952.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 19,952.00 19,952.00 5,082.56 19,952.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 55,508.00 55,508.00 15,081.03 55,508.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 22,771.00 22,771.00 6,034.50 22,771.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Other Classified Salaries 2900 45,602.00 45,602.00 12,376.86 45,602.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 123,881.00 123,881.00 33,502.39 123,881.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 5,219.88 5,219.88 820.72 5.219.88 0.00 0.0%)|
PERS ' 3201-3202 22,375.00 22,375.00 6,863.33 22,375.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 8,766.00 9,766.00 2,608.98 9,839.00 (73.00) 0.7%
Health and Weifare Benefits 3401-3402 3,343.00 3,343.00 152.94 3,693.00 ; (350.00) -10.5%
Unemployment insurance 3501-3502 72.00 72.00 18.76 70.00 2.00 2.8%,
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3.026.00 3.026.00 857.68 3,026.00 0.00 0.0%)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2,825.00 2,825.00 868.57 2,825.00 0.00 0.0%)
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3802 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 46,626.88 46,626.88 12,190.98 47,047.88 (421.00) -0.9%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Matenals 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 1,500.00 1,600.00 850.23 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 500.00 500.00 21548 500.00 0.00 0.0%]
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,085.72 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
FHa forad e (Pvass AR 14T IARARY

A a Peimtad. AnrziAnAn Aga AL



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Child Development Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
IDescription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) _{c) (D) (E} (F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 1,600.00 1,600.00 335.07 1,179.00 421.00 26.3%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,600.00 1,600.00 335.07 1,179.00 421.00 26.3%|
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%|
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7298 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 194,059.88 194,059.88 52,176.72 194,059.88

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Fitas £em i L Fvns A 1 IRAARY




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Child Development Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 121
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Coiumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _Object Codes (A) (B) {D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8911 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0‘VJ
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(d) TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues

() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Fllas Bt b (Fass AT IRAAAY




First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary Child Development Fund
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description

54 72181 0000000
Form 121

2020/21
Projected Year Totals

9010 Other Restricted Local

Total, Restricted Balance

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1

2,998.55

2,998.55

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:56 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
1
i % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year | Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes A B C D E F
[A. REVENUES o S 5
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 285,500.00 285,500.00 10,852.72 285,500.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 21,000.00 21,000.00 905.62 21,000.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1.800.00 1,900.00 (441.31) 1,800.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 308,400.00 308,400.00 11,317.03 308,400.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 118,289.00 118,289.00 32,102.88 118,289.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 67,146.00 67,146.00 16,936.51 67,146.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 106,000.00 106,000.00 29,044.50 106,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 16,500.00 16,500.00 3,067.61 16,500.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers.of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs} 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 307,935.00 307,935.00 81,151.50 307,935.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) 465.00 4665.00 (69,834.47) 465.00 |5
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
b) Uses 7630-7699

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8980-8999

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Cla. foim i b (Pas AR T4 FIAR



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B} {C) (D) E
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 465.00 465.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,297.26 33,297.26 33,297.26 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 33,297.26 33,297.26 33,297.26
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 _ 00
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid) 33,297.26 33,297.26 33,297.26
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 33,762.26 33,762.26 33,762.26
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid items 9713
Ali Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0




2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (D} (3] _(F)y

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 285,500.00 285,500.00 10,852.72 285,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 285,500.00 285,500.00 10,852.72 285,500.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 21,000.00 21,000.00 905.62 21,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other State Revenue 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 21,000.00 21,000.00] 905.62 21,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1.900.00 1,900.00 (0.10) 1,900.00 i 0.00 0.0%)|

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 221.45 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 (662.66) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

Alt Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,800.00 1,900.00 (441.31) 1,900.00

TOTAL, REVENUES 308,400.00 308,400.00 11,317.03 308,400.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

P A VY Frtatads 4nTIARAA Aen PLL



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13t
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Cot B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) {C) {0} (E) (F}

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Cerlificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 65,752.00 65,752.00 17,844.15 65,752.00 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 52,537.00 52,537.00 14,258.73 52,537.00 0.00 0.0%,
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 118,289.00 118,289.00 32,102.88 118,289.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
PERS 3201-3202 21,365.00 21,365.00 6.,645.30 21,365.00 0.00 0.0%!
OASDi/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 9,049.00 9,049.00 2,432.08 9,049.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits ’ 3401-3402 31,453.00 31,453.00 6,399.54 31,453.00 ‘: 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 59.00 59.00 15.92 59.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,485.00 2,485.00 717.79 2,485.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2,735.00 2,735.00 725.88 2,735.00 0.00 0.0%;
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 67,146.00 67,146.00 16,936.51 67,146.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Materials and Supplies 4300 10,000.00 10,000.00 1,301.50 10,000.00 ¢ 0.00 0.0%)|
i

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%|

Food 4700 95,000.00 95,000.00 27,743.00 956,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 106,000.00 106,000.00 29,044.50 106,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|

California Dept of Education
sf\cs Fir!ancial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes {A) (B) {C) (%) (E) {F)
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,076.82 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 8,000.00 8,000.00 929.92 8,000.00
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,060.87 5,500.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 16,500.00 16,500.00 3,067.61 16,500.00 0.00 0.0%)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS Iy
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 307,935.00 307,935.00 81,151.50 307,935.00

Aoiatads 4miTIARAA AEA ARG



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) {B) (C) (D) {E} (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 '0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds : !

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 _ 0.0%|
i

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 : -

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 ; g i

() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

[TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 : 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
e, £t b SFme A4 TAAM



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County o Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 * Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 33,762.26

Total, Restricted Balance 33,762.26

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:55 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

64 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference GColumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A) {B) {C) {D} {E} (F)
A REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 (0.13) 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%]
5) TOTAL, REVENUES _ . ___ 0.13) 07.00, ;
B. EXPENDITURES A . :
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ,: 20:01 i %
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699
3} Contributions 8980-8999

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

s famddi b £Fvass (R4 A

anminann Aca el



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Ditf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) {C) {D) E

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791
_b) Audit Adjustments 9793
c} As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b)
d) Other Restatements 9795
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + Fid)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 {E + Fle)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid items 9713
All Others 9719
b) Restricted 9740
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Filas frmdl & 1Faee. (R 1A TINARAY




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tutare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
| % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Golumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D} (E) {F)
LLCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8098 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease} in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.17) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 (0.13)
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (0.13)

California Dept of Education .
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

54 72181 0000000

California Dept of Education

BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14}
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) (B} {C) {D} (E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Classified Saaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00i 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund, 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 “ 0.00 0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i
Debt Service ‘
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Acluals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B} {C) {D} {E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
USES :
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 .0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues

| {(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8990

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

UL feedt L IPa. ARIATIARAM

Peiatad, 4nrvannn nes anl



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14l
. 2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:56 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff |
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column |
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes A B C! D E F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099

2) Federal Revenue
3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

B. EXPENDITURES

1} Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) éooks and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6) Capital Outlay

7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7399

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

(685.82)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In

b} Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

oL Bt b SR AR e AR




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 17t
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) (B) {D)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND $ 1"
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 6585.82 0.00 i :
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance &
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,945.03 28,945.03 | 28,945.03 0.00 0.0%)|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 |} 0.00 0.00 ___0.0%|
c) As of July 1 - Audited {(F1a + F1b) 28,845.03 28,945.03 28,945.03
N s
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 f& i 0.00 0.00 |
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,945.03 28,945.03 28,945.03 i
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 28,945.03 28,945.03 28,945.03

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores
Prepaid ltems
All Others

b) Restricted
¢} Committed

Stabilization Arangements

Other Commitments
d) Assigned

Other Assignments

e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9711

9712

9713

9719

9740

9750

9760

9780

28,945.03

9789

28,945.03 §

0.00

9790

0.00 0.00 §

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 171
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A {B) [(5)] (E) {F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales i
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 178.08 0.00 : 0.00 0.0%!|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 (763.80) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 (585.82
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 {585.82)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
FUm] hoemdt L e (R4 RAAY




First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 171
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:57 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
K % Diff
Board Approved ‘ Projected Year Difference Column |
Originai Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals {Col B & D) B&D |
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes Al B) C] D! F
A. REVENUES

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES

1} LCFF Sources 8010-809¢
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 (19.55)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (19.55)
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs} 7400-7499
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (19.55)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
’ 1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999

California Dept of Education

SACS

Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

ot 4 (e ARATIAA MY




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tuiare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25}
3 % Diff
Board Approved ‘ Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date | Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) | {D} E F ]

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance :j
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 965.74 965.74
b) Audit-Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 965.74 965.74
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ’
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 965.74 865.74
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 965.74 965.74
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711
Stores 9712
Prepaid ltems 9713
All Others 9719
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750
Other Commitments 9760
d) Assigned )
Other Assignments 9780
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Foim. Bomdt 4 1P AAINTIARASY

19.55)!

T

965.74 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 0.0%
965.74
0.00 000 0.0%
L
965.74
965.74

L o daT]




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25]
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) {B) (€) (D} {E) {F)
[OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Refief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes K
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Prior Years‘ Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 < 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Community Redevelopment Funds i
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 5.94 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 (25.49) 0.00 0.00 0.0%J
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 (19.55)
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (19.55)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date ! Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A} (B) {C) (D) (E}) (F)
[CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Oiher Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OOY 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200
‘Materials and Supplies 4300
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 “ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750
Professional/Consultling Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tutare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
‘ % Diff
Board Approved i Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes Object Codes {A) (B) {C) {D) (E} {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

[OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)

Other Transfers Out

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0._00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Service - Principal . 7439 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Fin_ancial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

[ Fnimeea. samARAR mEn AR



2020-21 First interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B} {C) {D} (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN i
i
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 " 000 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER SOURCES/USES :
SOURCES
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Cedtificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

it fondi A 1Fvars ARINT AN VY Ariotoa. 4AmIAAAA Aca A2



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25!
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 965.74
Total, Restricted Balance 965.74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:58 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

2020-21 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

54 72181 0000000
Form 351

Original Budget
A

Board Approved
Operating Budget
B

Actuals To Date
C)

i Projected Year
i Totals
|

Difference
{Col B & D)
E

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes
(A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
" 4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 15.24 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 16.24 0.00
B e e : o
B. EXPENDITURES :
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ] 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY} OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
b} Uses 7630-7699
3) Contributions 8980-8999

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A) (B) {C) | {D) E
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE {C + D4} 0.00 0.00 _ .
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance -
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 2,411.82 2411.82 2411.82 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fia + Fib) 2,411.82 2,411.82
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 %
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 2,411.82 2411.82 2,411.82
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,411.82 2,411.82 2,411.82

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid ltems

All Others

b) Legally Restricted Balance
c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements

Other Commitments
d} Assigned

Other Assignments
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

9711
9712
9713
9718

9740

9750

9760

9780

9789

9790

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Filas £l A 1Pa ARINTARCAY




Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

b £t 4 (Pn

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) {B) {D) {E) {F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, FEDERAL‘REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
(OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 15.24 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 16.24
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 15.24

4nmrinnnn nca il



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
8TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200

Materials and Supplies 4300

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 l

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

Professional/Consuiting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!

California Cept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

54 72181 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) {C) (D) (E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00

4nmmann AEn AL



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
1 % Diff
Board Approved . Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date ! Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) {C} {D} (E) (F)
JINTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund

From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 *_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of i
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651

(d) TOTAL, USES

[CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(fa-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Fiel Emdt 4 1P AR AR AR



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35l
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
7710 State School Facilities Projects 69.95
Total, Restricted Balance 69.95

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:59 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

2020-21 First Interim

54 72181 0000000
Form 40!

Description

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

Object Codes|

8010-8099

8100-8299

8300-8599

8600-8799

Originat Budget
A

Board Approved
Operating Budget
B

Actuals To Date

0.00

Difference
(Col B &D)

0.00 0.0%

0.00

0.00 0.0%

IB. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2} Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6) Capital Outlay

7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs

9} TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
40004999
5000-6999
6000-6999

7100-7299,
7400-7499

7300-7398

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

1]

. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

o

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In

b} Transfers OQut

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

8900-8929

7600-7629

8930-8979

7630-7699

8980-8999

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Fhas £m 4t 3 10 ARINT IR

Futatad, 4nrFARAR AEA ALE



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2020-21 First Interim

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A (B) (C) (D) E F
2 2
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND )*f &
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 [
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1)} Beginning Fund Balance o
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 8791 3.80 3.80 3.80 0.00 0.0%!
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3.80 3.80 3.80
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 Tea o 0.00 _ 0.00 0:9%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3.80 3.80 3.80
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 3.80 3.80 3.80
Components of Ending Fund Balance g 5
a) Nonspendable -
Revolving Cash 9711 g $§
Stores 9712 o
Prepaid Items 9713 !
All Others 9719 =
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 ¢
c} Committed 40 &
- .
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 : aﬁ
Other Commitments 9760 ﬂgg e =
d) Assigned 4 1
Other Assignments 9780 _ __3.80
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated. "“L SR % 58
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2 3 : g
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes, (A) (B) (C} {D) (E) (F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]

(OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue Ali Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 000! . 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments . 8662 0.00 0.00 (0.10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue - 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 (0.08)

TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 (0.08)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
v

Fltm £omddi 4 1Pee, AOIATAAR AN Aiatad, AArTIAAAR AEn LS



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000

|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D

Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| (A) (B) {€) (D) (E) {F)

[CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDWMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3761-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200

Materials 'and Supplies 4300

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600

Transfers of Direct Costs 5710

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Pl formdt 4 1vme . AMINTIAR AR

Rectad. 4nmAnAn AcEa A0l



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) {€) {D) (E} {F)

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 . 0.00 O.QO ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries

or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices ) 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) . 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2020-21 First Interim

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40!
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| {A} (B) (C) (D) {E) {F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
| (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

8980

8980

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

Filas fndt 4 Sas AAIAT AR

Aattoa 4nrTIAAAR AEn AL



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40l
2020/21
Resource Description Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:59 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Form Al
ESTIMATED i
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA | FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year, Projected | DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget- Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) {D) {E) {F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 347.21 347.21 347.21 347.21 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered-
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA i
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 347.21 347.21 347.21 5 347.21 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LC! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA
{Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:28 PM



First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board

of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 14, 2020 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscai years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district wili be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Candy Alari Telephone: 559-568-1741

Title: Business Manager E-mail: calari@sunnysideunion.com

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

“Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or fwo subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 10f 3 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:29 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 Form Cl
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption. ,
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
: adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account X
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION : No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Page 2 of 3 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:29 PM

File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Tulare County

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2020-21

54 72181 0000000
form Cl

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual n/a
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or nla
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? nla
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? nia
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547 .5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a ’
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127 .6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:29 PM



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 Projected Year Totals

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2020-21
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All Ali 1000-7999 5,353,184.56
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 945,243.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 98,826.00
) All'except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 5,000.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, fo approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
' All Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-G8, D1, or |
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 103,826.00
1000-7143, .
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439 |
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus |
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al i 8000-8699 ‘ 0.00
o Manually entered. Must not include ‘
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities i i \
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 4,304,115.56

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2020-21
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance

(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*

347.21

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line IL.A) 12,396.29
Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year

Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not

met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90

percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year :

expenditure amount.) 4,270,169.77 12,296.75

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for | .

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 4,270,169.77 12,296.75
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 30%) : 3,843,152.79 11,067.08
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 4,304,115.56 12,396.29
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C) ;

(If negative, then zero) 0.00; 0.00
E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met

is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If

either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation-is

incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero |

(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may ;

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% | 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
’ 1
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 | 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost poot may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 219,240.91
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities .
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 3,766,059.82

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration .
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and AB) 5.82%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged {o an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be ,
moved in Part ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

First Interim
2020-21 Projected Year Totals

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part ltl - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 294,585.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5 Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 23,8569.01
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part 1, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part ll, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 318,444.01
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) (33,663.29)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 284,780.72
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,476,923.97
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-59399 except 5100) 384,096.37
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 333,376.66
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 12,611.41
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 98,826.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lli, Line Ad) 306,881.63
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 21,189.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) ‘ 9,745.91
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)’
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 386,089.60
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objécts 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AB) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14.  Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6939, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 194,059.88
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 212,935.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 5,436,735.43
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5.86%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.24%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM




First interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 4 318,444.01

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 4,642.54

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.57%) times Part I, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.57%) times Part llf, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.56%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive (33,663.29)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (33,663.29)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calcutation: 5.24%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D} if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-16,831.65) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-16,831.64) is deferred to one or more future years: ) 5.55%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-11,221.10) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-22,442.19) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.65%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (33,663.29)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

Tulare County

First Interim

2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 0000000
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999

Approved indirect cost rate: 6.57%
Highest rate used in any program: 6.56%

Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 286,810.00 15,000.00 523%
01 3210 213,304.00 14,000.00 6.56%
01 4203 17,972.00 790.00 4.40%
01 7420 32,549.00 2,000.00 6.14%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:30 PM



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary

General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,934,354.00 -0.56% 3,912,312.00 -3.83% 3,762,339.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 16,326.00 0.00% 16,326.00 0.00% 16,326.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 63,573.00 0.00% 63,573.00 0.00% 63,573.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 80,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (213,474.00) 18.52% (253,000.00) 72.92% (437,498.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 3,880,779.00 -1.59% 3,819,211.00 -8.76% 3,484,740.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES i
1. Certificated Salaries :
a. Base Salaries i 1,566,992.32 1,621,306.32
b. . Step & Column Adjustment 15,245.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment L - ‘ 53,352.00
d. Other Adjustments S ' a ' _
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 | 1566992321  347%]  1,621,30632 | 1,689,903.32
2. Classified Salaries ‘ -
a. Base Salaries ‘ 504,673.00 523,913.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment ' 17,296.00
d. Other Adjustments -
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 504,673.00 3.81% 523,913.00 4.57% 547,855.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,040,847.28 8.13% 1,125,430.00 8.36% 1,219,570.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 125.,575.00 -23.97% 95,474.00 3.26% 98,587.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 619,514.70 -16.11% 519,711.00 3.26% 536,654.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (31,790.00) -49.67% (16,000.00) 0.00% (16,000.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) _
11. Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 382581230 | 1is%| 386983437 | 534%|  4,076,569.32
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE TR _ A
(Line A6 minus line B11) 54,966.70 |4 B ] 50,623.32) 8
D. FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,441,85741 1,496,824.11 1,446,200.79
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,496,824.11 854,371.47
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) -
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740 §
c. Committed -
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760 _
d. Assigned 9780 ; _
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated : S
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ; : - :
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 - ' 854371.47
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance - S
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1,496,824.11 ; 1.446,200.79 ; 854,371.47

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:32 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B £
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 !
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,496,824.11 | 1,446,200.79 854,371.47
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted) .
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 t
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 : _
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 _

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

1,496,824.11

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

| __1,446,200.79

B4 & B5: We are reducing our expenses for the coming years because we purchased a lot of technology and services and this should reduce our costs in the next couple of years

85437147

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:32 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-AJA) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (©) D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 945,018.00 -63.93% 340,911.00 0.00% 340,911.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 268,672.26 -23.26% 206,177.00 0.00% 206,177.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 87,051.00 0.00% 87,051.00 0.00% 87,051.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 213,474.00 18.52% 253,000.00 72.92% 437,498.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 1,514,215,26 -41.41% 887,139.00 20.80% 1,071,637.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES : : : !
1. Certificated Salaries i ) :
a.- Base Salaries S 84,939.75 |8 25.939.75
b. Step & Column Adjustment ; :_
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment . _
d. Other Adjustments : ,
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bl1d) 1000-1999 -69,46%i 25,939.75 | 25,939.75
2. Classified Salaries _
a. Base Salaries - 448,088.37 432,020.37
b. Step & Column Adjustment . 5,480.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 14,263.00
d. Other Adjustments ;
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 448,088.37 -3.59% 432,020.37 4.57% 451,763.37
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 398,854.17 2.74% 409,781.00 5.42% 431,996.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 384,913.49 -84.54% 59,500.00 3.26% 61,440.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 173,786.48 -52.91% 81,830.00 3.26% 84,498.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,000.00 -100.00% 0.00%
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 31,790.00 -49.67% 16,000.00 0.00% 16,000.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) _
L1 Total (Sum lines BI thru B10) 152737226 | -32.89% 1,071,637.12
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE R B N
(Line A6 minus line B11) (13,157.00) 8
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 151,088.66
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 137,931.66
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719
b. Restricted 9740
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2)

137,931.66

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed:

12/7/2020 2:32 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
] i
Projected Year % ; %
Totals Change | 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) “ Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Suin lines Ela thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bd, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Bld & b2d: The adjustment is the reduction in LLM spending due to loss of funds in the out years. B4 & BS. We are reducing materials and supplies and services due to loss of LLM funds.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed:

12/7/2020 2:32 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 3,934,354.00 -0.56% 3,912,312.00 -3.83% 3,762,339.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 961,344.00 -62.84% 357,237.00 0.00% 357,237.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 332,245.26 -18.81% 269,750.00 0.00% 269,750.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 167,051.00 0.00% 167,051.00 0.00% 167,051.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 5,394,994.26 -12.76% 4,706,350.00 -3.19% 4,556,377.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries .
a. Base Salaries 1,651,932.07 1,647,246.07
b. Step & Column Adjustment 15,079.00 15,245.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 39,235.00 53,352.00
d. Other Adjustments 59,000.00) §; 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 1,651,932.07 -0.28% 1,647,246.07 4.16% 1,715,843.07
2. Classified Salaries : :
a. Base Salaries 952,761.37 955,933.37
b. Step & Column Adjustment 11,059.00 12,126.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 23,025.00 fs 31,559.00
d. Other Adjustments 30,912.00) § 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 952,761.37 0.33% 955,933.37 4.57% 999,618.37
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,439,701.45 6.63% 1,535,211.00 7.58% 1,651,566.00 |
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 510,488.49 -69.64% 154,974.00 3.26% 160,027.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 793,301.18 -24.17% 601,541.00 3.26% 621,152.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,000.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 3 ;m 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines BI thra B10) 535318456 ]  -8.56%|  4,894,905.44 | 5,148,206.44
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE o _ :
(Line A6 minus line B11) 41,809.70 i 188,555.44 591,829.44
D. FUND BALANCE , - :
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 1,592,946.07 | . 6 77 1,446,200.33
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,634,755.77 § | 1,446,200.33 | 854,370.89
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) |
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 139,513.62 0.00
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 & : 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated m
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,495242.15 854,370.89

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

1,634,755.77

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

1,446,200.33

854,370.89

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:32 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E! thru E2¢)
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

1,495,242.15 5
27.93% LS

1,446,200.33
5%

854,370.89
16.60%

Tulare County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) :
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 £ : :m 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,496,824.11 . 854,371.47
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances _
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 1,581.96 0.46) 0.58
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) m :
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 m 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 m 0.00

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

w

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11})

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Resén’e Standard (Line F3g)

(Col. A: Form Al Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

5,353,184.56
0.00

5,353,184.56 1

4%
214,127.38

71,000.00
214,127.38

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

34721

5,148,206.44
0.00

5,148,206.44

4%
205,928.26

71,000.00
205,928.26
YES

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:32 PM



First Interim
unnyside Union Elementary 2020-21 Projected Year Totals 54 72181 00000
Jlare County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form St
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund tnterfund Due From . Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Qut Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610
011 GENERAL FUND

Expenditure Detaif 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Recongciliation
081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND .
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Recongiliation .
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUN
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Recongciliation
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail : 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 I
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detait ‘ : 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation ¢
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY ,

Expenditure Detail ekl i

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
Fund Reconciliation
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
25| CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail R 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.60 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Recongiliation s !
511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND g 5

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail : 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail ) 0.00 0.00

Fund Recongiliation
561 DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00

Fund Reconciliation
571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND

Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00

Fund Reconciliation

10

1

12

13

14

15

19

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
Io- ciai Rev NA/13ON72MY Pane 1 nf 2 Printer- 12/7/2090 2:34 P



unnyside Union Elementary
Mare County

First Interim

2020-21 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

54 72181 00000C
Form Sl

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers in
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

62

63

67|

71

73

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

76

95

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

TOTALS

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
ls- siai fRayv NAI1 NI

Pana 2 of 2

Due From
Other Funds

Printar-

Due To
Other Funds
9610

12i7/7020 2-4 P



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%-

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines Ad and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21) .
District Regular 347.00 347.21
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 347.00 347.21 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 347.21 347.21
Charter School 0.00
Total ADA 347.21 347.21 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 333.46 _ 33346
Charter School
Total ADA 333.46 333.46 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enrollment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21)
District Regular 359 359
Charter School
Total Enrollment 359 359 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 351 351
Charter School
Tota! Enrollment 351 351 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 351 351
Charter School
Total Enroliment 351 351 0.0% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSl|

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter schoo! ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, Iltem 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2017-18)
District Regular 345 350
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 345 350 98.6%
Second Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 353 368
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 353 368 95.9%
First Prior Year {2019-20)
District Regular 347 367
Charter School Q
Total ADAJ/Enroliment 347 367 94.6%
Historical Average Ratio: 96.4%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): l 96.9%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2020-21)
District Regular . 347 359
Charter School 0
. Total ADA/Enrollment - 347 359 96.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 347 351
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 347 351 98.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 347 351
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 347 351 98.9% Not Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.

Explanation: LEA is using 19/20 P2 ADA per Covid 19 rules.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | 2.0% to +2.0% —|

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form Q1CS, item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2020-21) 3,620,117.00 3,934,354.00 8.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 3,530,059.00 3,912,312.00 10.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,461,576.00 3,762,339.00 8.7% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

fa. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation: At budget adoption we used a zero cola projection. LCFF revenues increased with governor's signed budget.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union Elementary

54 72181 0000000
Tulare County

Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District’s Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 2,777,622.54 3,538,132.91 78.5%
Second Prior Year (2018-19) 3,064,360.03 3,840,534.91 79.8%
First Prior Year (2019-20) 3,275,835.09 3,767,024.59 87.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 81.8%

Current Year
(2020-21)

1st Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district’s reserve
standard percentage):

77.8% t0 85.8% 77.8% to 85.8%

77.8% to 85.8%

5B8. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) {Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2020-21) 3,112,512.60 3,825,812.30 81.4% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 3,270,649.32 3,869,834.32 84.5% ) Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,457,328.32 4,076,569.32 84.8% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio fo the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 5 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS}

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services

and other operating)

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in-any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Budget Adoption
Budget
{Form 01CS, Item 6B)

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change Is Outside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP|, Line A2)

Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2020-21)
ist Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

588,440.00 961,344.00 63.4% Yes
362,072.00 357,237.00 -1.3% No
362,072.00 357,237.00 -1.3% No
LEA received Learning Loss Mitigation Funds as well as ESSER funds due to Covid 19
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP], Line A3)
269,750.10 332,245.26 23.2% Yes
269,750.00 269,750.00 0.0% No
269,750.00 269,750.00 0.0% No
LEA received state Learning Loss Mitigation funds due to Covid 19
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
166,826.00 167,051.00 0.1% No
166,826.00 167,051.00 0.1% No
166,826.00 167,051.00 0.1% No
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
221,540.26 510,488.49 130.4% Yes
173,061.00 154,974.00 -10.5% Yes
178,703.00 160,027.00 -10.5% Yes
LEA is purchasing a lot of supplies in this fiscal year for Covid 19 learning loss as well as cleaning and disinfecting supplties. The subsequent years
show a decline in spending because of loss of those funds.
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line BS)
664,237.00 793,301.18 19.4% Yes
620,526.00 601,541.00 -3.1% No
640,755.00 621,152.00 -3.1% No
Increased services this year due to Covid 19.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

. Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 1,025,016.10 1,460,640.26 42.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 798,648.00 794,038.00 -0.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 798,648.00 794,038.00 -0.6% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2020-21) 885,777.25 1,303,789.67 47.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 793,587.00 756,515.00 4.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 819,458.00 781,179.00 -4.7% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A

if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

LEA received Learning Loss Mitigation Funds as well as ESSER funds due to Covid 19

LEA received state Learning Loss Mitigation funds due to Covid 19

1b. . STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

LEA is purchasing a lot of supplies in this fiscal year for Covid 19 learning loss as well as cleaning and disinfecting suppllies. The subsequent years

show a decline in spending because of loss of those funds.

Increased services this year due to Covid 19.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 7 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS|

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 142,475.00 213,474.00 Met
2. Budget Adoption Contribution (infor'mation only) | 213,474.00 |

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy f. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)))
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

~ File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves” as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)| 27.9% l 29.6% 16.6%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{one-third of available reserve percentage):

9.3% ‘ 9.9% ‘ 5.5% J

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
{Form 01l, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (iIf Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2020-21) 54,966.70 3,825,812.30 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (50,623.32) 3,869,834.32 1.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (591,829.32) 4,076,569.32 14.5% Not Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage leve! in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation: Declining enroliment is projectef for 2020-23, If revenue drops that significantly, district will reduce costs accordingly.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review ) Form 01CSlI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Line F2 ) (Form MYP}, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2020-21) 1,634,755.77 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,446,200.33 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 854,370.89 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance fo the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2020-21) [ 650,631.06 | Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. . STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Avaitable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund. :

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. ‘ 347 347 347
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% ‘ 4% ‘ 4% I

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUSs, if Form MYP| exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1-and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. Ifyou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 5,353,184.56 4,894 ,905.44 5,148,206.44
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 5,353,184.56 4,894,905.44 5,148,206.44
4.  Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent )

{Line B3 times Line B4) 214,127.38 195,796.22 205,928.26
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7.  District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 214,127.38 195,796.22 205,928.26

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

*Tulare County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 0.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 1,496,824.11 1,446,200.79 854,371.47
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) (1,581.96) (0.46) (0.58)
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 8790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8.~ District's Avaitable Reserve Amount
{Lines C1 thru C7) 1,495,242.15 1,446,200.33 854,370.89
8. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 27.93% 29.55% 16.60%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 214,127.38 195,796.22 205,928.26
Status: Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



: 2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through $4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a.  Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have L
No

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

§3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a.  Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a.  Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? Yes

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Save the Children is a grant. If we lose funding we will discontinue program.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
General Fund
Schootl District Criteria and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tutare County

S5. Contributions

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CSI

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

ldentify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

s

identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:

5.0% to +5.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for

Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
ia. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1899, Object 8380)
Current Year (2020-21) (213,474.00) (213,474.00)] 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (218,768.00) (253,000.00)] 15.6% 34,232.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) {225,900.00) (437,498.00)| 93.7% 211,598.00 Not Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 0.00 000 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 000 | 00% 0.00 Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2020-21) 0.00 000 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00.| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00| 00% 0.00 Met

1d.  Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

No

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any
of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature.

Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met) fund.

In subsequent years general fund will have to contribute more to restricted programs. Most likely we will pay for a lot of personnel out of the general

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 14 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim .
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the genera! fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, muitiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable. .

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? l |
No

(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)
b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? n/a

2. If Yes to ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2020
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments {(do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 0
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) P&l) (P&1) P&l) (P&l

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: 0 0 0 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2019-20)? No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) ) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary . General Fund
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CSi

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

nfa —I

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 17 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate-whether the changes are the resuilt of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (if No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

c. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?

Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 0.00 0.00
d

Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation?

e. [f based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation.

3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2020-21) 63,466.59 64,654.16

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 18 of 26 ’ Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in

Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) N
o

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?

-¢. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

Budget Adoption
2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs |

L

3. Self-lnsurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs {Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2020-21)
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 :
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary

General Fund

Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS|

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal

years.

f salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and

superintendent.

. S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

No
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B8.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 20.4 18.0 19.0 19.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? Yes
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: | Nov 30, 2020 I
2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:
3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2020 | End Date: | Jun 30, 2021 ]
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? No No No
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 0 0 M
% change in salary schedule from prior year 0.0%

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

No salary increase was negotiated.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev(6/24/2020)

Page 20 of 26

‘Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amountincluded for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

N =

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund

54 72181 0000000

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
317,014 329,821
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
No

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

Yes Yes

Yes

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
Sunnyside Union Elementary General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? ’

“

If Yes, complete number of FTESs, then skip to section S8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 26.4 271 271 271
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [ Yes

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: I Nov 10, 2020 |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? No
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2020 | End Date: I Jun 30, 2020
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? No No No
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 0 0 | 0
% change in salary schedule from prior year 0.0%
or

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits | . |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim

Sunnyside Union Elementary . General Fund 54 72181 0000000
Tulare County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes . Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 131,708 134,342 137,029
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year

setttements included in the interim? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) ) (2020-21) ) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?
Yes Yes Yes

Classified {(Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS8I

$8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No J
If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 3.0 3.0 3.0 30
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settied since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2. Yes
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied? L No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settiement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? No No No
Total cost of salary settlement 0 0 0
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener") 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Negotiations Not Settied
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 47,691 48,644 49,617

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step & column adjustments

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) N (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? No No No

2. Total cost of other benefits

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 24 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



2020-21 First Interim

General Fund 54 72181 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Sunnyside Union Elementary
Tulare County

S$9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. I Yes, enter data in Iltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No-

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: ¢si (Rev06/24/2020) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Union Etementary
Tulare County

2020-21 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

54 72181 0000000
Form 01CS|

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; ltem A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

Al

A3.

Ad.

A5,

A8.

AT.

As8.

A9.

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payrolt system?

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) heaith benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

Comments:
{optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0

File: csi (Rev06/24/2020)

Page 26 of 26

Printed: 12/7/2020 2:36 PM



Sunnyside Elementary Surplus

Jungle Gym

Stadium Seating

Cement tables

Cement table tops

Cement water feature




